Public Document Pack

HEALTH & WELLBEING BOARD

AGENDA

Wednesday July 9 2014
1.30 pm - 3.30 pm
Committee Room 2 — Town Hall

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire
or other events that might require the meeting room or building’s
evacuation.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
(If any) — receive
DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS

Members are invited to disclose any pecuniary interest in any of the
items on the agenda at this point of the meeting.

Members may still disclose any pecuniary interest in any item at any
time prior to the consideration of the matter.

MINUTES (Pages 1 - 12)

To approve as a correct record the minutes of the Committee held on 7
May 2014 and to authorise the Chairman to sign them.

MATTERS ARISING

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT IN LEARNING DISABILITIES AND
DEMENTIA (Pages 13 - 36)

Written report by Anne-Marie Dean

PRIME MINISTER'S CHALLENGE FUND UPDATE

Verbal Report by Alan Steward

CARE ACT/BETTER CARE FUND - QUARTERLY UPDATE

Verbal report from Joy Hollister



10.

11.

12.

HEALTH AND WELLBEING FIVE YEAR STRATEGIC PLAN (Pages 37
- 88)

Written report by Alan Steward

FUTURE PRIORITIES, CHALLENGES AND OPPORTUNITIES FOR
THE HAVERING HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD

Presentation by Phillipa Brent-Isherwood. Report to follow

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Board Members to note that the next meeting will be held on
Wednesday 13 August 2014 at 1.30 pm.



Public Document Pack Agenda ltem 4

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE
HEALTH & WELLBEING BOARD
Committee Room 2 - Town Hall
7 May 2014 (1.30 pm - 3.45 pm)

Present

Clir Steven Kelly (Chairman) Cabinet Member, Individuals, LBH

Dr Atul Aggarwal, Chair, Havering CCG

Mark Ansell, Consultant in Public Health, LBH

John Atherton, NHS England

Conor Burke, Chief Officer, BHR CCGs

Cheryl Coppell, Chief Executive, LBH

Anne-Marie Dean, Chair, Health Watch

Cynthia Griffin, Group Director, Culture, Community and Economic Development
Alan Steward, Chief Operating Officer (non-voting), Havering CCG

In Attendance

Dr Maurice Sanomi, Havering CCG

Phillipa Brent-Isherwood, Head of Business and Performance, LBH
Barbara Nicholls, Head of Adult Social Care, LBH

Lorraine Hunter, Committee Officer, LBH (Minutes)

Apologies

Cllr Andrew Curtin, Cabinet Member, Culture, Town and Communities, LBH
Joy Hollister, Group Director, Social Care and Learning, LBH

Councillor Lesley Kelly, Cabinet Member, Housing & Public Protection, LBH
Clir Paul Rochford, Cabinet Member, Children & Learning, LBH

Dr Gurdev Saini, Board Member, Havering CCG

34 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chairman announced details of the arrangements in the event of a fire or
other event that would require evacuation of the meeting room.

35 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies were received and noted.
36 DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS

None disclosed.

Page 1



Health & Wellbeing Board, 7 May 2014

37

38

39

40

MINUTES

The Board considered and agreed the minutes of the meeting held on 19
March 2014 and authorised the Chairman to sign them.

The Board considered and agreed the minutes of the meeting held on 9 April
2014 and authorised the Chairman to sign them.

MATTERS ARISING

The Joint Assessment Discharge project is due to go live on 1 June 2014, in
the meantime, staff consultations are proceeding.

It was noted that the regulations on the Care Bill would be available at the end
of the month.

A letter from NHS England providing feedback on the Better Care Fund had
been received by the Health and Wellbeing Board. The Board member
representing NHS England advised that there had been some national anxiety
regarding the political inferences and that more work was required by NHS
England, however, Havering was one of six successful boroughs in bidding for
funds.

The Board were informed that Havering was the best performing borough in
London and 13" nationally in turning around “Troubled Families.” The
Chairman suggested that Havering should offer to conduct borough pilots for
other schemes.

The Chairman commented that officials at NHS England appeared to be less
than timely in approving GP surgery buildings and cited a practice in Rainham
as an example. It was agreed that the NHS England Board member would
investigate and requested that the Chairman forward all relevant data on the
site.

CHALLENGE FUND UPDATE

The Board were advised that the tri-borough bid for government funds paid
from the Prime Minister's Challenge Fund had been successful, and the Chief
Officer of BHRUT CCGs thanked all those on the Health and Wellbeing Board
and at NHS England for their support. The allocation of funds at £5.6m was
one of the largest in the UK which would be used to improve Primary Care in
the borough. A number of plans were currently being looked into jointly with
NHS England colleagues and it was agreed that a report would be made
available to the Board at the July meeting.

INDEPENDENT CARE COALITION UPDATE

The Board received a presentation from the Chief Executive Officer of
Havering who also chairs the Independent Care Coalition (ICC).

Page 2



Health & Wellbeing Board, 7 May 2014

The Independent Care Coalition was originally formed because of issues
around the local hospitals. The ICC brought together key partners within Outer
North East London to develop improvement programmes across health and
social care. Since the establishment of the ICC, NHS (London) had asked that
a number of partnership tasks be undertaken and these had been added to
the original role of the ICC so as to prevent a range of difference partnership
groups operating in a unco-ordinated manner. The Urgent Care Board (UCB)
acted as a sub group of the ICC. The ICC was not a decision making body and
all decisions on contracts or spending were enacted through the relevant
governance structures such as Health and Wellbeing Boards, Clinical
Commissioning Group (CCG) Boards and Provider Trust Boards.

The original programme, agreed by the ICC was to improve community
capacity in order to prevent avoidable presentations at Accident and
Emergency and hospital admissions. Due to the high incidence of frailty,
including older people presenting at A&E, the community responses were
targeted at this group. In order to reduce unnecessary hospital admissions, a
range of services were piloted and these have now been mainstreamed as
part of the CCG contractual arrangements and the Better Care Fund. These
are as follows:

a) Integrated Case Management (ICM)

The Havering Integrated Care (IC) Team comprise of a GP, Community
Matron, District Nurse, Social Care Lead and Care Liaison Officer and deliver
appropriate care to patients in the community so as to reduce avoidable
hospital admissions. In addition, they also deliver a high quality service for
high risk patients. There are six clusters across Havering with a Community
Matron and Integrated Care Liaison Officer allocated to each.

Quarter 4 data identified that Havering was on target for caseloads with 2053
service users receiving support in 2013/14. Key Performance Indicators for
2014/15 would aim to facilitate improved performance in areas identified in the
in-year diagnostic e.g. a greater focus on effective management of caseloads
and throughput of the service.

b) Community Treatment Teams (CTT)

The CTT consists of doctors, nurses, occupational therapists,
physiotherapists, social workers, and support workers. The CTT provide the
following:

o Short term intensive care and support to people experiencing health
and/or social care crisis to help them be cared for in their own home
rather than be referred to hospital.

o Support for people to return home as soon as possible following an
acute/community inpatient stay where this is required or appropriate.
o A single point of access to intensive rehabilitation at home or in a bed in

a community rehabilitation unit if necessary.

Page 3



Health & Wellbeing Board, 7 May 2014

o CTT runs in all three boroughs from 8am — 10pm, seven days a week
which align with peak attendances in A&E and therefore should help to
relieve the pressure on A&E.

Performance data for 2013/14 indicated a good performance in the Queens
hub with 1576 referrals received of which 78% did not go on to be admitted to
hospital. The community spoke was also rated green on performance against
target, with 2707 referrals received; 94% of which were treated and
maintained at home without the need for an acute admission.

c) Intensive Rehabilitation Service (IRS)

The team consists of nurses, occupational therapy staff, physiotherapy staff
and rehabilitation assistants with access to a geriatrician as required via the
Community Treatment Team. It aims to provide an alternative to admitting
patients to an inpatient unit for rehabilitation by supporting people in their own
homes where it is appropriate to do so. The in-home support provided is
intensive and involves between one and four home visits each day, depending
on the patient’s needs. The service operates from 8am — 8pm, seven days a
week.

Trial of the new intensive rehabilitation service went live from November 2013
allowing people to be rehabilitated at home rather than in a non-acute bed.
Performance data for 2013/14 showed that Havering received 159 referrals
against a target of 69. Patient satisfaction was good and continues to be
monitored monthly.

Nursing Home Scheme

Baseline conveyances by London Ambulance Services (LAS) from nursing
homes was 320 in the first quarter. In the second quarter, this reduced to 294
and 317 in for the third quarter.

In order to prevent unnecessary conveyances to hospital from nursing homes,
31 homes in Havering have signed up to the scheme.

Intermediate Care (CTT/IRS)

A paper detailing progress and performance of the trials of these programmes
and recommendation as to next steps following the trial period was submitted
to CCG Governing Bodies in January 2014. All 3 CCGs agreed the
continuation of the trial of CTT/IRS 2014/15 with a view to:

o A review of the model in one year following further evidence

o finalising the proposed model of intermediate care in partnership with the
local authority, and;

o consulting on any significant service changes for 2015/16.

A nomination for the HSJ value in healthcare awards regarding the new model
of intermediate care has been submitted by NELFT and the CCGs.

Page 4



Health & Wellbeing Board, 7 May 2014

Community Health and Social Care Service (CHSCS)

Community Health and Social Care Teams developmentto progress in 2
stages:

1. NELFT are to reconfigure identified services (community nursing, ICM,
Therapies, MH link worker) into locality based teams. In Havering, the
first stage of CHSCS went live on 28 April 2014.

2. Plans to consider integration of partners outside of NELFT e.g. Social
care and others. In Havering, proposals are currently being discussed re:
piloting better integration between community (CHSCS) and secondary
care via an MDT approach for those particularly complex patients that
ICM are finding difficult to manage within the average 8 weeks. The pilot
is due to go live in one cluster in May.

Non Acute beds

2013/14 data identified that referral to transfer rates continued to meet 72 hour
targets (22 hours on average). Some additional ‘winter pressure beds’ opened
during the first week of January 2014 and closed in early April 2014. The
number of beds required to manage demand in this period was significantly
less than in previous years and was also less in number than predicted which
may have been due to winter capacity modelling.

A&E Attendances and LAS conveyances to BHRUT

Latest information shows that there were reductions in A&E attendances within
BHRUT and that Local Ambulance Service conveyances to local hospitals in
BHRUT were also showing a reduction. The Chief Executive tabled the
following figures which depicted the impact of the ICC on the reduction of
emergency, hospital admissions and care transfers.

BHR — Quarter 3 in13/14 compared to Quarter 3 in 12/13

A&E attendances — reduced by 6.59%
Non Elective Admissions - reduced by 14.35%
Delayed Transfers of Care — reduced by 25.5%

Havering — Quarter 3 in 13/14 compared to Quarter 3 in 12/13

A&E attendances — reduction in overall attendances by 12%
Non- Elective Admissions — reduced by 9%

End of Life Care

The Integrated Care Coalition have agreed that end of life care will be a
priority. The Barking & Dagenham, Havering and Redbridge end of life

Page 5



Health & Wellbeing Board, 7 May 2014

subgroup of the Integrated Care Coalition (ICC) have agreed five priority areas
which are:

GP end of life training

Strengthen co-ordination of end of life services

Case for investment in community nursing

Consider the BHR approach to CMC

Provide guidance on local applications following he recommendations
from the national independent review of the Liverpool care pathway
(LCP)

Havering end of life group has the following key actions:

o BHRUT Improvement plan - Contains actions to improve consistency
of end of life care across sites and BHRUT wards and improve end of
life training.

o Dying matters week - 12th to 18th May 2014. Havering CCG is
working with St Francis Hospice, London Borough of Havering and
other local organisations on this project aimed at raising public
awareness of end of life issues.

o Standardised DNR forms - the group is working up a plan for
introducing and implementing a fit for purpose ‘do not attempt
cardiopulmonary ressusitation’ (DNARCPR ) form. NELFT have a policy
already for this.

The Frailty Academy has been set up to ensure that lessons from all of these
initiatives are learned and developed with effective mainstream services. The
Frailty Academy is a virtual academy comprising clinicians and other staff such
as the Local Authorities, Social Care, nursing professionals and academics
from University College London. There are currently 34 participants enrolled
in the Academy from multi-professional and multi-agency backgrounds
including LAS, NELFT, BHRUT, Age UK Redbridge, and Havering Care
Association. The curriculum is well developed and a range of improvement
and innovation materials have been designed across four phases of delivery:
Understand, Co-create, Plan & Test, Adopt & Diffuse.

There are further projects planned including the setting up of a website to
provide a starting point for discussions around frailty.

Resources

Confirming resources for the programme work remains a priority. Immediate
needs for the project teams include administrative and analytical support, and
communications support. It is proposed that the Programme Director is asked
to scope requirements.

In linking to the rest of the system, it was noted that a manager has been
appointed to the Joint Discharge team and staff consultation processes were
continuing. The Re-commissioning of urgent care centres at the acute
hospitals was underway. The BHRUT Improvement Plan was submitted

Page 6



Health & Wellbeing Board, 7 May 2014

41

following special measures introduced at BHRUT hospitals. The new plan ties
more directly into ICC work streams that demand management into and out of
the acute trust and efficiency and improved clinical leadership inside the acute
trusts.

The Chairman commented on the need to maintain discussions about the
provision of future health services within the three boroughs particularly due to
the increase in populations.

The Chief Executive advised that there was a lot more work to do over the
coming two to three years, however, the five year plan for the local health and
social economy would be available in June 2014.

The Chairman on behalf of the Board thanked the Chief Executive Officer for a
most detailed and informative report.

DEMENTIA STRATEGY/DEMENTIA CENTRES

The Chairman welcomed Dr M. Sanomi, Clinical Director and Chairman of the
Dementia Partnership Board who gave a presentation on the Havering
Dementia strategy. The Board were asked to note the accompanying report
including the draft document on the Joint Dementia Strategy for Havering
2014-2017 and the Dementia Strategy Toolkit.

Dementia remains a high national and local priority. Since the launch of the
Government’s National Dementia Strategy in 2009 (Living Well with Dementia:
a National Dementia Strategy), numerous additional national policy guidelines
and initiatives have followed, which included:

Prime Minister’s Challenge on Dementia

The Mandate

Joint Commissioning Framework: National Dementia Strategy

Outcomes Frameworks for Public Health, Adult Social Care, and Health,
all with specific reference to dementia

Establishment of National Dementia Action Alliance

o The Care Bill

o Dementia: A state of the nation report on dementia care and support in
England

Dementia and dementia care, therefore, is a key issue at a national level and
would remain so, given the overall changing and ageing population. Within
the National Dementia Strategy (DH, 2009), there is a requirement for all local
areas to have a joint commissioning strategy for dementia. Despite the fact
that the National Strategy ends in 2014, it is felt both important and timely to
produce a joint strategy for Havering. It is vital that the public, stakeholders,
commissioners and providers develop a shared vision of aspirations for the
future with regard to dementia care and services.

Havering has one of the highest proportions of older people in London and it is
estimated that 3,275 people aged over 65 years have dementia. This figure is

Page 7



Health & Wellbeing Board, 7 May 2014

predicted to rise to 3,794 by 2020. Further work is required to fully understand
the local level of need for people with early onset dementia (before the age of
65). Dementia in Primary Care aims to identify specific groups of people at
higher risk of developing dementia including those with a learning disability, at
an early stage.

Both key commissioning organisations, that is, Havering CCG and LBH, are
committed to working together, with dementia identified as a key shared
priority area by the Health and Wellbeing Board. New and emerging structures
within both organisations will provide an added impetus and focus for co-
ordinated commissioning in the future.

The local Dementia Partnership Board meets on a bi-monthly basis and is
accountable to Havering’s Health and Wellbeing Board. The Dementia
Partnership Board brings together key commissioners across the health and
social care economy. The Board will oversee and monitor the delivery of this
strategy and implementation plan. The key highlights being:

o Setting out the vision and principles of dementia care

o Describing the current position, mapped against the locally agreed
pathway

o Developing an integrated community based service model for Memory
Services

o Work being undertaken with BHRUT to improve services within the
hospital for people with dementia

o Mapping of total resource for dementia across the system, amounting to
£14,673,914

o Supporting the Implementation Plan to be overseen and monitored by
Dementia Partnership Board

o Prototype of Dementia Dashboard in development

Thus far, a number of actions had been completed included the development
of the local Dementia Action Alliance (DAA) and the multi-agency Steering
Group was in place and reporting to the Dementia Partnership Board. A review
of the Dementia Advisory Service had also been completed with agreement to
commission the service for a further three years and there was a revised
service specification in place for the Memory Service. The Board were also
asked to note that there had been an improvement in local dementia diagnosis
rate from 39% to 46%.

A number of outstanding priorities remain and there is still much to be done
in achieving the vision for dementia care and support in Havering such as:

o Further awareness raising across the community, via the vehicle of sign
up to the Dementia Action Alliance, which is the favoured model for the
development of ‘dementia friendly’ communities and is effective in
reducing stigma.

o Developing a cohesive and whole system approach to the
commissioning of dementia services via partnership working with health,
public health and social care.

Page 8



Health & Wellbeing Board, 7 May 2014

42

o Commissioning and providing a range of high quality services which are
accessible, integrated and in line with local levels of need, both now and
in the future. This will need to take full account of the predicted increases
in levels of need and demand on services.

o Developing robust data and reporting systems for services across the
dementia pathway, in order to fully understand the impact of the
predicted increase in demand and its impact on services.

° Ensuring that the workforce is trained to develop and acquire appropriate
competencies and skills in dementia care and end of life care.

o Providing access to high quality services in the community, including
advice, information, housing support and leisure activities which enable
people with dementia and their carers to live well.

o Ensuring that people have access to early intervention support and
advice, as well as timely access to assessment and diagnosis, in line
with the Government’s aspiration for achieving a diagnosis rate of at
least 66% for each local area by 2015.

o Co-production of service specifications and delivery with providers/
commissioners / service users.

The Board noted the contents of the presentation and accompanying reports.
It was confirmed that hospital staff received training in dementia care,
however, the Board wanted reassurance with regards to patients with
dementia who were receiving specialised end of life care and what provisions
were made for them and for staff training. It was therefore agreed that the
Clinical Commission Group would provide an update on this particular aspect.

The Chairman thanked Dr Sanomi for his presentation and requested that a
more detailed plan and update be provided at a later meeting.

INTEGRATED MASH AND DEVELOPMENT OF COMMUNITY MARAC FOR
ADULTS

The Board received a presentation from the Head of Business and
Performance on the integrated Multi Agency Safeguarding Hub (MASH) pilot
and development of the Community Multi-Agency Risk Assessment
Conferences for adults.

Following the development of the MASH scheme for children and young
people in Havering, a pilot scheme to include the safeguarding of adults would
be commencing on June 9 2014. Officers advised there were many benefits
in utilising the MASH hub for adult safeguarding. The unit was secure, had
strong protocols and there was the opportunity to share vital information with
partners so as to make informed decisions.

The Children’s and Young People MASH had been operating since 2012
which had resulted in fewer contacts actually becoming referrals to Children’s
Services. In addition, more referrals were becoming assessments and there
had been a reduction in the duplication of reports to Children’s Services. In
addition, cases were also being referred to other services. The Police were
currently receiving 20 alerts a week through the MASH hub.

Page 9



Health & Wellbeing Board, 7 May 2014

In integrating children’s and adults, there would be the benefit of managing
demand and again the opportunity to share information. This would also
prompt change in police alert (MERLIN) analysis as currently a third of the
number of MERLIN alerts received weekly received no services. It was also
important to note that many adult issues affected children such as domestic
violence, parental substance misuse and adult mental health. A number of
children’s MERLINS had led to raised concerns about the adults within the
same household.

The Board were advised that upon receipt of a referral, this would be triaged
and rag rated on a risk basis. Red equated to immediate serious harm and
action would be taken within four hours. Amber was not considered as
immediate and action would be taken within one working day. Green stipulated
that there were concerns about an individual but these were not critical.

Officers advised that the scope of the pilot was somewhat limited to acting on
Adult Merlins and Safeguarding Alerts. The co-location of the Child Abuse and
Investigation Team (CAIT) desk and the development of community MARACSs
— Multi-Agency Risk Assessment Conferences Panel would lead to a more
efficient use of resources.

Partners in the scheme were London Borough of Havering, Metropolitan
Police, NELFT, Clinical Commissioning Group, Probation Service and London
Councils.

In setting up the scheme, the following had been arranged:

o Staffing structure agreed and new jobs being advertised

o Referral process and pathways for adults agreed

o Terms of Reference, Risk Assessment, referral form and chairing
arrangements for Community MARAC agreed

Accommodation and IT

Governance arrangements and Steering Group

Performance Management Framework

Communications Plan

It was planned to enter into an Information Sharing Agreement and Table top
exercise. In addition, there were plans to hold a “Dry run” of a Community
MARAC meeting.

The next steps are:

Deliver Communications Plan

Go live 9 June

Sources of contacts

Reasons for contacts

Turnaround times

Agency participation in information sharing
Changes in RAG ratings

Page 10



Health & Wellbeing Board, 7 May 2014

43

Outcomes of contacts

Referrals to Social Care progressing to assessment
Repeat referrals

Professional disagreements

Compliments and complaints

Case studies

Case audits

Qualitative evaluation in September or October 2014

The Chief Executive Officer thanked the presenters for an informative report
and requested that the Health and Wellbeing Board received future reports on
how the project was proceeding and to highlight any issues.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

None raised.

Chairman

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Agenda Iltem 6

Have your say with healthwatch

Havering

Services for people who
have dementia or a
learning disability

A review of services in Havering

A report of a series of workshops held by
Healthwatch Havering
February and March 2014

Page 13



What is Healthwatch Havering?

Healthwatch Havering is the consumer local champion for both health and social care. Our
aim is to give local citizens and communities a stronger voice to influence and challenge
how health and social care services are provided for all individuals locally.

We are an independent organisation, established by the Health and Social Care Act 2012,
and are able to employ our own staff and involve lay people/volunteers so that we can
become the influential and effective voice of the public.

Healthwatch Havering is a Company Limited by Guarantee, managed by three part-time
directors, including the Chairman and the Company Secretary. There is also a full-time
Manager, who co-ordinates all Healthwatch Havering activity.

Why is this important to you and your family and friends?

Following the public inquiry into the failings at Mid-Staffordshire Hospital, the Francis report
reinforces the importance of the voices of patients and their relatives within the health and
social care system.

Healthwatch England is the national organisation which enables the collective views of the
people who use NHS and social services to influence national policy, advice and guidance.

Healthwatch Havering is your local organisation, enabling you on behalf of yourself, your
family and your friends to ensure views and concerns about the local health and social
services are understood.

Your contribution will be vital in helping to build a picture of where services are doing well
and where they need to be improved. This will help and support the Clinical Commissioning
Groups and the Local Authority to make sure their services really are designed to meet
citizens’ needs.

‘You make a living by what you get,
but you make a life by what you give.’
Winston Churchill

Page 14



Dementia and learning disability services healthw tch

Havering

Introduction

In late February and early March, Healthwatch Havering held a series of
workshops at five locations in Havering. The purpose was to find out
what services were available in Havering for people who have dementia
or a learning disability and what needed to be done to secure
improvements.

The participants included people who use services and -carers,
volunteers from local third-sector organisations working with people
who have dementia or a learning disability and social and health care
professionals from Havering Council and local NHS organisations.

We chose Learning Disability and Dementia because these two groups
are among the most vulnerable within our community.

Acknowledgements

Healthwatch Havering would like to thank all the participants for the
open and frank contributions to the discussions at the workshops. The
range of participants’ experiences, knowledge and hopes, and their
collective desire to secure the best possible outcomes for people who
use services and carers made the exercise particularly valuable.
Everyone who attended will be provided with a copy of the report

As a direct result of people coming together at the sessions, who would
not ordinarily have come into contact, several initiatives have developed
that might not otherwise have done so. We would like to thank the
professional staff who took up these initiatives so quickly.

The conclusions and recommendations reached are entirely those of
Healthwatch Havering.

How the sessions were organised

Five sessions were held between 25 February and 4 March at venues
across the borough: in Central Romford, Collier Row, Cranham, Harold
Hill and Hornchurch.

Attendees included service wusers and carers, a number of
representatives from the voluntary sector, NHS organisations and local
authority departments, everyone made significant contributions to the
discussions.

The framework for each meeting and both topics was:

1|Page

Page 15



Dementia and learning disability services htalthwatCh
Havering

“What is missing?”
“What would make a difference?” and
“What have you experienced that is good?”

Attendees worked in individual groups sharing their knowledge and
experience on both dementia and learning disabilities. Each group was
chaired by a member of Healthwatch Havering. At the end of each
session there was an open forum and each group fed back and shared
the experience of their group.

Conclusions and recommendations

Our conclusions are:

=% Overall services for people who have a learning disability or
dementia appear adequate and there have been some good,
innovative developments.

=% Service planning over the years has taken account of the needs of
people who have dementia; but much remains to be done,
especially in early diagnosis

=+ Services for people who have a learning disability appear to be less
advanced. The challenges are across all the age groups, but many
parents felt very strongly about the support and access to basics
such as aids and equipment.

% A more contemporary and intuitive care model for learning
disability and dementia, which addresses the inequity of service
and access across the Borough, is needed.

%+ The feedback indicates that people who use services and carers
need better means of communicating their views and a better
understanding of how to seek the support and help that they need.

=%+ That is not necessarily a criticism of the services - there was no
suggestion that staff do not listen, or seek views, or try to tailor
services to individual need. However, the statutory provisions
under which services are provided tend to be aimed at common
needs rather than individual circumstances.

%+ Personalised budgets will undoubtedly help people choose what
they want rather than what is on offer. However, it may take time
both to give people the confidence to make their own choices and
for “the market” to develop service packages that are tailored to

2|Page

Page 16



Dementia and learning disability services htalthW)tCh
Havering

individual choice. A clear message from the five events is that
people will need help and support in taking on this
responsibility.

=+ Service users and carers appeared to be confused regarding the
services on offer, the role of various voluntary sector organisations
and who to contact and when.

%+ Service delivery problems are not confined to one sector: and
there is evidence of joint planning and working across the agencies.
However, from the comments given by users and carers, there is
no doubting professional staff commitment and passion to achieve
the best possible care standards for the residents in the Borough.

Our recommenda tions are.
Health checks

%+ To review the arrangements for providing and monitoring annual
health checks

%+ To consider developing a dedicated, centralised service for health
checks, creating a cadre of clinical staff with special expertise in
learning disability and dementia

=+ To publicise the access and entitlement of health checks
General Practice awareness

%+ To ensure that all General Practitioners have the right level of
training and expertise in dementia and learning disability

=+ To use those providers which are recognised as exemplars in good
practice to mentor and support other general practice

%+ To determine where under-diagnosis of dementia is occurring
within the Borough and establish a programme to address this

%+ To ensure that patients who need primary care services such as
optometry and dentistry are promptly referred as appropriate

%+ To eradicate the delays between diagnosis and treatment

%+ To ensure that everyone has the opportunity, either by themselves
or with the help of others, to discuss their health and social needs
with practitioners

3| Page

Page 17



Dementia and learning disability services htalthW)tCh
Havering

Communication and Awareness

#+ To develop a Borough information pack for learning disability and
dementia which all organisations contribute to - simplicity is the
key, and information overload must be avoided

%+ To consider something similar to the Butterfly scheme for learning
disability
= To support the work of the Dementia Alliance

%+ To encourage closer collaboration between the statutory and
voluntary organisations

=+ To establish befriending schemes

Staffing
North East London Foundation Health Trust to clarify the position in
respect of Admiral nurses and their future role in the borough

One stop shop

%+ For residents to have their community services delivered in one
location, consideration should be given to providing a ‘one stop
shop’. This would benefit service users and carers, improving the
opportunity for information sharing, faster referrals and access to
services.

%+ To design IT systems that work between all the different
organisations, ensuring that information is up to date and relevant

Joint Strategic Needs Assessment

%+ To improve the level of local detail about learning disabilities
and dementia, thus facilitating a better opportunity to plan
and design care for the longer term.

Reachability

%+ To introduce ‘Reachability’ as the new criteria for measuring
access to services, because unless services are ‘reachable’ they
will not be used to their best advantage for the most vulnerable in
our community

4| Page

Page 18



Dementia and learning disability services hcalthw tCh

Havering

Specific points made during the five sessions

On the following pages is a summary of the contributions, discussions
and comments made at the five events. The comments are set out using
the question format of the sessions and under each question some key
themes that emerged for both learning disability and dementia.

Learning disability

There are approximately 700 people recorded with a learning disability
in the borough. Population statistics suggested that there should be a
higher number something of the order of 2,500. Problems seem to arise
with the recording and categorisation of learning disability. Autism was
not labelled as learning disability as it is a condition in its own right.

Our understanding is that there are:

e 27 homes for adults with Learning Disabilities, the largest has 34
beds and the smallest 3 beds (average 7 places).

e 15 supported living units

e 7 day providers

A more comprehensive data base, perhaps within the JSNA; and a more
detailed study of the residents of Havering with learning disabilities
would help to provide more comprehensive and accurate information
which could support the design of the wider range of provision and care
that is needed.

What is missing?

Annual Health Checks

» Concern was expressed that Annual Health checks of people who
have a learning disability are simply not being carried out. Annual
health checks are the responsibility of the person’s GP but the GP
cannot be forced to do them. Health checks can take 30 minutes,
and GPs are paid to do them, some GPs seem reluctant to spend
that time.

» Competing priorities, such as ordinary consultations take much less
time and several consultations could be done in the time taken to
do a health check

5|Page

Page 19



Dementia and learning disability services healthw tch

Havering

» There appeared to be a need to raise awareness of the issue, it
was not clear whether this was a matter which the CCG or
Healthwatch England had responsibility.

» An idea suggested was to have one designated GP to do all health
checks for learning disabilities in the borough. This would not only
provide a recognised focal point for this care, but would develop
a clinical team with a much more detailed knowledge of working
with learning disabilities.

» This was felt to be particularly relevant when looking at diagnosing
dementia within this group. People who have a learning disability,
particularly those with Down’s syndrome, often develop dementia
far sooner than the general population; it can be hard to spot and,
when it develops, does so more aggressively.

» It can be difficult to get a diagnosis of learning disability or
dementia, with the result that support is in turn delayed.

» There was a suggestion that many people of the Asian community
are unaware of dementia and learning disability issues for cultural
reasons and a dedicated Health check service would help to
support this group

Communication with professionals

» Any communications from health care providers, including hospital
appointments - should be written in easy-to-read styles, so that
people with a learning disability that included difficulty with
reading could nevertheless read them for themselves.

» GPs, dentists and optometrists and other healthcare professionals
are rarely trained to deal with learning disability.

» Although, understandably busy and therefore having little time to
spare, staff at all levels in A&E need to be aware of how to deal
with people who have such a disability - with particular awareness
of the difficulty that some face in explaining their symptoms and
feelings.

» Good practice is developing on learning disability within the
Barking, Havering & Redbridge University Hospitals Trust (BHRUT)
but the sharing of information between hospital staff and social
care staff can be delayed and the social care team can sometimes
not be made aware of an admission until a late stage.

6| Page

Page 20



Dementia and learning disability services healthw tch

Havering

» When admitted to hospital, people with learning disabilities still
need support from carers particularly in communicating their
needs and understanding what is happening to them. More input
is needed from staff with a working knowledge of learning
disabilities.

» Carers may need to stay in the hospital but this is not always
possible. A short term budget increase may be needed to cover
any extra costs and people need to know who to go to for advice

» Help is also needed for young people with learning disability in
presenting their needs to the GP or other health care professionals.

» There was a feeling that there was a lack of support for people on
the autistic spectrum. Quite often, a GP had to be convinced to
refer them on to a specialist.

Helping people to be more independent

» The development of facilities to enable people with a learning
disability to access as much as they could for themselves without
others’ interventions was an urgent need.

» Living in a supported environment rather than with relatives
enables a person to be more independent; carers can be over
protective. But it is important to avoid isolation - a buddy system
can be invaluable.

» There is no befriending scheme, and people do not understand the
needs of those who have a learning disability, and especially those
developing dementia.

» It is important that individuals be encouraged to help themselves
more. For example, with public transport, carers can help a
person gain the confidence to use it appropriately.

» There is need to know how to access funding and what is available
- for example if a person wants to attend college, currently there
is a lack of assistance in understanding what is in the care package.

Finding out what is available

» People with a learning disability, especially those whose carers are
themselves elderly, find it hard to access mainstream services.
They often do not know how to, and thus cannot, communicate
their needs to others.

7| Page

Page 21



Dementia and learning disability services healthw tch

Havering

» There was a call for more information generally, for example why
not advertise more, or have slogans and adverts on buses. Letting
people know where to go for advice: for example, how is the right
to an annual health check communicated to the public?

» People who have a learning disability, and have never been in the
system do not always get an inheritance from deceased parents or
other relatives and so they become the responsibility of Adult
Social Care.

» Carers of people who have a learning disability need to be aware
of how to cope with dementia; the period following diagnosis can
be a particularly traumatic time.

» If a carer has a problem, where do they go first? There is a lack of
information, carers often not knowing where to start seeking
support.

About how the services work

» Services for children with a learning disability are generally good
and, if a user is known to Adult Social Care, for example, on
transferring from Children’s Services at 18, then they are more
likely to continue to receive appropriate care

» Parents of children with a learning disability need to know the key
person who is there to support them.

» Those who do not receive intensive support - perhaps because all
care is arranged within the family - seem to slip through the gaps.

» As parents get older, natural family support can be lost and those
who live at home with family as carers generally do not become
known to Adult Care Services until an elderly carer dies, at which
stage continuity of care becomes a crisis rather than a managed
transition.

» The various strands of learning disability need to be looked at to
ensure that people are getting the correct support.

» Although awareness is improving, there is a tendency to categorise
rather than address the very many different types of need.

8|Page

Page 22



Dementia and learning disability services hcalthw tCh

Havering

What would make a difference?

Help with managing health care issues

» To raise awareness, there was a need for better training of health
and social care professionals, voluntary sector helpers and carers.

» A welcome improvement is the forthcoming reinstatement of the
providers’ forum.

» Better sharing of information across service providers and quicker
notification to social services when a person was admitted to
hospital was essential.

» BHRUT should improve their communication with other
organisations as this was vital to assisting the patient and the
dedicated community support

» Information should be kept up to date, between BHRUT, the GPs
and the social care teams.

» A central office/conduit could be set up to encourage the co-
operation between such services.

Families

» Families needed to be aware that people with Downs Syndrome
were more likely to develop dementia earlier, and that the effects
of the syndrome can mask the onset of dementia, making it harder
to detect.

Residential homes

» The signs of dementia in learning disability needed also to be
understood by staff of residential homes accommodating people
with learning disabilities.

» This should form part of the ‘routine’ training because of the high
turnover of staff in those homes.

» Once dementia has been detected, it was necessary to forget the
learning disability and deal with the dementia, and staff and carers
needed to be aware of this.

» When a service user goes from a care home to hospital, they should
be accompanied by a carer from the home, who knows all there is
to know about the person.

GP care

9| Page

Page 23



Dementia and learning disability services healthw tch

Havering

» GP services needed to be more aware of, and ready to respond to,
the problems of people who have a learning disability.

» It was suggested that a scheme similar to the Butterfly scheme
used by BHRT for dementia patients could be developed for the GP
notes of people with learning disability this would alert reception
and clinical staff to be alert and prepared.

» There would be an improvement in GPs monitoring of patients with
learning disabilities if they could follow a learning disability health
action plan.

Queen’s Hospital (BHRT)

» Improved education and training for staff to enable them to
identify the needs of a learning disability service use when being
admitted to hospital

» Could a scheme similar to the Butterfly scheme be developed for
learning disability patients

» Clinicians need to be aware about the additional needs of their
patients who have learning disabilities, particularly
communication needs

» There is a new learning disability nurse in place at BHRUT, which
should improve matters and was seen as a very positive approach

» This new post should be communicated/ published more widely,
so learning disability service users know who to contact.

» There is a communication book from BHRUT and this should be
made more available public

Carers

» Families who are without other relatives support should be offered
more respite care hours. They tend to use the hours up quickly
when compared to families who have family support.

» There was a lack of understanding that carers and families had
other responsibilities: their jobs, their homes, raising their
children. They should not be made to feel guilty because they
could not provide a home and full-time care for their relative

» There was concern that the Government was now expecting carers
who were in receipt of welfare benefits to seek employment and
report to the Job Centre, even though they were caring full-time.

»> Carers also need to be aware of their entitlements to benefits.

10| Page

Page 24



Dementia and learning disability services hcalthw tCh

Havering

» Service users and carers will need help and support in making sense
of personal budgets

» Improved access to advice on financial matters from organisations
that do not have a business interest in providing the information

Community learning disability passport

» The learning disability passport gives information but is missing
practical advice.

» Community passports need to be updated to show what date they
are admitted into hospital

» Person-specific information such as by what name a person likes
to be called, what they like and dislike and what upsets them.
This applies to dementia as well as learning disability.

Practical support

> It would be useful if there were more clubs and cafés for people
with learning disabilities

> If clubs, cafés and other facilities for the general public were more
welcoming of people with learning disabilities, perhaps develop a
learning disabilities friendly logo

» A befriending scheme would help.

» Recognition of people with learning disabilities needs in using
public facilities such as public toilets.

It was recognised work has started on many of the issues raised above
and that good progress was being made. This is identified in the section
below.

What have you experienced that is good?

Support

» Havering Adult Care Services were praised and appreciation was
expressed of support from St Francis Hospice. The work of the new
learning disability nurse at Queen’s and residential homes staff
were also praised.

Awareness
» The overall view was that it was good.

M| Page

Page 25



Dementia and learning disability services healthw tch

Havering

» The professionals from the different teams were working together.

» Meetings such as this series of events were seen as a real
opportunity for non-confrontational, open and frank discussion
between the professionals, service users and carers.

Care services

» There is good multi-disciplinary working, which should ensure that
communication is used in the right way

» Mystery shopping takes place, and has worked well in identifying
good practice and practice that needs change or developing

» There is a good partnership board that addresses employment
issues.

» Supported living schemes help individuals to make better lives for
themselves.

» In residential care settings, annual health checks are done.
Health services

» There is a lot more awareness in hospitals, with recent training in
BHRUT and consultants are attending these training sessions.
Nursing staff receive learning disability training in their inductions

» There has been good feedback about A&E and end of life care from
learning disability service users and carers.

» The handling of cases with complex discharge issues from BHRUT
has been vastly improved.

» There is demonstrable good practice in dealing with learning
disability

» The learning disability team at the Hermitage centre has created
a learning disability pathway.

12| Page

Page 26



Dementia and learning disability services healthw tch

Havering

Dementia

Havering has the highest proportion of older people in London and has
experienced a 44% increase in the very elderly age groups 84 - 89 years;
almost double that of London and England overall.

It is estimated that around 3,275 people in Havering (aged 65+) have
dementia. This is predicted to rise to 3,794 by 2020.

There are 42 registered care homes for dementia but, of course, that
figure will rise as residents living at home develop dementia.

What is missing?

Carers

» The view was expressed that there is little or no support for carers
and the person with dementia, leaving people feeling isolated and
unable to find help in the community but reluctant to involve
Social Services initially.

» Once registered with Adult Social Care it is easier for people to
gain access to the “front door”.

» Carers have a right for their own needs to be assessed but need
encouragement to come forward.

» Carers need greater awareness of the clinical issues affecting
people with dementia

» There is no use giving people money in personal budgets if they do
not know how or where to use it.

» An inability to find help in the community and leaving carers
unable to get respite. There is very little respite, which is stressful
for families.

» There is confusion over who is offering services. Age Concern no
longer offers an advocacy service and there is no support for carers.

» Some patients refuse to visit the memory service - carers of people
with dementia are told that the carer must compel the patient to
attend the memory clinic, if not this would be a violation of the
patients human right - but what about the carer’s human rights?

> A crisis line to call for carers when a person becomes violent would
be a significant help.

13| Page

Page 27



Dementia and learning disability services healthw tch

Havering

Access to information

» Information points are needed; there is a lack of information in
hospitals, libraries and other public areas.

» More is needed for the growing BME population - a multi-cultural
approach, making services acceptable.

» People with dementia may not know much English or even revert
to speaking their native language, which not only exacerbates the
already difficult nature of communication with dementia patients
but leads to isolation

» Because of language barriers, people may not be aware of the
services available to support them.

» A unit that can offer translation services within the community
would help address this.

» The voluntary sector lacks communication with health
professionals.

» There was a suggestion that people are unaware of the resources,
voluntary organisations and professional health and social care
resources available in the borough.

» A more co-ordinated approach between professional to ensure that
accurate information is shared about service users prior to visiting
peoples home.

» There is a lack of communication between Adult Social Care and
voluntary organisations, and referrals are not always treated
appropriately.

GP Care
» There is a lower than average diagnosis rate in Havering, possibly

because of coding in GP practices if the incorrect code is used it
sometimes is not picked up

» Demographics suggest there should be around 3,000 people with a
formal diagnosis of dementia but only about 1,000 have been so
diagnosed; the “missing” 2,000 should be identified quickly.

» Individuals and families did not know who to turn to when a
diagnosis of dementia was made

» It seems that NELFHT and the CCG/GPs do not use the same coding
systems.

» GPs need encouragement to diagnose under 50’s.

14| Page

Page 28



Dementia and learning disability services healthw tch

Havering
» People can become lost between diagnosis and follow up and there
are some very unacceptable delays
» It can be difficult to get GPs to make home visits

» When service users are discharged from clinics there is no
continuity or follow-up service and carers and users seem to be
left to fend for themselves.

General comments

There is a hidden population - people in care homes who not are not
necessarily known to Adult Social Care or voluntary organisations, never
go to memory clinic sessions and receive care from their GP only if their
behaviour worsens.

Health passports are not being used enough, nor up-dated.

It would appear that they are only mentioned when someone is admitted
into hospital.

It would help if facilities could be shared: with say NELFT, Physiotherapy
and voluntary organisations together on one site, in a “one stop shop”.

What would make a difference?

GP Care
» GPs are the first port of call.

» When people go to see their GP about dementia the GP often holds
back; how can this be overcome?

» GPs need better awareness and understanding of, and training
about, dementia.

» When a diagnosis is made it would be really useful to have someone
on hand for a chat about relevant information and telephone
numbers.

» Aninformation pack is being prepared, but care is heeded to avoid
information overload, could organisations work together to
provide one concise pack.

» The waiting time from Memory Clinic to receiving a prescription is
too long; it can take weeks. GPs blame the system but medication
should be available immediately.

15| Page

Page 29



Dementia and learning disability services healthw tch

Havering

» Better liaison is needed between GPs and NELFHT; it is improving
but more need to be done. Consultants now give out mobile
numbers.

» lIsolation exacerbates dementia - not just age - people with mental
illness need more help from GPs.

» GPs lack empathy - some GPs say what you would expect from a
person who is aged 80.

» Clinicians and receptionists need to listen more - even though they
are busy, they should take time for the small things that matter,
like getting names right.

» There used to be regular talks given by the PCT in particular at St
George’s Hospital; this should be reintroduced as the talk was
usually given by clinicians and it was very useful.

» Patients often have other health needs, for example, diabetes and
it is often very difficult to get medication changes and follow up
care organised as the GP does not always fulfil the role of the link
clinician

General comments

» There is also concern about the lack of Admiral Nurses - and when
one retires later this year, is understood that NELFHT will not be
replacing her. That decision needs to be reversed.

» Age Concern raised their concern that they were no longer invited
to attend multidisciplinary meetings and felt their input could
make a positive difference.

» Wider membership of multi-disciplinary team would be helpful to
share information before crisis point is reached

» The public need educating about dementia in order to overcome
the possibility of stigmatising people.

» There are new national schemes working with children which have
proven to have very positive outcomes

» Better information needs to be available on websites, or when
calling centres.

» Advice on legal and financial help should be readily available.

» Carers need better training and overall support, it is a heavy
burden 24 x 7

» A “buddy” scheme and a link so that carers and service users do
not feel abandoned would help

16 |Page

Page 30



Dementia and learning disability services healthw tch

Havering
» Carers need to know how to follow up problems before service
users reach crisis point.

» Relatives should be given more information about their kin in care
homes. What activities are being employed and how their time is
structured.

» More awareness and information should be available. For example,
people have commented that their friend is showing signs of
dementia, who do they go to for advice about their friend?

What have you experienced that is good?

Health services
» There is good support from some GPs and the Admiral Nurses.

» The Council is investing in more liaison with carers. Carers forums
are held and there is a single point of access at the Council

» Co-operation between the CCG and BHRUT is improving;
information is being shared between them which they plan to send
to The Memory Clinic and it is envisaged that a pattern will emerge.
This should help identify the “missing” 2000 who have yet to be
diagnosed with dementia

» Good community care can avoid the need for admission to hospital.

» The CTT and the CCG are proposing to provide facilities at night.
Social Care

» Good support from Adult Care Services

» Occupational Therapists are supportive and give advice as to what
is needed in the home, such as alarms.

» Havering is passionate about dementia services in the borough and
there is now a Dementia Programme Manager.

The voluntary sector
» There is good support from Age Concern, St Francis Hospice

» There are support groups for carers, lunch clubs and Alzheimer’s
cafés: these are well run, but people who are not in the “loop”
find it difficult to access them.

» The Alzheimer’s Society has issued a leaflet called “This is me”
about the need of a dementia patient when they are receiving

17| Page

Page 31



Dementia and learning disability services healthw tch

Havering

treatment - it was originally for those going into hospital, but has
been updated for all dementia patients undergoing treatment
either in hospital, GP or in the home.

» The Alzheimer’s Society has dementia champions, with training
not only for their own staff and volunteers but for others.

Other

Joint Strategic Needs Assessment

» The JSNA is the document which helps to form the basis of
informed decision making for commissioning services.

» It is robust in having well-documented national statistics, but it
appears to be weaker in local data.

» Aspects of the JSNA such as statistics on learning disability and
dementia should be provided in a simpler and shortened format
for organisations working within this sector. The current format is
a bit indigestible for people outside of the professional public
health arena.

Library Services
» This service is well respected by all the agencies.

» Libraries are really committed to helping support groups, and
support anyone wishing to hold an event.

» A Dementia Action Alliance is being formed in Havering. It would
be helpful if local shopkeepers could put a sign up saying that they
are a “dementia-friendly” shop. This would make those with
dementia and the carers feel more comfortable as they can feel
alienated when visiting shops.

18| Page

Page 32



Dementia and learning disability services healthw tch

Havering

Making a difference - actions already taken

In the course of the discussions, several issues were mentioned and it
was agreed people felt should be taken forward as quickly as possible

. The following is a brief summary of some of the action taken:

e Following a suggestion that GPs lacked training in dealing with
dementia, BHRUT agreed to investigate the position

e In respect of training for carers’ groups, Adult Social Care is
working with the CCG to find suitable premises as a matter of
urgency

e NELFT and Age Concern are to discuss what happens when a person
who has dementia refuses to see a GP or the memory service -

e Enquiries are being made about overcoming the obstacles to Age
Concern and potentially any other relevant voluntary organisation
resuming attendance as part of multi-disciplinary meetings

e The CCG is to discuss with NELFT the concern about the lack of
Admiral Nurses - in particular, the suggestion that when one retires
Note CCG have picked up on this and written to NELFT.

e A lead GP agreed to take forward the concerns on providing Health
Checks to people with learning disability

Individual cases that came to light in the course of the events have been
taken up with the relevant providers.

19| Page

Page 33



Dementia and learning disability services htalthwatCh
Havering

20| Page

Page 34



Participation in Healthwatch Havering

We need local people, who have time to spare, to join us as volunteers. We need both
people who work in health or social care services, and those who are simply interested in
getting the best possible health and social care services for the people of Havering.

Our aim is to develop wide, comprehensive and inclusive involvement in Healthwatch
Havering. To achieve this we have designed 3 levels of participation which should allow
every individual and organisation of the Havering Community to have a role and a voice at
a level they feel appropriate to their personal circumstances.

We are looking for:

Lead Members

To provide stewardship, leadership, governance and innovation at Board level. A Lead
Member will also have a dedicated role, managing a team of members and supporters to
support their work.

Active members

This is the key working role. For some, this role will provide an opportunity to help improve
an area of health and social care where they, their families or friends have experienced
problems or difficulties. Very often a life experience has encouraged people to think about
giving something back to the local community or simply personal circumstances now allow
individuals to have time to develop themselves. This role will enable people to extend
their networks, and can help prepare for college, university or a change in the working life.
There is no need for any prior experience in health or social care for this role.

The role provides the face to face contact with the community, listening, helping,
signposting, providing advice. It also is part of ensuring the most isolated people within our
community have a voice.

Supporters

Participation as a Supporter is open to every citizen and organisation that lives or operates
within the London Borough of Havering. Supporters ensure that Healthwatch is rooted in
the community and acts with a view to ensure that Healthwatch Havering represents and
promotes community involvement in the commissioning, provision and scrutiny of health
and social services.

Interested? Want to know more?

Call our Manager, Joan Smith, on 01708 303 300;
or email enquiries@healthwatchhavering.co.uk

Page 35



Healthwatch Havering is the operating name of
Havering Healthwatch Limited
A company limited by guarantee
Registered in England and Wales
No. 08416383

Telephone: 01708 303300
Email: enquiries@healthwatchhavering.co.uk
Website: www.healthwatchhavering.co.uk

2|Page

Page 36



_ Agenda Item 9
&¢ Havering

e LONDON BOROUGH

HEALTH & WELLBEING BOARD

Subject Heading: Barking and Dagenham, Havering and
Redbridge Integrated Care Coalition five
year Strategic Plan

Board Lead: Alan Steward, Chief Operating Officer, NHS
Havering Clinical Commissioning Group

Report Author and contact details: Emily Plane, Project Manager, Barking and
Dagenham, Havering and Redbridge
Clinical Commissioning Groups
Emily.Plane@onel.nhs.uk

0208 822 3052

The subject matter of this report deals with the following priorities of the
Health and Wellbeing Strategy

X Priority 1: Early help for vulnerable people

Priority 2: Improved identification and support for people with dementia
Priority 3: Earlier detection of cancer

Priority 4: Tackling obesity

Priority 5: Better integrated care for the ‘frail elderly’ population

Priority 6: Better integrated care for vulnerable children

Priority 7: Reducing avoidable hospital admissions

Priority 8: Improve the quality of services to ensure that patient
experience and long-term health outcomes are the best they can be

X X X X X X X

SUMMARY |

The purpose of this report is to provide Health and Wellbeing Board members with
the final version of the BHR 5 year Strategic Plan, and detail of the development
process of the Strategic Plan including input from BHR stakeholders before
submission was made to NHS England on 20 June 2014.

RECOMMENDATION |

The five year strategic plan sets out how we will work collaboratively across the
Barking Havering and Redbridge Strategic Planning Group (SPG) in order to
achieve our shared vision, deliver improved outcomes and patient experience,
ensure a financially sustainable system, and meet the expectations of patients and
the public. Health and Wellbeing Board members are asked to note the content of
the Strategic Plan.

Page 37



Havering Health and Wellbeing Board, Augqust 2014

REPORT DETAIL

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.2

2.3

2.4

Brief Background

Everyone Counts: Planning for Patients 2014/15 — 2018/19 was released on
20 December 2013. It builds on the 2013/14 planning guidance and sets out
a framework within which commissioners need to work with partners in local
government and providers to develop strong, robust and ambitious 5 year
plans to secure sustainable high quality care for all.

The Integrated Care Joint Health and Social Care Steering Group (ICSG) led
the development of the 5 year Strategic Planning process, as mandated by
the Integrated Care Coalition on 10 January 2014.

A draft version of the BHR Strategic Plan was submitted to NHS England by
the mandated deadline of 4 April (following review and endorsement by the
Integrated Care Coalition on 31 March) accompanied by a cover letter
recognising several areas that would be further strengthened in the plan prior
to final submission in June.

The BHR Strategic Plan

The five year strategic plan comprises a high level system narrative ‘plan on a
page’ and a more comprehensive ‘key lines of enquiry’ section which
includes the system vision, enquiries around current position, improving
quality outcomes, sustainability and improvement interventions.

The 5 Year Strategic Plan builds on the CCGs Operating and Better Care
Fund plans which provide the foundation for the Strategic Plan. In addition,
the development of the Strategic Plan has been discussed at the following
forums and feedback has been incorporated into the final version including
direct patient feedback to make the document more ‘user friendly’.

Development of the final plan in preparation for submission on 20 June has
incorporated:

¢ NHS England feedback

¢ Outputs from the ‘Call to Action’ themes

e Further review by the Integrated Care Steering Group

e Review by BHR Patient Engagement Forums

The sign off process for the final plan took place as follows:

¢ 16 June: endorsement of the plan by the Integrated Care Coalition

¢ June: CCG Governing Bodies received the final Strategic Plan

¢ July: Provider Boards to receive the final Strategic Plan

¢ July: Health and Wellbeing Boards to receive the final Strategic Plan

Appendix 1: BHR Integrated Care Coalition five year Strategic Plan

Page 38



Havering Health and Wellbeing Board, Augqust 2014

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks: There are no specific financial implications that
arise from this report at this stage.

Legal implications and risks: There are no specific legal implications that arise
from this report at this stage.

Human Resources implications and risks: There are no specific Human
Resource implications that arise from this report at this stage.

Equalities implications and risks: An equalities impact assessment has not been

undertaken. The priorities of the planning process places emphasis on reducing
health inequalities and improving health outcomes of the population.

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Barking and Dagenham, Havering
and Redbridge Integrated Care
Coalition

Strategic Plan final submission

June 2014

m @&w Barking, Havering and Redbridge INHS |
””””” University Hospitals

North East London W25
ﬁ*!ﬂsvs.cmo ot st ondon IR



924N0S3J SS9 JO SWI} B 1B S9WO0IIN0

panosdwi yim uolieldoadxa jualied paseasoul Supuejeg
(diysaapes) |eauljd Suipnjaul

92J0p[JOM pUB [BIoUBULY) $224N0S3J 94eIS YHUM 2e|d
1y ay3 ul Ajpeded pue s301AI9S 3|qeuleisns 3ulpjing
s198.e} |ejpueuly Suinaiyoy

Sanss|

9ouewJoyiad pue Aujenb 3snuj sjeydsoH Alsianiun
93pliqpay pue SulaAeH ‘weyuadeq pue Supjieg

paleSinw aq 01 Sysi [9A3] YSiH

sjualled ||e Jo) SpJ0d3J 94ed paJeys

SUJ92U0J ddueWIOHRd 0}

anp Auiinias Asoie|ndau pasueyus Japun Japinoad oN
saA1323[qo wiaisAs aya jo AuanleQ

saJnssaid Suipuny a8euew sanIoyIny |BI07

(ma1nau Japun) gT/8T ul snjdins [eipueuly e yodau
Awouo2s yijeay ayl ulyum suoiresiuedio SHN ||V

21493142 $S329NnS SuIMO||0§ Y3 Suish paJnsean

Spes| PalIuaPI SABY SWEIIS YIOM ||V
9Jed juadun
Joj ue|d Juswanosdwi :pieoq aied1uadin e
ue|d
218918435 JO Jusawadeuew swwesdoid pue
juswdo|anap :dnoud Sulioa)s aJ4ed pajeadaju] e
:sdnoJ3gns omi sey uol}l|eod ay |
Wwa3sAs aJed |eld0S pue yijeay a|jqeuleisns
e p|ing 031 4Jay31a801 suapes| Jojuas Suiduliq - sgaMH
01 dnou3 Asosiape ue :(JD]) uoll|eo) aJe) pajeldanu|
ysnouoq yoea ul Sutuue|d 21391e435 404 SS9204d
93 935430 (99MH) spieog Sulaq||aM pue yiesH
sjusawasuesle
2Jueusanos Suimoj|o} 3yl YySnoay usasidanQ

syuswadueuse SuiMmo||o) aY3 eIA padeue|n

,Wo1sAs JUaWale)s, JO UOIIeSSAD UM sue|d

DH3 UO uaJp|Iyd Ind pue PaWIIJUOI 3q 0} JUBWISe JBYQ [BI07 ‘UB|d (DHT) 248D PUE Y}|B3H ‘uoileanp]
ue Suipaau uaJp|Iyd Joj ssa204d JuaWSSasse ulpn|oul uejd Juswanoidwi S2IAIBS sualp|iyd dojanag
uejd Juawanoidwy SIAISS SUIP|IYD 3Y3 ySnoays pasanag

%6 AQ 9164 Ajljeiow
pa123adxa ay3 upnpau
‘syjesp s|qeplone
|eyidsoy 2anpaJ o
£ dAnd3[qO waisAs

S92IAISS 0] $S320. AjaWIl 3ARY ||IM SI9PJOSIP JUBAI[SS YUM Sy npe

1O %GT 15e9| 1B 18y WIe 3yl YuM ST/+T0Z Aq swwesdoud saidesayy [eaidojoydAsd 01 ssaade ay1 Jo 1n0 ||od
|In} 40 uona|dwod apnjoul ||IM pue padojanap 3ulaq YijeaH [eIUS|A 40) JJoMaweld SuluoIssiwwo) 21391e41S
uejd Juawanoidwi IAIBS Yijeay |eusaw 3yl YySnoayy pasanijeqg

sal4olud ugije pue sadIAIas palelSaiul dojdaAap 03 SIBP|oYlels
|e20] yHM Supjiom ‘spuaired Joj 20U1IAXS PUB SBWODINO 353 JAAIIBP Aj3UDISISUOD 03 UIUOISSILIWOD)
S9IIAJI9S pauoIssIWWOd pasijedads ySnoayl pasaniag

%ST Aq 24e2 Asewd

J0 9douaadxa Jood

e Suipuodau ajdoad jo
98ejus243d ay3 sonpaJ o)

9 analgqO waisAs

*9J1Ud) JUBWIILDI | 10329S Juspuadapul 3y} o Juswaundoud-al pue Aemyied d139gelp ay3 404 udisapal

921A43s ‘shemyled ASojowjeyiydo pue |e13|a)so|nasn|A 404 stuswanoidwi Ajiaizonpoud apnjoul syuswdolansp
J3Y10 °9JBd 9AIIIS[2 PINPIAYIS JO SUOIIL(|IIUED Ul UOIIDNPAJ B pUB UOIIDEYSIIeS Jualled ‘SaWw021n0 |edalul|d ul
JuswaAodwl ue 9935 ||IM Ydiym aJed pauue|d 4o swwes3oid uopuoi 1se3 Yo 404 yijeaH ay3 Suinuswa|dwi
awuweaSoud ased pauuejd ysnoayy pasaniag

%¢T Aq 2.4ed juanedul
J0 22uaadxa Jood
e Suipodau 9)doad jo
93ejuaduad syl aonpad o]
G aAndalqo waisAs

(ST/¥T0Z ySnoayy Suiuuna Aemyied sued juadin pua o1 pua Ayjenb ysiy e jo Juswaunooud

Y1 y3nouaya paielioey) |endsoy 284099 Suly pue |eudsoH susanp 1. Sa41ud) aJe) 1U33IN £/ SA1103449 pue
M3U pue saljiwey pue uaJp|iyd Joj adualiadxe pasueyus 01 3uipes| $a2IAI3S JO UOIIeI0[|0d y3noayl shkemyied
pue $32IAJ3S JO UOIIBUIPJO-02 491390 YUM S2IIAIDS S,USWOM PUE S,UdJp|IYd JO) 9IU||2IXD JO 943U B Se HOY
Buidojanap ‘sjdoad |e20| 404 242 Jo Ajijenb ayl sAnoadwi 03 S921AIS Aludlew pue IRy [ed0] Sulindipu0day
awweuSoid uoneinsiyuod-a1 ande ayl ysnoayy pasaniag

%< Aq 234eyosip
3uimoj|oj Ajpuapuadapul
Bulnl 9jdoad
J9p|0 o 23ejuadJad
93 9seasdul o
¥ @A1193[qO waisAs

(

swea) paiesdaiul Aq papiroad aued Jo 241udd 9y} Je uosiad ay3 Sunind
A3a3eJ3s |B20| JO UolIeIUBWI|dWI panuiluo) "djdoad |eJ0| 40} 3JED |BIDOS pUB Y3|eay pales3alul pue Ssajweas
A8a31e13s 942 palesdanuUl Y1 YSnoayl palanijpqg

SUOIIUBAIBIUI UIMO||04 3Y3 YSN0oJY) PaA3IYDY

%<1 Aq 24e2 pajesdajul
ysnouyy jeudsoy ui
3wl 9|gepIOoAE 9dNpaJ O
€ 9An23[q0 wiaasAs

ga&e
SaA1399[q0 sy3noJsY YHg 9943 ay3 JO UoIIepIjOSUOD

'94BD P31RUIPJIO-02 PUB ‘DAISUOdSaJ ‘D]qISS92Ie SIAAIIRP Ydiym adedspue| a1ed Atewnd sjqeureisns e dojansp
pue ‘s921AJ3S 959Y3 JO USISap Y3 ul spualred JO JUSWIA|OAUL BY) ‘S9DIAISS 24ed Atewlud Jo 3dusiadxs juaned
anoidwi 0} uonique ayy 01 payul| Ajjeaisuriaul ale yarym syoafoad Jofew aauyl saresodiodul swwesdoud ay

awweuSoid uonew.oysuesy ased Atewnd ayx y3noaya pasanjaq

%Y AQ SOLT +T Yum
9s0y1 404 94| 40 Anjenb
paiejaJ yijeay anosdwi o)
T 9A23[qo wiaasAs

9sSNSIW 22UeISqNS pue |0yod|e/3ulpaa)15ealq,/uolessad

Sunjows/19oued/aseasip Je|ndsenolpJied/salagelp/salijenbaul adnpaJ/enuswap/Alsaqo seale 193.e |
‘epuade aAlleIUBASId DPIM UOPUOT puUe S3I391e41S pJeog

3ulag ||9/\ pue yi|eaH/S1uswssassy SpasN Yi|eaH 21891e41S Ulof |ed0| AQ pawIojul }J0M Jo sawwelSold
uonowou.d yyjeay pue uonuanaid ysnoayi pasanijeq

%81 Aq 150| 941] JO sueah
10 Jaguinu ay3 9anpaJ o]
T @n1algO waisAs

Ajlunwwod 3yl yum diysiauried ul aied yijeay anjea 1saq ysnoayy ajdoad |esoj 10j sawodino yiyeay Suinoiduwiy

:uoISsIA Suimo||o} Y3
juawajdwi pue aulyas ‘@a.15e 03 J9Y1a80)1 aW0d dABY OYM {Isni] uoiepuno4 uopuoT Iseg Yuon pue isni] sjendsoH Aysianiun asprigpay pue Suuaney ‘Supjieg ‘@8pligpay jo ySnoiog uopuoi

‘D)) 33plqpay ‘SuridaneH jo ysnoiog uopuoi ‘9)) Sulianey ‘weyuadeq pue Sunjieg jo ysnosog uopuoi ‘D)) weyuadeq pue Supjieg wodj siduiied jo pasiadwod si Awouods yeay yHg aylL

98ed e uo ue|d auljpeay d18931e43S YHY




NN'Syu [ouoc@As|e1eD) duer :|lew]

9€1G 9¢6 8020 ‘I°L

AsanijoQ o1681eA4S JO J0joalIg ‘'SDDD YHY
As|oje) auer

yn'syuduo@yeley -ysawey :|lew3j

12€G 9¢6 80¢0 ‘I3L

901140 Juswabeuepy swwelbold ‘SHDD YHY
yeley ysowey

S|lejap JoBju0D
pue aweu }oeuod
e apinoid esesg|d

‘Annbus Jo aseo u|

Jpd Yol 5531
!
:dnolig

Bulieslg aien
pajelbaju| Ho |

‘wa)sAs ay} ssosoe wod) Indul s8)euIpiood ey} uonijeo) ayj Jo dnoib gns Bupjiom
e ‘(99S|) dnolig) Buuseslg ale) pajelbaiu| ay) Aq pauoddns siy| “ueld oibejeus Jeah
G 9y Jo Juswdojanap ay) Joy a|qisuodsal si (D)) uonieo) ate) pajelbaju| ay |

‘wosAs
aJeod |BID0S puk Y)|eay a|geuleisns e p|ing 0} uoijeo) aie) pajelbaju| ay] se
Jay}ab0] yJom 0} papiwwod ARy suolesiuebio aAoge ay) Wol) Siepes)| Joluss ay |

1snu| |eydsoH Ausianiun abplgpay pue buueseH bupeg e

A )

Page 43

- 1SNJ] UOl}BpUNO4 UOPUOT }JSBJ YLON e
ﬂ abpuqgpay Jo ybnoisog uopuo| e
ERE)
Buuued BuaaeH jo ybnoisog uopuo] e
oibael)s weyuabeq pue Bupieg jo ybnosog uopuo| e
0] 90ualajal
ouoads dnolg Buluoissiwwo) [ediul)) abpugpay e
Eowww_,ﬂwm dnolg Buluoissiwwo) [eaiul|) bulisAeH e P UOISIA WSISAS
-uoNIEoN 0180 dnolg Buluoissiwwo) [eaiul) weyuabeq pue bupjeg e sy mc_gw_mEoo g SiIE19p
pajelbaju| Yo | :J0 @sudwod uoissiwgns siy) bunsjdwoo suonesiueblo ay] | (s)uonesiuebio Yoiypn uoissiugng
Aq payuoddng asuodsay |euonesiuebip | Auinbu3z jo aul] Aoy jusawbag

(3071M) Ainbua jo saulj A9y | om] uonoeg



%6 Ad LNYH 1e ejel Ajjepow
pajoadxs ay) Buronpai Aq syjesp sjgeploAe |e)idsoy Jo Jaquinu peonpay e

%S Ag
aleo Asewud jJo a@ousuadxas Jood e Buiiodal sjdoad jo abejusoiad paonpay e

%2l Aq aied
juanedul Jo aousuadxs Jood e bBuiodal ajdoad Jo abejuadiad peonpay e

9%¢ Aq abieyosip
Buimoyjjoy Apuspuadapul Buial sjdoad Jap|o Jo abejuaoiad ay) asealou| e

%<1 Aq aled pajesbajul ybnouy |eydsoy ul swi} S|gepPIOAER paonNpay e
%V Ad SO17 +1 Yim asouyy Joj aj| Jo Ajijenb pajejal yyesy paroidw| e
%81 AQ 10| 81| JO SJEdA JO Jaquinu 8y} JO UOIONPaY e

:sleak G 1xau ay} ul sewoono Buimol|o) 8y} 10adxa ued sjuaijed ‘Ajjeaioads

"awioy 0} 1aso|o

sjualijed 0} aleo |e1os pue yjeay Ayjenb ybiy buleasp ‘/yz palayo bulaq way)
JO ©JO0W puUR SS820E pauljWEal]S alow YlIM ‘saliepunoq |euolesiuebio ssoioe
pue ulyym yjoq pajelbajul Japaq aq [|IM S82IAISS "MOU UeY) 9oualladxa Jenaq

e aAey |Im Aay) op Aay) uaym jng |eudsoy ul awin sso| puads [im Aay) (abuo)
Apuapuadapul Bulall Jo 8oueyo Jajealb e aaey ||Im ajdoad ||e awl} Sieak oAl u|

‘Aunwwod ayy yym diysisuped ul aied anjea }saq ybnouyy sjdoad
[eD0] 40} Sew02)N0 yjeay Buinosdwi si Awouods yyeay YHg ayl 10} UOISIA ay |

¢awn sieak
BAl} Ul WB)sAs ay)
10} UOISIA 8y} SI JeUA\

A

Page 44

A

™

YN'Syu [duo@aue|g Al :jlew]

¢S0€ ¢¢8 80¢0 ‘131

Alanjpq o1bsjen g — Jabeuel 108lold ‘sHDD HHY
aue|d Allw3




abueyd BuldAlap 1o} wisiueyosw ay} g |Im swwelbold siy| ‘sdnolb aaejussaidal
juaned Buipnpoul ‘siapjoyayels Jayjo pue siauled Buluoissiwwod ajelidoidde ay)
yym Bunjiom ((jiejap alow 1o} MO[8q OM} UOIJUBAIBIUI 88S) swwelbold uolewlojsuel |

ayj ul
abueyo-daisy ‘g

alen Aleuwld e paysi|geise aney sHD YHg ‘,.uonoy o1 [|eD Vv, S.ISHN 01 asuodsal u| aled >oc®9o%o
pue juabin
:9]e9s je ased Aiewlid J9pIM 2 Ayjenb jsaybiy
sjuswdojonap a9IAI8S 9y} 0} SS3Y 'V
Ajlunwwo) pue aie) pajelbaiu| 4oy uonenjeas aousuadxs juaned bulob-up e 510
S92INISS pajelbajul JO
sualp|Iy) ‘sadInIeg Ajlunwiwo) ‘gRy "6 e saoinlas mau Bulynsal buidojpraq e |[opow uispow yy ‘¢
@ousliadxa jJuaned pue sawo21nN0 9|eods
Janeq ‘eouewlopad paroidwl JoAIIBP SB2IAIBS MBU 8INSUS 0} 8led pajelbaul Je papinoid ‘esed
pue uoneinbijuooal ainoe Jo) sbueyo 1oy ased ay) buisalbe pue buidojsrneqg e Arewd Jopip\ g
:Ul PaAJOAUl AjeAljoe usaq aAey ajdoad |00 9JEJ UMO ISt}
£ d 5 ul paiamodwa
10}0as Asejun|oA pue sjuaned yium ubisep-00 a0IAIeS e AjIng 89 [im
uonesunwwodjuswabebus jusied paroidw| e sjuaned jey) pue
‘abueyo pue
sJaJed Joj uoddns alo|y e uBISop 90IAISS
10)08S AJBJUN|OA JO JUSWIBA|OAU| jo syoadse e

ul papnjour Ajjny

aouewJopad |ejidsoy panosdw| e aq [|IM SUSZIID

aleo pajelbajul/aied [e1oos yum Bupjom diysieuped e ley) buunsug |
aleo Aiewud o) ssedoe Jajlog e ‘Alleoyioadg

. ¢ @ouepinb

-pajuem ay} ur payyBiybiy

Aay) 1ey) pajels Ajjeoyioads suaziyio [e207 ‘(plemio) Bulob juswdojoasp 82IAISS JO
Jeay ay) 1e sI sjuem juaied ay] 1Bym 1eyl ainsus 0] SJUsWale]S |, dY} punole pawel) s
S92IAJI8S JO JuswdojaAap ainjny jey} ainsus o} abuajieyd JSHN 8y 0} asuodsal ul pjay)

S|opOoW 992IAI8S
|euoljewlojsuel

ue
ueld ay} ul passalippe ale SjJusAd UoIjOY 0] |[B) |e20| ay) 0} ajdoad wol} sesuodsal ay | waysAs m_nmc_mHM:w
‘AIoAl8p Jo 81jud90 oy} e uositad ay) 1nd suonusAlsiul Buiuoddns pue UOISIA YHEG 8yl pue Ayijenb ybiy

e JO sofslia)oeieyo
XIS 8y} apnjoul
:S21)S1I8)0BIBYD XIS 8Y) Sa)eljsuowap AlIes[o UOISIA YHg 8y | UOISIA 8y} S80p MOH

Juswuamodwd uaziyiy L

-

Page 45




‘sa|dioulid pue uoisiA o16ajelis YHg oy 01 paublje s ue|d

swaAoidw] 8y 10z ybnoiyy syjuswanoidwi ajgibue] JaAljap 0} ue|d Juawanoiduw
1sni] a8y} Bunuawsajdwi Jo ssao0.ud ay) ul Ajuslind ale pue sainseaw |eloads

ul ale (1 NYHEG) 1sni] s|endsoH Ausianiun abplgpay pue BuuaaeH ‘Buieg "sediAIas
ul JuswaAoidwi pJemioy) aALIp 0} A||Boo| paysl|gelse usaq sey pJeog aied) jusbin uy

‘a1e2 Aouabiswa
pue juabin jo Ajjenb ay) snoidwi 0} sabus|ieyo uesiiubis saoe) Awouods YHY syl

:a1en Aouabiawz pue juabin

‘(Jleyap 240W 10} 884y} UOIIUSAIB)UI 88S) BUI08p 0} d|qelaulnA

9soy) pue ‘siasn 82IAI18s Ajisusiul ybiy ‘suonipuod wua) Buo| yim asoy) uo aq

['M snooy 8y “uonendod [eoo| 8y Jo Juswabeuew aAoeold aiow ajgeus 0} (000°0L
0} dn Jo uone|ndod e BuldBA0D) SO JO si8)sn|o poddns 0] (|e100s pue |eyusw ‘[eaisAyd)
pa|jopowal usaq aAey ||IM S82IAI8S Allunwiwo) ‘sieak G u| 'sewo2)no pue adsualadxa
Jo Ajjenb ayy 03 sjuswanoidwi Bulaup ‘AlaAljep Jo a1juad ay) 1e way) buioeld

Aq sjenpiaipul yum diysuonejal ay) wliojsued) 0} syaas Abajess ay| ‘sbumes Aljeoo|

0} Jejnoiled ul pue ‘(suejd uoneinbiyuooal aynoe Buioddns) Ajunwwod 0y 8jnoe

woJ} AyAnoe Buiyiys ‘ewoy 0} J8s0|o Jo sawoy J1ay} ul ajdoad Joj a1ed pue poddns

0] paubisep pue z| 0z ul paalbe Abajens aie) pajeibalu] YHY ay) Jo uonejuawa|du|

:a1e) pajelbaju] Jo |9pow UISPON

‘aswwelboud Ayjrels pue swwelsboid
aleo pajelbajul ‘yuswalinoold aieo Jusabin ay) se yons sswwelbolid Jolew Jayjo
SHDD YHYG Jo Auew 03 paubije ale pue salouspuadspiaiul aaey sjosloud saiy) ||

"9ouslladxa jualjed aAlIsod asealoul pue adouepuaie IRy pue uoissiwpe

aJnoe aonpal 0} Jusijed ay) JO spasau By} punole paubisap S82IAI8S dAlJeAOUUl Bpiaold
0] sAem mau Buipuly pue aed Alewid ssaooe 0] sAkem mau Jo uoisinoid ay) poddns

0} saluow pun4 abus|jey) J8iSIUIN dWiid Jo) papiwgns usaq sey piq |NJSSaoons v

‘uoniqwe siy} uodn Jaaljap o) paubisap Ajjeoloads

alom Juswdojana JopInoid 49 pue Juswanoidw| aled Alewld ‘syosafosd ayy Jo om |
"9JeD PajeUIpIO-09 pue ‘BAIsuodsal ‘9|qISSa2oke SIaAllap yoiym adeospue| aied Arewud
a|geulelsns e dojaAap pue ‘SadIAIas 8say} Jo ubisap ayj ul sjuaied JO JUSWSA|OAUI
ay} ‘saoinlas aled Atewd Jo aousliadxa juaned anosdwil 0} uolique s9HDHD

ay} 01 payul| Ajjeaisuliul ase yoiym syoafoud solew sauyy sejelodiooul swwelbold ay |

'9|ROS ) S92IAISS
aled Alewud aAljeAouul pue mau Jo Buluolssiwwod ay} ybnolyy ased Arewnd uiyym

(Ayjeoo)
ay] 0] JUBAS|al
Se) 90u9||9oXxd

JO saJuad

Ul pajeJuaduod
S92IAIBS
pasijeloads

21ed dAI109|9
Jo AyAjonpoud

0>

Page 46




uieay
Buionpay (o

suolnigwe
UaAas

3y} yum
Juswuble

ul SeW092)N0

yleay
Buinosdw) (q

¢suolnelausb
ainny
‘uonisod sy} a|qeus 0} sainssald [eioueuly JO Jaquinu B 8.y |[IM S,50) ay] ‘junowe 10} SHN
snjdins Jaybiy ay) aAaiyoe 0} anunuod 0} HOD gRg pue pouad Jesk G ay) ssoloe a|qeuleisns
Juswalinbal snjdins Bunelado 9, 8y} 198w 0} S,.9HDJ ||B SMO||e 1ey} uonisod |eloueuly e buuaaleg (e
e saulpno ueid oibsjens syl ‘uonisod usAsyealq e 9O abpuqgpay pue snidins )
%L B 999 buaaeH ‘snidins 9,z e paAaiyoe 9O weyuabeq pue buyeg ¥1/£10Z U| ‘Swie bumoyjoj auy
: : : SSalppe UOISIA Jeah

SHN a|qeureisng (e oI} B} SO0P MOH

"t71.0Z JOqWIBAON Ul pajoadxa

s| ABajedys Jeah-G ayj Jo uoneolignd jeuld 1.0z AINr Ul uoneyNsuo olignd 3oam

-Z| Jo} ABajeuis yeup e anssi 0] sulewal uonuajul 8y 'Ssa004d punoJleulny jeuoljeu
3y} buunp pasned usaq sey Buluoissiwwo pasijeloads Jo) ue|d oi6sjed)s [euoljeu ay |

:Buluoissiwwo) pasijerdoadg -9

‘(leyep aJow 1oj mojaq

BAl} UoNUBAIBIUI 88S) sBulaes JaAljap pue aouauadxa juaned ay) anosdwi ‘sbuijjas
Ajlunwwod pue Azewud ulyim puewsp abeuew 0} saAljeiul ubisap-al 82IAI8S JO

abuel e pue ajjua) Juswieal ]| 101093 Juspuadapu| sy} Jo Juswainooid-al ay) ale sieak
A1} 1XaU 8y} JoA0 sjuawdojanap Aoy ay| ‘8led aA1398|8 Pajnpayds JO SUOole|[@oued ul
uononpal e pue uonjoejsijes jualed ‘Sawoo1N0o [BoIUID Ul JuswaAoldwl Ue 88 ||IM YoIym
a1ed pauue|d 1o} swwelboid uopuo 3se3 YUoN J0} YieaH ay} uo Buipjing Ag palaaiieQg

9489 9AIO9|T G

(Ireyap
alow 1o} MO|aq Jno} uonuaAIBlul 88s) abueyd Joy ue|d di6ajeais ay) N0 S}8S pue aled
Aouabiswa pue juabin ul syjuswanoidwi syabie) swwelboud uoneinbijuodal aynoe ay |

A =2

Page 47




sainseaw
awoo)No

/ 0] paddew
usaq aney
sawayos
1049

‘sawwelbold sbuines

ddID 8bue| Jaaljap 0} palinbal ale s,.507 ay) sainssald |eioueull 8Y) JO }NsSal B sy

‘pouiad ueld Bunesado ayy bulnp 106.e) woly Aeeme 8AOW O} SNUIUOD [|IIM DD

BuaaeH 1ey) pajosaloid si ) "%8 ¢ Ag papunuapun £ buuaaeH pue ‘9,9 Ag papuny
Japun aq M 9O 9bplapay G1/¥710Z JO Pud 8y} JY "WGZF JO sSaXd Ul Jobue) Jsulebe
papunyapun aq |Im }86png s,.900 [ej0} dY) GL/#L0Z JO pud ay} je jey) pajewnss
sl )] -sainssald |eoueuly Buiobuo pue jueoliubis Jo abues e ade) SHOHDH 91yl ay|

salnssald |eloueuly

%00 T %00 T %00 T %00 T %00 T %000 9% [W33a]/sniding
655 LYt'E ¥EEE ETL'E 6T0'E 0 2AiE|NWng [3214=2a)/sniding
€11 AN 11T t0T 6T0'E 16T6'Z) USWaAo Jeaj-ul (Wayaa)fsniding
s1/8t0¢ | 8t /itoz | £n/9toz | 9tfstoz | SsE/vroE tI/ETOE 0003
aBpugpay
%00 T %00 T %TI0T %T0T %I0T %I0T % [13uag]/sniding
GEF'E S £08'E SIT'E 9TT'E 260' aane|nwng (Hayag)/snjding
LL &85 a4 65 8z (o] JUIWaAO Jeaj-ul (Bauag)fsniding
sT/8t0¢ | 8T /Ltoz | £v/9toz | 9tf/stor | SE/vrOT FT/ETOE 000 F
Funianey
%EG T %E6 T %E6 T %06 T %Z6 T %S6 T 9% [W33a]/sniding
1£5'S 08E'S gIT's 100's ¥S8'F g9L'% 2ARE|NWND (H342g)/sn|ding
1sT ZsT 9zz 8FT ] cSt USWaAo Jeaj-ul (Wayaa)fsniding
s1/8t0¢ | 8T /etoz | £n/9toz | 9tfstor | sE/vrOT vI/ETOE 000 F

a%sa

¢sanljenbaul

O

Page 48




Ul paAjoAul AjaAlOe Usaq aAeY suolesiuebio [enpiAlpul Se ||om Se spieog buiag |9\ pue
yjleaH "uoisia oibajens ay) 01 dn paubis aaey suonesiuebio uonieo) aied) pajelbaju| ||v

o1bajens ayy 0}
dn paubis sey oypn

‘pa1epdn~suoizalosd
10Bie) JEah § ¥HY

-

"SUOIJIPUOD Yjeay |eyusw pue |esisAyd
yjoq ssoloe AiaAljap 991AI8s Jo Ajed e Bulinsua 0} papiwwod si Awouods YHg 8yl

"Awouoda YHg 9y} ssoioe aouewlopad
a|qeyinba spiemo} JIys siy) sayessn||i 1ybu ayy 0} aouspias buioddns ay |

sanljenbaul yjjeay buionpay

‘abpligpay pue BuusaeH ‘weyuabeq pue Buppeg ul BuiAl

sjuaned Jo saAl| ay) 0} abueyd Juediiubis e ayew |[IM YoIym ‘walsAs YHg auy) uiyym
saljienbaul yjeay bulonpau si siy] "abelaae |euoneu ay) 1suiebe sapeq bulwliopad
10 ‘01 18s0|0 ‘(o|qissod aiaym) se ||am se ‘yojed ayj Ssoloe s|aAg| a|gelinba 03
aouewuopad ubije 0} suononpal Jeak aAly pauue|d sey pue sjablie} uoliquie UsAaS
ay) Jo} uonisod aulaseq Jiay} pamainal sey Awouods ¥YHg ay} uiyum ybnolog yoe]

(o

sawo92jno yjeaH (q

"sesealoul Buipuny Jamoj

S]I JO JInsaJ 108.Ip & se Jaybiy AjgAne|al sulewsal Juswalinbal s, ) BuleaeH 1ebie)
Buipunj 8y} SpPJeMO) J8SO[0 SSAOW }I SE UOIBI0|[e Ul YMOoIB Jo |aA8] Jaybiy e ulejsns ||im
1l se poliad Jeak aAll 8] J8A0 JSOW 8oNpal [[IM ddID Jol Juswalinbal s,50) ) abpLigpay
"sJjeak oM 1sli} 8Y) JoA0 Juswialinbal 4410 8y} JO YINg 8y s8oe) s.507 8y} Jo yoe]

1£6'S 1165 SEL'S 8TTIT TEEST 009°ST [e3aL
- - - - mwn...m IUZLIN2ay-Uuon
1£6'S 116'S SEL'S gTT'TT g97°TT 00e'stT (37313 123 ||y 40 3AISN|IUI) JUSLINISY
6T/8T0TZ | BT/LTOT | LT/9t0Z | 9T/sTOT | ST/FTOT *T/ETOT 000 F
JEpugpay

06T°L OET'L ovL'L S60'TT 6TLTT gLL0T [e30L
- - - - - IUZLIN23Y-Uon
067'L OET'L ovL'L S60'TT 6TL'FT 8401 {33342 Jead ||ny J0 3A1sN|JUl) JU31IN33y
6T/8T0Z | 8T/LT0E | LT/otoz | ot/sTOZ | ST/RTOZ *T/ETOT 000 F
Fuaney

6F9'% 9655 285'% £9.71 9T 0T 0T0'8 [e3aL
- - - - - JU3LINIay-uoh
6¥9'S 965'S g85'S £aL't a1s'0tT 0Z0'8 {33343 123/ ||} 0 3AISN|IUI] JUSLINI3Y
6T/8T0Z | 8T/LT0E | LT/otoz | ot/sTOZ | ST/RTOZ *T/ETOT 000 F
aed

A\

Page 49




(0]

ue|d o169]e.]1S [eul) 8Y) 8AI9084 0) SaIpog BUIUIBAOD) 1|0z dunf e
uonieo) alen pajelbaju| ay) Ag uejd ay) JO JUBWSSIOPUS :BUNL Q| o

:SMOJ|0} se sI ue|d |eul} a8y} 1o} ssaoo.d o ubis ay |

swnJo4 Juswabebu] juaned YHG Aq mainay

sJojoaliq yjeaH 211gnd YHg yum uejd ey JO Juswa|d uoluaAald,
ay} Jo uononpoud-09 Buipnjoul dnous) Buleslg aie) pajelbalu] ay) Ag mainay

sawiay) ,uonoy 01 [[eD, 8yl woll syndinQ

Yoeqpesj pue|buy SHN e
:pajelodiooul sey aunp 0z Uo uoissiwgns Joy uoneltedald ul ueld |eul) ay} Jo JuswdoAasq

102 AInr Joj pa|npayos si yolym ggaaH abpugpey
1X8U 8y} JO nal| ul ale) |e100S }JINpY 40 J010aliq abpugpay ay) pue Jaoiyo bunesadp
Jo1yD abpulqpay ayl Agq pasiopua pue pamalral ue|d o1ba1ens yeiq 1.0z YoJe|N e

ue|d o1681e41S Yelp ay) pasiopus pue pamairal ggMH BulleAeH 110Z UoJeIN 6] e

ue|d oibejens
yelp 8y} pasiopus pue pamalral ggMH weyuabeq pue Bujieg 1102 UoJeN GZ @

102 |Udy 4 uo uoissiwgns
0} Jolid ue|d 21691e11S 8Y) JO UOISIA Jjelp B pamalral aAeY spieoq Buleg|em pue yjesH

ue|d
oI169)el1S 1elp 8y} pasiopua pue pamalral ggMH abpuqgpay 710z Adenigad /| e

‘10z Aenuqga4 z| Aepsaupap) uo Bunsaw
|ewuoy syl Je pieog Buiaq|iop) ButeneH ay) Aq paaibe sem uoissiwgns Buusre e

'v10z AMeniga
L L @y} uo ue|d oibajeuis ay) parosdde pue pamainal gg\\H weyuabeq pue Bupueg e

:sa)ep Buimo||o} ay} uo ybnolog yoes ul spieog bBulaq|opn pue yijeaH aul Aq jo paubis
pue pamainal alam Aieniqa- | 8y} uo papiwgns sueld 49Hg pue BunesadQ yelp syl

‘}JO ubis 1o} spieog 0} ob ue|d d1681e4S By}
pue sue|d BunesadQ ‘409 8y} JO UOISIaA |eulj pue Jelp yjoq pue sue(d jo juswdojaaap ay}

¢ueld

ay} yo buiubis
pue Buidojansp

Ul PAAJOAUI UBS(
spJeoq Buiagjiam
pue yjesy ayj
9ABY MOH ¢,UOISIA

|l ¥

Page 50




1T

wnJio4 uswabebug jusned gvg :vL0Z YdoJeN 0Z e
:sdnoJb juaned Bumol|ioy 8yl yum palseys sem abed e uo ue|d o169jenS yelp ay |

‘(s9Hdd) sdnoig) uonedioied adioelid
pue |aA8] 82110e1d 8y} 0} UMOP d8pedSed YIm (S43d) swnio4 juswabebu3 usned 999
Jenbas uno Buipnjour swnioy [eo0] ybnouyy sjuaied pue olgnd 0} yoeq podal ||IM am ‘SaA

pue aAnoadsiad
J1ay) moy pabebua
}ey} asoy} moys 0}
aoe|d ul ylomawely
PIp oM ‘ples

NoA, Jeajo e alay) S|

‘suone|ndod aAoadsal Jiay) 1o} sue|d Jeak oAl 2168)el)S pue |Bo0| SHDD
JO Juswdojanap pawloul sey sswwelboud juswabebus v D 8y} wod) yoeqpas) ay |

uoneslunwwosjuswabebus jusied parosdw| e
sJaleo Joj uoddns 2o\ e
10]08S AJBJUN|OA JO JUSWSA|OAU| e
aouewlopad |ejidsoy panosdw| e
aJed pajelbajul/aied [eroos yum diysiauped ul Buop) e
aJed Aiewd 0] ssadoe Jayjeg e
‘payyuapl aiam saway) Buimojoy ay |

‘sdnoJb Japjoyayels Jo abuel apim e
PaJaA0D pUB PBAJOAUI 8SBY | €10Z Joquada 0} JaqoioQ usamiaq sjuaas juswabebus Jo
Sa1I8s B Yoouapun ybnolog yoes ‘uonoy o} |[eD JSHN 9y} jo abuajieyd ayy 0} puodsal o |

S UOISIA 8y} adeys
0] pasn uaaq aAey
1ey; swwelboud
Juswabebua
uondy 0}

l|eD 8y} wouj 8sole
soway) Ay 1y

Bujiom Aep uanas 0} sAOW Y e
weoa | ab.eyosiq pue JUBLUSSOSSY JUIO e

82IAI8S Uone)l|igeyal
BAISUB)U| / Wea | Jusuieal | Allunwiwo) Buipnjoul 81eo sjeipawialul JO [BpOW MBN e

swea| pajelboju] e

‘SaAleNIul Buimoj|o) 8Y) uo Buleq om) pue auo Sieak ul snooy
8yl yum ‘sueld pun aie) Jepeg ay) Ul peappaquie ale saAneniul ABsjeng aied pajeibalu

‘'sue|d usamjaq Juswubije a1e|dwo9 sI 818y |

¢ UoIsIA o1bajelss
JeaA G InoA

Unm J4/ublje pund
alen layeg ay) 1oy
ue|d JnoA saop MoH

ue|d o1691el1S |eul} 8y} aA190al 0] spieog Buiaq|idp) pue yyesH vLoz Aine - e

ue|d 2168)eS [Bull 8Y) SAI908) O) SpJeog J8pIAOId ¥LOZ AP e

Page 51




4"

‘abueyo 1o} ased paalbe pue ajels Jualind ay) 0} Ajjoallp puodsal Aay) ‘s A

¢,91B1S ua.IN9
8y} uolelapIsuod
ojul 8y e)

MO[3q payuspl
SUOIUBAJBIUI pue
soAnoalqo ayy og

[1-Z10Z 958D 3UinQ
aiB21e1S 21 YHE

pd o TA
TYNIH 0TZTZ0 DAWG

2!

102180 qozA sbuep
LT L RETY

2!

‘pouiad Jealk aAl} 8y} ssoloe sisAjeue
[eloueul} 8y} pa)se) ssadls aney oym (jaued ayued-11] ayy Aq pepuny) ASSUMON Yim
Buniom usaqg aney Hds HYHG ay} ‘Awouods pabus|eyd uopuo ise3 YyuoN ay} jo ued sy

‘'sue|d Bunesadp

Ul papn|oul Usaq aAeY pue d]e|aloo op syoed anjeA ay} ul paijuapl saiiunuoddo

1ey} 9SO| 8y} 0} 30eq pawlu0d dABY Yjoq pue puejbul SHN Yim paxiom Apuadal

alow aAey sHO 'safjiunuoddo 4d|O jo uoneoyiuapl sy yoddns 0} (171.0Z pue £102)
SM3IABI [BUIB)XS pey aAeY s9D) pue ‘Abajens pleog buiag ||I9AN pue yjesH pue YNSr
S)I paysadjal sey ybnoioq yoes ‘uonippe u| ‘uejd walsAs ay} Jo uonepunoy ay} wlioy asay |

ase) auIlpnQ
oIba)eng abplLgpay pue BuuaaeH ‘weyusabeq ¥ Bupjeg ul SedIAIeg aie?) |elooS
0 y)eaH pajelbaju| o) Abajesig Buluoissiwwo) e buidojgaaq :ZL0Z JOqUIBAON e

abuey) 1o} asen
abpuqgpay pue buuaneH ‘weyusbeq pue Buieg ul aie) pajelbajul :zL0z isnbny e

0102 leqweoeq — ase) ssauisng Bupye|y uoisiosp 13N Joj yjjeeH e

(8002

Jaquwaoa(g g0) abuey) 1oy 8se) sjsni) 81noe pue s Dd 40199S TINO Pue T3NI
- UopuoT 1S3 YLON Ul adeospue JeplAoid S82IAI8S 81nNdy a|geliA e Buidojeaeq e

:SJUBWIND0P BUIMO||04 B8Y) Ul paduapIAs se (Z10g) swwelboud aie) pajelbaju|
ayl pue (110Z — 6002) dwuweliboid 13N 40} YyBdH 8y} usaq aAeY Sjuswssasse olbojel)s
apIM Wa)sAs Aoy ay] "8)e)s Jualind ay} Jo Juswssasse Bulobuo ue usaq sey alay) ‘SO

isleusiew
Buppewysuaq Jayjo
pue syoed anjep
Jo} Bujuoissiwwo)
3y} 0} 9)e[81402

S|y} seoq ¢ poalbe
pue payuspl usaq
sobua|leyo pue
sanunJoddo aneH
¢uayeuspun usaq
9]e)Ss JualInd 8y} Jo
Juswissesse ue seH

—

™

uolyisod
uaun)

Page 52

‘ue|d o1691e41S |euly ay) ojul pajelodiooul usaq aaey (Aiesso|b
B JO uoisnjoul ay} ‘ejdwexa 1o}) paAleoal suonsabbns pue ‘eAnIsod sem yoeqpoas

wnJio4 juswabebu] jusned abpugpay L0z Ae\ L e
wnJuo4 juswabebu] juaned buusAeH 710z UoJBN 97 e

papn|oul
usaq sey Joeqpas)




€1

aAijelleu sauopalen
saul@seq BulsaeH

110322(R13 '8 sauaseq
4048 suoiquy ed

Jpd saloalen g
sauljaseq =6pugpay

‘sybnoiog

"Hg mojie4 ysuiebe
uonisod pue abelane
|euoneu jsuiebe
uonisod ‘sisAjeue
pual} ‘einsesaw yoea
1suiebe aouewlopad
ouosty Buieyep
sybnolog YHg
931y} 8y} JO Yyoea 1oy
syoed sisAjeue ejeq

uolonpal siy} ulejuiew
pue %6 Aq ones |INHS
1NYHg 8y} eonpai o

‘(4op1noid) 1SN B 10} Syjesp Jo Jaquinu pajoadxe
8y} 0} Syjeap JO Jaquinu paAIasqo ayj Jo ofel
ayj) Jojealpu] AJ[EHOp [9AS]-[eydSOH pasipIepue)s

%6 Ad LNYHg

Je ajel Ajjjepow pajoadxe ay)
Buionpai Aq syjesp ajgepione
|eydsoy jo Jagquinu paonpay

%G1 Aq a1eo

Arewnd jo sousuadxs
Jo0d e Buiodal sjdoad
JO 9, 8y} 9oNpaI 0]

80IAI8S SINOH
10 INO 49 pue SIAIBS do) JO 8ousadxs jusied

aleo Alewud
Jo @ouauadxa Jood e Buiodal
a|doad Jo 9, ay) @onpal o]

%zl Aq a1ed

juaiedul Jo sousedxa
J00d e Buipodas ajdoad
JO 9, 8y} @onpai 0]

aJed |ejdsoy Jo eousuadxe Jusned

aled juanedul
10 aousuadxa Jood e Buiodal
a|doad jo 9, ay} @anpai 0]

%¢ Aq ebieyosip
Buimoljoy Apuspuadapul
Buinl ejdoad

Jap|o jo abejuaoiad
8y} esealoul 0]

s|anaj aupbwiofiad

yb1y 3ua.ina bujuipiuibw, fo [aA3] b anjoaul sybnoioq
awlos Jof s39b.4p3 ay3 14pd ui 310fa1ay3 ‘abpianp |puoilpbu
buIA3IYID 340 pUD 10102IPU] SIY1 ISUIDDD [[am Bujuiiofiad
Appauip a0 gpg AlipjN211iod ‘sybnoiog YHg [aN3]
papog buiaqjia ® YyijpaH 1o sinaA z Jof 1as supbjd pun4
240D 431399 031 A]123.1p dow uonquip siy3 uo supjd HHD
skep |6 Ja)e swoy je

[11S S82IAISS Uolel|Igeyalauswa|geal ojul jeudsoy
wouy pabieyasip +G9 abe ajdoad jo JaquinN

abieyosip Buimojjoy
Apuapuadapui buial) ajdoad
19pI0 JO 9, By} 8SEaIdUl O]

%€ Aq suoissiwpe
|eudsoy ajgepione
JO Jeaquuinu 8y} @dnpal o]

SUOIIIPUOD BAIISUSS 818D
Aloye|nquie oluoJyo Joy uopesijeydsoy pauueidun

aleo
pajelbajul ybnoly) jeudsoy
Ul 8w} 8|gepIloAe aonpal 0]

%t

Aq'sO17 +1 yum esoyy
10} 81 Jo Ajjenb pajejal
yyeay anoidwi o)

(senjen
as-o3 payblom ayj JO WNS) SUOIIPUOD WLIS)
Buo| yum ajdoad oy oy Jo Ayjenb pajejal yyesH

sO11
+1 Unm asoy} Joj 41| Jo Ayjenb
pajejal yjeay anoidwi o]

%81 Aq 1s0] 8})] Jo sieahk
1O Jaqwinu 8y} 8onpal 0|

a|doad BunoA pue ualpjiyo
‘s}npy) a1eoyjeay 0} a|geuswe paiapisuod
sasned wolj (TAd) 1S07 8J17 JO siea A [enuajod

10| 8)l| Jo
sleak Jo Jaquinu 8y} 9onpal 0]

61/81 Ul Juswulepe
pasodoid

LINET

eale uoniquy

¢ suonique awooino
8y} 0} uonNgLUOD
suonesiueblo
[enpialpul

Jo uonebaibbe

3y} "o’l suoniquie
awo2)N0 |B20|

Jealk anly ay) ase
1eym ‘|aag| buiuue|d
Jo jun sy} 1y

—r

™

SOWI02)JN0
pue Ajjenb
Buinoidwi

Page 53

‘ue|d o16a1e41S By} JO OM] puke auo sieah Jo AlaAlep uo paseq ale sueld sy} ‘SOA

idlay

paqlIosap UOISIA
o16a)el)s ay) JoAllop
0] suoljepunoy
Aessoaosu

ayj apinoud
paniwgns ueld
|[euonelado pajielap
JeaA om) ay} seoQ




14’

"JI} pue Juswubije ainsus o] suonique
J @Y1 pue \YNSI 8y} 0} paddew usaq aAey paljijuspl SSWO02)N0 8y | ‘suonique ajqeynuenb
U} JO UONEDNUSPI 8Y) USALIP dABY salbajens Bulagiop pue yiesH / YNSI 190 8y L

¢{SYNST [BO0]

0] paubije suonique
a|geniiuenb

pue Sawoo)No
Buinosdwi 1oy

sue|d ay} aie MoH

(Aasuryo) uonisod |eioueul) 9pIM WB)SAS B} JO JUBWISSOSSE JeoA aAl] e
syoed anjea ejeq e

(pseoqusep
s82I1AI8S Allunwiwo? ‘pseoqysep aleo usbin "678) spJeoqysep SoUeWIOUS] e

BlEp aWwoolno aied Alewd e
SM8IABI 9DIAISS |[9AS] [BO0T

(smalnal
ddIO pue ssa20id uoiesoyne 10j IN0 PaLIIBD 9SOY]}) SJUBWSSASSE ©)) [BUIBIXT e

(eouspine
sisoubelp buiuoddns pue ) | NYHG 1e smalnal a1ed Aouabiawa pue jusbin e

ABajens pue abueyo 1oj ased ale) pajelboju] e

aseo ssauisng/ebueyo Joy 9Sed TN JO) YjeaH e

Yoeqpasj jusnedolgnd e

salbajelis pieog bBuiag |9 PUB U)BaH pue S\YNSP [9A8] ybnosog e

suoniquie
a|geliuenb

pue sawooNo
Buinosdwi 1oy sueid
JO Juswdojonap sy}
yoddns o3 palojdxa
alom sisAjeue |BOO|
pue aouabi|ayul

:Buipnjoul pasn usaq sey aouabi|djul Jo abuel e ‘aAnoge paquIsap Sy ‘elep 1eym
"SUOIJUBAIB)UI pPaleIooSSEe pue sawo21no Buinoidwi Joy seale Ajiold aquosap ¢suonique
1ey) sue|d jualayod aonpold 0] swes) pauoddns aAey ybnoloq yoes ul yjesH a1ignd a|qennuenb

‘Indui [eaiulo Buosys aaey (sbunespy J1010841Q

[B21UlD ‘SBAIINDSXT] ‘spleog [aA8] uonesiueblQ ‘dnolg) Bules)g ale) pajesbalu] ‘uoijeo)
alen pajelbalu| ‘spieog buiag ||\ pue yyesH "6:8) sessaooud ajeiodiod buiioddng
‘suolissajoud

3y} ssoJoe Juswabebua [BoIUID BAISUBIXS PapN[ouUl ABY pue pa| A||edluljo usaq aAey
(sswuwelbolid aten pejelbalju] pue 3N J40}) UlleaH ayl) ¥YHg ul abueyd 1oy sueld oibajens

pue sawoo)no
Buinosdwi 10y

sue|d Buidojensp
UBUM palapisuod
u29q SMaIA UBIDIUIO
pue Ajlunwwod

ay} aney MoH

A

Page 54




ST

‘'sbumes
Ajlunwwod ojul 81ed Alepuooas wol) pallajsuel) si AjiAjoe se seale awwelbold Jayjo
pue sadIAI8S AJluNWIWOD Ul SJUBWISBAUI SBpNJoUIl S,50D YHE 10} ainjipuadxs pue awoou|

‘poriad Jeak
G 8y} Jano a|i4oud puads pajosloud ayy siybiybiy mojaq o|ge} ay] :ainjpuadx3 @ awoou|

%0T T %0T T %0F T %0F T %0F T [36] 23N3% UDN J3430 - Yol Jiyde Sowag uoy
%008 %005 %00 %005 %005 {3&) Suiguiasaud - ypwous JiydelSowag uop)
%00 T %00 T %00'T %00’ T %00 T {26) JHD - ywmouo JydesSowag uon
%05t %05t %05t %0G t %05t B3]

Ynods JiydesSowsp uon f ywnods nydesSowsg
%040 3050- 3%0%'0 305T- %08 T- (3] 33Ny UDN - 3FuBY) Yle)
%040 2:09°0- %0t 0 2605 T- 2605 T- [2¢) 23N - aBueyd yue)

"MOJa( paulInNo aJie pue spew
usaq aAey sabueyo AlAoe pue 1so0o 0] ajejal jey) suondwnsse Buiuueld jo Jequinu

_ %ET € _ %SEE _ %LV E _ %S0T _ TR _ _ [%2] @5UELD UOREID|| Y P23A0N _
2dpugpay
[%1€T [%IET [#0ET [%i9T [#1vE | | (%] 35UBLD UOREIO0||Y PIJRON |
Bunraney
[%98C [%I6T [ %60°€ [%19T [ %0S°€ | (5] FEUEL LORE30][¥ PRLRAN |

asg

"uoneoo|e usAup uoniendod jabie) Jiay) wouy Aeme jsaying

aJe Aay)} se }sow ay) asealoul 0} NUBUOD [[IM Uoljeo0|e S5O abpugpay "ejnuwoy
uoneodo|e pasinal ay) Buiielodiooul SpJemoy Jayuny SA0W SUOIBOO0||e JIdy) Se SIeak oAl
1XaU 8y} Ssoloe Yymolb Jo sajel Jualaylp uiene [im 999 yoe] :suondwnssy buluue|d Aoy

¢ splemio) buinow
sue|d 82J4nosal

9y} ul pspnjoul

pue pajen|eAs uaaq
sey uonejuswsa|dwi
JO 1500 8y}

9’| ¢,suonenojes
Ajiqeutejsns

9y} uiypm

papn|oul suolique
BWO9}N0 8y} aly

Aujiqeurelsng

Page 55

‘Juswubije sI 818y} 1ey) SeA|aswWay)

ainsse 0s|e ueo spJeoq ey} os ue|d o1bajens pue ue|d bunesadO ‘409 8yl sepnjoul
ssa2%0.d sIy] "sSs8004d Juswasiopua |ewlo) ay} pue sueld Jo Juswdojaasp ay} yjoq ul 8|04
aAjoe ue pahe|d aney ybnoisoq yoes ul spieog buleg |9\ PUe YlesH ‘@Aoge paqliosap Sy

£,S9WO09IN0
Buinoidwi

Joj sueld ayy
Bumas ul pajoAul
uaaq spJeoq bulaq
-[l]em pue yjjesH
ay} aney MoH




9T

MOJaq { UoljuaAIBlU| 883 — aouewlopad |eydsoy panoidw| e

yoeoudde

WIa)SAS |[BJSAO Ul pa)os|jal — aled pajelbajul/aied [e10os Yyum Bunjiom diysisuped e

MOJ8( Z UonuaAIa)U| 885 — aJed Alewld 0] sseooe Jayleg e

:alom Juswabebus 00| Wol) pasiel saway) Aay ay] ‘SeA

¢uonoy 03

[IeD B ul payuspl
sabus||leys ayl yum
JU8)SISUOD AWOU0Dd
uyesy ayy Aq apew
suondwnsse aly

BEE'0SE CLT'HIE taz'868 CEF'ZLE B85 0EE TEFOTE 5350) 3wweisold [ejor
ZEF'AS 15.'95 g+5'55 £8/'8% g£A'EE 9tF'AT BUILIBIS O 13430
9FE'TZT 90T’ ATT SIZ'ITT g8+0°L0T 0ZE'S0T FELF0T 247 AlBwilld
S04'8s =T £56'0% 6FL 0t I8T'St 990'st 24e Buinuiguog
000" #6 £I0'TA {BE'RE 0TZ'ER ceo'og LET'TR Ayunwiued
DZE'EE £FS'98 659'CE 9+9'68 LTRLR goT'/8 H3|eaH [e3uay
SEE'9TS £BL'L0G gat'Lat g85'98f TEN'ELY TZE'eLl N1y

6T/8TOE 81/iT0E | £T/9T0F at/sT0E ST/FT0Z #T/ETOE K

HHA

_ |ela1ew q
UoIjoWiodd Y}|E9H puUe UOIJudAdIld :auQ UOIjUaAIdjU| oup 81| 9SEDIY JuswaAoidw|
¢seje|dwsa) |eloueuly
‘pun4 aie) Jeneg do ui
d se uoniguwe pajejal ay} 0} syul| 1101jdxa ayew 0} ejep |ea0| Buimainal ale s pue [EUokEId ;
ou} ye + AR U paJan09 suoloslfoid
‘(eouapins Buioddns 8a8s) sainseaw awooino ueld oibsjelis YHg ay) 10} suonoaloid | jeroueuly pue AjAioe
1064e} YHg 9y} Jo uonisod Aiewwins pajepljosuod e aonpoud 0y sybnolog yYHg ays ay} buluiwexs
JO yoea Joy sjeblie} uononpal Jeak oAl pue auldseq ay) buisn pa}a|dwod usaq sey asI0Iaxe ybnouy} payuapl
Buiddew vy ‘seje|dwa) jeuonelado ay) ul paionod suonoaloid AJAloe ay) JO uoneulWEXd aq Juswa|d abed
ybnouyy pauiyuapl aq ued Awouoos yYHg ay} Jo} syebie} swooino abed e uo ueld ay | e uo ue|d ay} ue)
ue|d o1b681ens ¥Hg 8u) Jo
SUOIJUBAIB)UI ||B O} JUBAS|aJ — J0}08S Alejun|oA pue sjuaiied yum ubisep-00 90IAISS e
ueld o16ajens yHg
3y} JO SUOIJUBAIBLUI ||B 0} JUBAS|SJ — UOIBOIUNWWOD / uoiewlojul jusied pasoidw| e
sue|d 40g ybnoioq ul pasiubooal — siaied oy Joddns aio e ”w
padojanap aq 0} Spaau jey) eale ue se pasiubooal %J
1nq yoeoidde wa)sAs [|eJOAO Ul pa)od|jal — 10}08S AIBJUN|OA JO JUBWIBA|OAU| e %




LT

Buikp sjdoad pue uyjesy | a|gejusraid yum bBuiall sjdoad jo sisqwinu Bulonpal
ul ssalboud Bunjoesy — Ayjeuow ainjewsald Bunuanaid pue yyeay olgnd aleoyyesay e

s}ealy} Jayjo pue sjuspioul Jofew
wol} yyeay s.uonendod ayy Bunosjoid ul ssaiboid Bupjoesy — uonosjoid yyesy e

uonunu Buinosdwi pue Ajanoe eoisAyd Jo
s|ang| aseasoul ‘Bupnjows dojs 0} aidoad Buidjay se yons sad10yd yjjeay ayew pue
so|A1sayl| Ayyeay oAl 03 ajdoad Buidiay ur ssaiboid Buiyoely — Juswanoldwi yyeay e

JuswiuoliAug ay) pue juswAojdwsa ‘Buisnoy se yons Bulaqjiem pue yjeay joaye
ey} siojoey Jopim ul ssaiboid Bupoely — yjeay Jo sjueulwlislap Japim ay) Buinoisdwi e

: sulewop, Jnoy ojul padnolb ale ‘painseaw Ajjeonsijeal
Ajuauind agq ued jeym pue yyesy olgnd jJo wnijoads [Ny 8y} JOA0D UYOdIYyM ‘Sio}edlipul
ayl -"yyeay 21gnd 0] 1sow Japew ey sbuiyy asoyy uo Ajeoo| pue Ajjeuoneu Jesh Aq
JeaA ssalboud Jo Buipuejsiapun snooy djay |[Im siojeolpul yjesy olgnd Buioddns Jo 18s v

"seale Usam)aq pue seale UIylm Yyloq sanijenbaul yjjesy Jo ainjeu ay) puelsiapun
0] 9|gejieAe UONEWL.IOUI 3|geljal 1SoW 8y} Jo asn 8yl ajqeus |m Aoueyoadxs 8l Aylesy
pue Aouejoadxs aji] Yiog Jo ainsesw e Buisn "seale pue sanunwwod ‘sjdoad ussmiaq
saljienbaul yjeay Buionpal UO UOHUS)E S8SNO0) SWOIJNO PUOIas ay| ajl| Jo sabejs (e
18 aAl| Aay) [[@m moy uo 1ng aAll 8jdoad Buo] moy uo Ajuo Jou SN2} B 108|18) SBW09IN0 8y |

SaljlUNWWOo92
usamjaq Aouejoadxa o)l Ayjesy pue Aouejoadxa Bjl| Ul SBJOUBIBYIP poadNpal e

Aouejoadxa ajl| Ayjeay pasealoul e

‘ale 8say | "waisAs yijeay olignd ay) ssoloe paAsiyoe aq
0] SBWO0oIN0 [8AS-yBIy OM] UO S8)BJJUSOUOD MIOMBLWERI) SSW09IN0 Yjeay algnd mau ay|

}lomawel4 sawoonQ YjjeaH o1jgnd

‘abueyo Jusws|dwi pue abeuew
pue ‘aied yjeay jo uoisinoid ayj ajenjeAs pue ueld ‘yjesy ajowoud yoiym saioljod 18)}soy
‘9SBaSsIp 9]geoIuNWWOo |0J3U0D ‘aseasIp AlJea 1o} Usalos pue ¥si 8onpas 0} sswwelboud

dojenap ‘spaau yjeay Apuapi ‘AJlunwiwiod ay} Jo snieis yyesay ay} Joyuow o0y sdnoib
|euoissajoid J8Yl0 Ypm yJom sjeuoissajold yijesy oljgnd sjuaied |enplAipul Jo seseasip
ay} buneauy ueyy Jayies ‘uoneindod sy Jo yyeay ayy buinosdwi Jnoge si yjesH 21ignd

U3/eaH o1jqnd

0] siouleg e
uonesiwndo
sauloIpaw
a|dwexa
1o} paJinbal
sia|qeuy e
sullsw
uonejuswa|dw| e
(9210p140M
‘Asuow
‘awl}) S}s09
JUBWISOAU| e
aney ||m jo8loid
ay) 1oedwil
a|eos able| ay)
Jo uonduosap
ay) ‘ba
swa) AJaAlep
JO jul0d pue 1S02
‘Alanoe ‘Alijenb
ul 8WO02IN0
pajoadxy e
uonuaAIBUI
ay) Aq
pajoedwl aq 0}
A9y st oym pue
uonuaAIBUIl BY}
JO SWIe ||elon) e
: 8y} 9qlIosap
aseo|d ‘uonuanlalul
|[euolnjewlojsuel)
yoes 404
"UOISIA Jeak aAl) 8y}
JBAI|9p pue a)els
JUS4INd 8y} WoJ}
aAow 0} palinbal
SuoljuaAIBUI
[euoljewlojsuel)

suonuaAIaUI

——

Page 57




8T

IPdYMT/€0LL0E/3111/eIEp 1USWYde1IR/Speo|dn/walsAs/speojdn/1usWulaA0s /) N*A0S MMM //:sd11y

:Je 9|ge|leAy “All|elIO|A 9|qEePIOAY dJNleWld 92NPaY 0} UOI1DY |e207 404 1oddng [euoliep :498u07 404 |19 SUIAIT 'HT0Z "HA b

T=enéjpd///063/T0866/6000/3|l} jpd/siasse/ejep /iuroym-oina'mmm//:diy :1e ajqejleny

‘adoJ4n3 QHM\ "UoIIeZIUBSIO pUB YJOMIWEl)

1d9@2u0) ‘s921AJ3s Yyijeay pue sjepdsoy ojul uolowoud yijeay Suinetdaiu| :s921AI9S YieaH pue s|e3dsoH Suinowodd yijeaH Jo YJOMIaN |euolleulaiul 3yl /002 "OHM ¢
S|euoissajoid-yijeay-jo-a|0J-ayr-Ajinba-yijeay-ioj-sunjiom/s1daloid /310 Alinbayijeayjoarniiisurmmm//:sdny :1e a|ge|leAy

uopuo 93910 ANSIaAIUN "S|BUOISSD404d YI|edH 4O 9|0y ay] :Aunb3 y1jeaH 40j Supjop "€T0T “IHI .

IPAZT0C0C%IBUIH0T%SAMVH/3UIRq[em

-pue-yijesaH/syuswindoq/3N"A0s SuliaABy MMM//:d11Y pue T-=U0ISISARDIHF9¢9T849¢-93TV-IV.L¥-SOVT-A96¢CyAQ=P120P; XYSed0pI/SWd /N A0S 93pliqpal gMmmMm//:d1y
‘Jpd-AZa1e.1S5UIaq|| MPUBYESH/S1UBWINJd0J/Salda1eliSpuesue|d/weyuasegpuesunieginoqy AN Aos pqqrmmm//:diy .

:sanuoLd Buimol|oy

3y} ybnouy} pasaAlap aq M swalsAs YHY oy} ul sadinies aaosdwi 0) suoljedidse julof
InQ “,ANjenpow s|jgeploAe ainjewsald Buionpal punoJe ‘|aAs| [eD0] B e usye)} 8q ued jey)
SuoIl}oe JO sajdwexa pue ‘so|0dJ JIdY} 1IN0 }8S 0S|e dABY SUOljeSIUBBIO JUSWUISA0L) [BUOIBN

‘aJed Alepuooss ul Jayjabo) seale asay) buljnd 1oj yJomawely |njasn e
Buipinoud - (weansyiom siejdsoy Bunowold yyesy s uonesiuebiQo yyesH pHOA dYL e

‘9|04 Jauonnoeld

J1ay} ybnouyy sanjenbaul yjjeay apoe] 0} aye} ued sjeuoissajold aied |e1oos

pue yyeay suonoe ay) buipiebal (suonesiuebio aaneuasaldal Jayjo pue sabajjo)
|leAoy AqQ uspum) uonoy Joj sjuswslels Jo sbuel pue yodal e -, s|euolsssjold

‘Jwwng salnjn4
ylleaH Jo a0y 8y :Ajnb3 yjeaH Joy Buipiopn, s,AInb3 yjesH Jo synysuj sy e

SHN 8y} buimoj|o}

‘9’1 sue|d uonjoe Jusnbasgns Ul papn|oul pue pamalAal 8q 0} pasu Jodal ayy pue

9soy) ‘SaA1}08[qo Ino BuiasIyoe JO sAem BAIJ08Y6 PaSEQ-80UaPIAS JBYO0 Jey) SJUswWnoop wa)sAs yjeay umoy

JO Jaquinu e ale aiay] ‘aleldoidde se A|aA1309)|09 10 ‘suonesiuebio |enpiaipul Aq Auy ‘uonuenaid

pauoljoe 8q UBD pue 9S8y} WO} dALIBP MOJaq pauljino saAloalqo ay) ‘sybnoloq aauyy ayy | 404 Buluoissiwwoo
Joj yuswanoidwi yyeay Joj senliold sy} 3o jos  salbalells buleq|io pue yiesH [edo] syl . Buipnjoul
[fusuIwwI

‘sJjauped Jayjo pue
SO YHY ‘Saioyiny |e207 9a4y] ay] Usamiaq 3I0M dAlleloge||0d Bunsixa uo spjing siy |
‘Awouoos YHg ) 1o} suonesidse Aay ale ueld sy} ul paynuapl sanoud yyesy ognd ay

payslignd aq 0} 1o
payslignd Apuaoal
suodal ay) Japisuod
“Wiomauwel{ sawooinO SHN 8yl pue yJomawel{ sswoolnQ ale) [eioog }npy | 0} [nydiay 3 puy Aew

‘YJomawel{ SawooInNQ YieaH oljgnd 8y} :s80I1nos Buimojjo) ay) wo.j payjuspl seinsesw | swes) buiuueld sy |
BWO09IN0 JO Jequinu e Buisn palojiuow aq [|IM sybnoloqg ay} ul sjuspisal Jo bulag|iam

ay} anoidwi 0} Jno paLed saljAloy “uoneindod sy Jo spaau 8y} uo paseq si yoiym Alaalep
Joj sanuoud Asy yym Abajedys buiaq|ap) pue yyeaH e padojaasp aAey sybnoioq aaiy) ||

uonejuawa|dwi

JO S|oA9)
a0usaplyuUo) e

aseasIp JoAl| pue Alojelidsal ayous ‘eseasip peay se yons Ajainjewsald $S900NS

o

Page 58




6T

Jpdriesis-wwod-dued-uo|/T0/¥T0¢/8/sa1s/speojdn/ausiuod-dm/uopuo|/An syu puesus mmm//:diy .

ay) Jo Jedued pue |B)08I0j09 ‘ISealq Jo} UopuoT Jo 1sal ay) apisbuoje ‘seoiAles
Jaoueo awos 0] Ssad9e aAoJdwl 0] SIOBJIUOD 8SN - 92IAISS 0) SS800k Bulnoidw| e

"SUOISIOaP JUBLW)ea.)
Buiuue|d usym |enplAlpul Ue Jo s}oadse |e JepIsuod - sanijenbaul Bulonpay e

‘a1e0 Atewid
ul pue asuewlopad [eydsoy anoidwi 0} sjoeljuod Buisn — uoneleA Buionpay e

‘Abajelys ssauateme uonendod
pue uonoa)ap AjJea uo snooj — AJJUNWWOD Y] Ul JOOURD JO UOIJ0d)ap Jollle] e

‘sawwelbold Buiusaios jeuoneu jo dn-axe} ay) anosdwl - Bulusalos Jeoue) e

‘loyooje pue sjalp Ayjieayun ‘Buyows se yons siojoe}
aoe) 0} sswwelbold uonuarald paouUBPIAS-||dM UOISSILUWIOD 0] alldsSe - UoljuUaAald e

:apnjoul

0} alidse |Im wa)sAs YHg au) 1ey) Abajenis Buluoissiwwo)) Jaoue)) ay) Ul seale Aay

3yl °"sejed |BAIAINS BSiel pue adusliadxa jusijed aoueyus ‘Sa2IAISS 18oURD }S00q 0} ue|d e
1IN0 s18s Yoiym ‘siaunied Ajieyo pue swalsAs Jeoue) palelbaju| ay) ‘pue|bu] yjesH a1gnd
‘s6ynD s,uopuo] ‘(uopuo) pue|bug SHN usamiaq diysiauyed ul paonpold sem yoiym
$0202/610Z — S1/¥710Z uopuo Joy Abajeng Buluoissiwwo) Jaoued) ay} Jo uoneuswa|dwi
ay} buioddns pue Buisijeoo| apnjoul uopuoT ul swwelboid Jaoued ay) 1o} saljlioLd

:ybnouyy

JeaA 1ad panes sanl| G¢ | Ajorewixoidde o) Bunenba sajel [BAIAINS 1S8Q |BUOIBUIBUI pue
ueadoing aAslyoe 0} YHg Jo uoneldidse ay) si )] “weyuabeq pue Buyieg ul Jaoued Buni
pue jsealg Joj pue BuusAeH pue weyuabeq pue Bujieg ul Jaoued |B}0aI0j0d WOl [BAIAINS
Jeah | Jaiood yum Asea ‘pue|bug o1 aAle|al YHg ssoloe saoe|d ul poob ale ybnoyjie yoiym
‘sajel |BAIMNG "S,9HDD YHG ssouoe Ajjepow alnjewsaud Joj sasned aaly) doy sy} Jo suo
sjuasaldal pue uopuo] SsoJoe jJuswaroldwi swooino Jo} saiold dol § Jo |uo SI Jsoue)

‘diysiepes| o1b6ajesys uopuo-ued JO SSBUBAIDBYD

ay) buisiwixew ‘yoeoldde pasnuas-juaned ‘pal-Ajeoluld ‘eAljeloge||0o e ybnoayy

paAaIyoe aq |[IM SIY] "S82IN0Sal |eloueul) JO 8Sh 8A1308Y8 pue aousaladxa juaned paroiduwi
‘J8oued 0} 1s0| Ajjua.ind saAl| jeuollippe Jo Buiaes ay) Buipnjoul ‘sjuaijed 104 SBWO2INO Ul
sjuswanoldwi sjgeinseaw ‘Jueslyiublis aAalyoe 0} swie YHg ‘UopuoT JO 1sal ay) apisbuoly

02/610Z — SL/¥10Z uopuo 1oy ABajesys Huluoissiwwio 1asued ay) wou saljIold

—

Page 59




0¢

uonuanaid

-S9pPOUY£%2P0U-MIIA=1US1U0I#SIapI0SIp-asn-[oyod|e/sAemyied /s n 310 ad1u'sAemyied//:sd11y :1e 3|qe[leAy "MBIAISAO SI3PJ0SIP 3sN-|oyod|y :sAemyied 92IN "+ TOZ "IDIN 9

uoljessad bupjows
(yuswdojensp
ur Ayuaino) ;Aemyjed psseqg-souspire ue Buisn psbeuew pue psusalos
8Q 0} pa}oadsns 10 UMOUY SI 8SNSIW |OYOd|e aJ9yM Sjuaiied/siasn aoIAIeS || e
[oyooly
‘SanIoud abpliqpay pue bulaAeH "'weyuabeq pue bupjeg

sJauped BuluoIsSIWWOD
JO uoljeI0qe||09 Jayaq ybnouy) SsauaAijose pue Aouaiolys ayj anoidwi 0} e

Slapuayo [enplAlpuUl Jo) Bulpuao-81 8oNpal 0] e

walsAs aonsnp
ul YyjleaH ay} Yim 1oejuoo ul asoyy Joj Joddns pue juswabebus ay) aAnoidwil 0} e

waysAs aonsnr ay} ui yjjeaH pue yyeay Aieyip

solew
aousliadxe juaned Jayjo pue }sa| Ajlwe4 pue spualid ay) ybnouyj painsesy e

S92IAISS
Jo AlaAljep pue uBisap ay) ojul suoneibsiul ale senjeA pue aousliadxs Jusned e
suonesiunwwy|

(CRIISEL
uo juepuadap) 106.1e} wnwiuiw }Ses| Je 0} pasealdul 8q 0} aye} dn pue abeisno) e

Buiuaaliog 1aoue)

sanond puebus SHN

‘a1noJ Bujoeuod
ay} ybnouyy pJemio} uaye} aq ||IMm Seale aA0ge ay) Ul SaAljeliul 8say) Jo Buluueld ey

"Jaoued Yim Buial sjusied |je 10) eousuadxs jusied Jaoueo ay) buinoidw| e

"190ued puoAaq pue yiim bBuialj uonendod
¥Hg 8y} 40} uoieuIpJood aled pue uoddns aaoidwi - J8oued puokaq pue yum Bulal e

‘ABojoouo ajnoe pue Atewld umouxun

Fa¥al

Page 60




T¢

S)09YD YjledH SHN pue sajagelp ‘1aoued

‘Alisaqo ‘Buipnjoul subledweod [euoijeu JueAs|al Juswa|dwod pue ajelodiooul

1ey) subledwed pue ainjela)l| uonowoud yyeay ybnoliy) sebessaw Jus)sisuod
‘aAoaye ‘ajeldoidde anledal syjuapisal ybnoloq ainsus 0} suonesiuebio YHG IV ®

sabessaw uonowoud yjjeaH
pajoaje
S21]IUNWWOD 8SOY] Ul UOIjoe 8)e] pue syoay) YjeaH SHN 1o ajeidn mo| Ajnuapi o] e
aleo Jo Alaniap ay) 0} |esbaul
sI 1ey} Aemyyed pjiyosinpe Ayyjeay 1o a1ed Ajisaqo ue yym abejul| Jo Jusuodwod
91A1s8}1] 8AI08YS Ue aABY sawwelbold aseasip 21U0IYD ainsud 0) saoioeld O IV @
Buijjes jo ysu je
asoy] pue QdOD ‘se1agelp ‘gAD ‘b e aseasip oluoayo Jo Juswabeuew sjelidoidde
pue uoneoiuapl AlJes pue Buluaalos ‘Bulpulj-aseo aAljoe pagquia 0} aled Alewlld e
s||e} pue aseasip J1uoIyd
awwelibold Juswalinsesay
plIYyD [euoneN 8yl Aq pawuojul S82IAISS UY)IM € pue g ‘| sJal ‘uonuanaid
sajelodiooul ey} Aemyjed aied Ajiseqo ue aoe|d ul aaey 0} ybnosoq yoeg e
(mojeq uonoas sjjej pue aseasip d1U0IYD Os|e 89s) A)IsaqQ
(ssaib0ud ul) @o1nIBS yyjeay |enxas pajelbajul ybnoiog-
e Jo Buluoissiwwod ay} Buimol||o} suoioajul payiwsuel) Aj|lenxas ul uoionpaly e
yjjeay jenxag

(saAmpiw AQ palanljap aq 0}1) s8dIAIes Alluleiew pue aled aAlelado
-1sod pue aid Buipnjoul a1ed juaijedul |e jo Jed 8q 0} uolessao bupjows e

aJeo Jo AlaAljap ay) 0} |eibaul SI Jey) Jusuodwod uonesseao
Bunjows 8Anosje ue aAey sswwelboid aseasip 2lu0Iyo ainsus 0] seonoeld 4o ||y e

sdnoub yoeal 0} piey Buiyoeal yiom pajabie) Jno Alied
Se ||[oM Se ‘sanssi yjjeay |ejuaw yym asoy) "6-a sdnoub s|gessu|na Jo spasau
3y} JUNODOE O}ul 8.} P|NOYS SBIIAISS UOIJBSSaD BuOWwsS pauoISSILIWOD) e

papJooal 8g p|NoYs SIY) pue uonessao Buiyjows paialio g pPiNoYsS SIS)OWS [y o

slasn 82IAI8S 8led
|e1o0s pue sjuained ||e Jo) paplooal Bulaq snjejs BuOWS SPJEMO] YIOM O] e

Page 61




3N"810°SpULRIUSWRP MMM//:sdNYy

jpd-aoueping uonisuesy/asueping/A|pusiiy Ageg/siuswindog/An 8o 2dIun"mmm//:d11y :1e a|qejleny
uolleypaJtdoe Ajpuali4 Ageg Suruiejuiew 4o spJemoy Supjom
950y1 J0J apInd v :spJepuels aAlleIlu| Ajpusii4 Ageg mau ay) 03 1ua4ind 8yl wody SUINON “¥TOZ “43DINN 6

/AUBGWN-B-SI-IEYM/IN0GE/SI0 BUNUBGaWITMMM//-G1I] 2NN Sueqawil
95— :(€95)6S ‘600T ‘T UN 104 USD [ Ig "dUIdIpaW 0} Sulueaw Sulppy :32139e.d |BJAUID Ul BUIQLIISI [e120S M 3SNOH pue [ Buljpuelg ,

senunwwoo , Ajpusii4 enusweq Buiwoosq spiemoy wie o} sybnoloq ||y
S9OINISS | V| O} SS920E 8SealoU|

aJl| Ajjwey/einos pue Bupjiom disyy ul ajdoad
ul sesoyoAsd pue apioins ‘uoissaidap ‘Ajaixue Jo swojdwAs pue subis ayj asiuboos.
Aayy aunsua 0} Buluies} piy }Sii4 Yl|eaH |elus|\ puslie 0} Jels ||e SpJemo} wiy

useay |1 [eJusy

Bunjows Buneniul ajdoad BunoA pue uaipjiyo Bunusaaid Ag sybnolog
Buows-uoN aq 0} alidse 03 s|ooyds yym uonounfuoo ul sybnoloq ||

pauolssILWwWod pue padojaaap
aq p|noys swwelboid g-G ay] 0] payul| swwelboid sieak Ajjes pajelbajul
ue ‘GLOgZ Ul @21AI8s BunisiA yljeay ay) Jo uonisuel) ayl yum uonounfuoo uj

aleo Asewud ul spoylew [|eoal pue ||Bo AQ pue aJeod |eloos pue Alepuooas
ur ualp|iyo Joj shkemyied a1ed pue juswiead) ul uoiesiunwwi Buipnioul
Aq suonesiunwwi pooyp|iyd Jo sjaAs| Aylunwwi piay buiyoeau o) asidse o]

‘AlJea a1ed |ejeusiue ssadoe 0} uswom Buibeinoous pue Aoueubaid ul Bupjows
aonpal 0} ylom pajabie) ybnolayy Aoueubalid Ayjjesy e aney uswom ainsus O]

Awouo2s yjjesy YHg 8y} ssoloe  uoneypaltooe Ajpusli4 Ageg spJemo) wie o]

(mojaq uonoss Ajsaqo os|e aas) ajdoad Buno ) pue uaipjiyo

S80IAISS aleoy)esy Jo asn ajeudosddeur ul uononpal e buunsus sny| " Bunjuegswi
pue Buldajun|oA 6 8 uoISaY02 AIUNWWOD pue SYIOMIBU |BID0S 82UBYUD Jey)
saljiunyoddo o0y os|e ‘uonebiiw Aleaod pue sadlalas Buisnoy bunsixa ‘6°8 Joddns
ajeldoidde 1oy seoinIes 0] wiay) Buliajal AjpAjoe pue (yjjeay Jo sjueulwlalap
[e100s "o°1) yjjeay s,uaied e uo Buioedw ale jey) siojoey |e1oos bBulApiapun

Aue BuiAjnuapl Aq usye} aq 0} auloipaw 0} yoeosdde onsijoy e 1o} ‘sijey] bBuiuued
abieyosip |eyndsoy pue ssusbins 49 ul peppaquis 8q 0} ,Buiquosald [e100S

yjjeay Jo sjueulwialap |e120S

S

Page 62




€¢

Kga1e135-5|e31dsoy-Sunrowold-y3jeay-—-3sni-syu

-UOpuOoJ-ay1-pue-s1ieq/sidalold/310 Alinbay1[esyjoa1ninsurmmm//:sd11y :1e a|gejieay ‘Agajeuls sjeiidsoy Suinowoud yijeaH :1sni| SHN Uopuo ayl pue sueg "TT0Z “JHI -

snjejs Ajpuau4 Aqeg Buiuieb spiemo] Bunjiom aq 0} sisuped ||y e
Z Jea)
aJeo Asewnd ul padojaasp aq 0} shemyjed asessip JlUCIYD e
papJodal 89 0} SIY} JO) pue UOIIESSaD BUOWS Palayo aq 0} SISOWS ||y e

papJooal
8Q 0] sJasn aJeo [BI100S pue yjjeay |[e Jo sniels Buijows || spJemo] BuijIop) e

Buiures) piy 1si14 yiesH
|elus| 819]dwoo 0} AWouo98 Yljeay YHg Yl SS0IO. JJelS [|e SpJemo) Bujiop) e

S|00yos yim uonounfuod ul padojanap aq 0} sue|d uonuaaald Bupjows e

0 ry

"2Je9 |ejeusiue 0] Ssadoe a)e| pue Aoueubaid Bulnp Buows ul uononpaly e

papn[oul ale sadlAlas Joddns yjeay
JO SjuBuUIWLIB)aP [BID0S Jey} 8INSUd 0} pamalral 8q 0} Buluue|d abieyosip |ejidsoH e

Page 63

Buiquosald |e100S o1 Yjjeay JO SjuBUIWIBIBP [BID0S JIay} dAoidwl ||IM Jey) S9OIAISS
pue suolnuaAialul 8jA1sayl| Jayjo pue sAemyied aled Ajisaqo ojul sjusied Jajel Ajises
0] yejs aled Aewud moje 0} saanoeld 49 ||e ul 8oe|d ul ssedoud [elisjel |ejibipy e

uodal Jabuoj 1o} [|lom BulAIT, S UjedsH Jo Juswuedaq 8yl pue weadisylom sjendsoy

Bunowoud yjjeay s,OHM 24} S|euoissajold YieaH Jo 8|0y ay] :Aunb3 yjesH

Joy Bujiopp, Lodal s Ajinb3 yjjeaH Jo a1nyiisu| 8y} Ul pajie}ap UoldYy J0) Sjuswalels
ay} buisn anoge saAoalqo ay) psemlio) ayey 03 dn 18s aq 0) sdnoub Bupiop) e

| Jeap

“SeU0)S9|Ilu [eUoNelIdsy

uonejndod ay) Jo siaquiawi }salood ay) Jo swooul 8y} aAcidwi 0] e

Juswiuodinug Bunowold yyeay e si aoedyiom
8y} ainsus p|noys saibejens asay] ‘(,,1sniL SHN uopuo ay) pue suegq ‘6°9)
ABajess Bulaqiiem pue yjeay aalopiom e dojoaap 0} suonesiuebio YHG IV ®

92J0I0M




174

pue aonoeld [eisusb Jo 8]0J 8Y) 84 [|IM UOISIA SIY) BulAsIyoe 0] [ejusliepund siy) aAsIyoe
0] Wa)sAs a.ied |eI00S pue y)jeay pajeulplo-09 ‘pajelbajul ue ul diysiauped ul yiom pue
‘@ouspuadapul uiejuiew o) siaied pue sjusned uoddns pue Jemodws 0] Juem S5DD By

‘g|doad |eo0] Jo spasu ay) 198w ybnoloq
3y} Ul S82IAI8Ss a1ed Atewud jeyy Bulinsua ul ued sy BuiAeid 0} papiwwod ale SO YHY

sawweibold [euoijewiojsuel] aie) Aleuilld :OM] UOIJUSAIdU|

‘poojsiapun ale
SpJemuO 91/G| woJ} suoneoo|je Buipuads yiesy olgnd puejbug SHN pue (sswwelboid

plo J1eak G-0 8y} Joj suoneoo|ie sapnjoul yoiym) jig Ajiwe4 pue pjiyd sy} oy aied
ay} Jo suonedldwi 8y} 82U0 MaIABI JBYLIN} 0} 193lgns ale sauo)sajiw [euonelidse asay |

saniunwwoo Ajpusli{ enuswa Bulwooaq SpJjemol }Jom o] sybnoloq |y e
payoeal sjgAs| Allunwiwi piay / uoneindod e
¢ Jeaj

$308YyD ujjesH SHN
pue sajagelp ‘Jaoued ‘Ajiseqo ‘Buipnjoul subiedwed [euoljeu jueAs|al sjuswa|dwod
pue sajelodiooul Jey) padojaasp aq 01 Abajel)s suoneolunwwod ybnolog-ssoioy e

pajo8je SalluNWWOoD 8S0Y) Ul uaye) uonoe
pue passasse aq 0] sswwelboid Bulussios pue syo0ay) yjesH SHN 1o ayeidn mo| e

s||ey} Jo ¥su Je ajdoad pue aseasip 21uoJyd
JO uoneoiuapl Ajlea pue Buluaalos ‘Buipulj-aseo aAl}oe pagquia 0} aJed Alewlld e

Aemyjed
aJed |oyoo|e ay} 1suiebe passasse aq 0) sjualijed/lasn aoiAlas ajeudoidde ||y e

sybnoioq ¢ ssouoe aoe|d ul 8q 0} shemyjed aieo AlseqO e

aleo juanedul
pue saswwelbold aseasip o1uoIyd aieo Aiewud Jo ped aq 0} uolessad bupjows e

aoe|d ul ued uonoe
Bunnsal pue Abejelis Bulaq|iem pue yjjeay a210JoM e aAey 0} suonesiueblo ||y e

PAUOISSILIWOD 8q 0] 82IAI8S Y)|eay |enxas pajelbajul ybnoiog-jy e

pPauoISSIWWOD 8q 0} swuwelboid sieak Ajues pajelboju] e

A

Page 64




S¢

S90INISS 8bel) pol-do) e

sjuawjuliodde asinu pue 49 juabin pue
BUIIN0J 0} SSBJ0E pPuUBYddaM SEB UYoNns ‘uolsinoid SInoY JO JNO [euoijipel) 0} SOAJBUIB)Y e

wdQ-0£ 9 wol Yoam ayj buunp uoisinoid a1ed Alewnd plepuels Buipusixy e

:apnjoul [|Im 8say ‘juaied 8y} JO SPaau 8y} punoJe SaJIAISS SAIBAOUUI
apinoid 0} shkem mau Buipuly pue aled Azewld ssaooe 0] sAkem mau Jo uoisinoid ay) poddns
0] Saluow pun4 abusjjiey) siaisiul\ dwlid 1o} papiwgns usaq sey pig |niSSaons

“paJiinbal suonuUaAIalU|

‘a)elidoidde se sysijuap pue siapinold olwjeyiydo

|eJauab ‘Aoewseyd Alunwwoo Jenoied ul ‘si010eluU0D Juspuadapul Jaylo apnjoul 0}

)}oas 1nqg 92110e.1d |eijauab 0) pajiwi| 8q Jou |Im swwelbold ay| eied pajelbojul pue juabin
0} Bunejal sswuwelbold jeuonewlojsuel; J1oyjo yium juswubiie buunsus ‘suonesiueblio
BuluoisSIWWO9 JaYl0 pue siapjoyayels yum bunjiom padeys aq |im awwelsboud ay |

spaau uoljeindod uno 1@aw 0} yoeoudde weishAs-ajoym e apiroid 0] s6HHD
ay] pue yjeaH 2119nd ‘ISHN Aq saoinles aled Alewd Jo BUIUOISSILIWOD-00 BY| e

splepue)ls
19s 0] siauped yum Bupjiom pue spasu |ea0| BulAmuapi :Juswanoidwi Ayjeny e

suolnuajul Buluoissiwwod 0} puodsal 0) Apeal pue asodind
1o} 1} SI )1 Jey} ainsua 0} }Joyiew Japirosd aleo Atewnd ay) Jo Juswdolorep ay| e

:SN20J Jo seale Aoy aaly} sey swuwelboid ay |

‘lendsoy 0} suoissiwpe pue saduepuaje pauuejdun aonpal pue aosuasliadxs juaned
aAljIsod asealoul pue s | 7 abeuew 0} pauoddns alow |99} 0} sjuaijed siamodwa jey)
wa)sAs e pes| 0] SH9) |BOO| MO||e 0} Swie awwelbold uonewlojsuel| ale) Alewld ay|

Awouo9os yjeay |e20| 8Y) pue sjuaied Jo} S}IJeusq pue awod)No Jayeq asijeal 0}
Hun ajbuls e se Jayjabo) Bunpiom syun aonoeld jessuab Jajjews ‘ejeldosdde aisypn (£

aled pajelbajul
pue pajeulpio-09 JBAIIBP 0} SIBYI0 YuM AjoAnoays alow Buniom aonoeud jelsuss (g

aJeo Asewud jJo souewlopsad pue Ayjenb ayy ul Juswaaosdwy (|

:JOAIop 0} sAem ulew 8aJy) Ul wiojsuel) 0} spaau aleo Atewud ‘Janamoy ‘(sueiondo
190418 ybiy pue Ansnusp ‘Aoewseyd Auunwwoo ‘a°1) Ajlwey, aled Alewud Jepim ay)

Page 65




9¢

S1'20°8Z — ¥1'¥0"vL ‘$5900y panoidw] (| swayds e

:SMOJ|0} se pajuawaldwi aq |Im 198loid SIy) UIyIM sawayos ulew
oM} 8U) PUB ‘9L"€0'LE — ¥L Y010 WOy unu [m Josfoid pund abus|ieyD sIS)SIUIN Swilld dy L

‘Aluo GL/71L0Z ybnouayy unu im 3o8foid Juswdojoaaq J8pinoid 49 8yl

‘swwelbold sy} Jo 81 8y} 10} una |Im 108foad Juswanoidw| ase) Atewlld ay] "ssloid ¢ Jo
Buislidwoo swweliboud o16a)el)s Jeak-G e si swwelboid uonewlojsuel | aled Alewld ayl

“auI[awWI} uonejusua|du|

6ET'8 6Ea's 208 9694 8159's

6ET'F 6E6'E 08¢ g969°¢ gT9°¢ UFWIsIAUL 318 AR 5,54 13A0
oo’y 000t 000t 000t 000°Z pund a5u3||eyd SIF3sIUl Fwld
61/8102 [8LfiT0T itf9t0z [9tfstoE ST/PT0T JUALISIAU| HHY

"S1S00 JUBW]SAAU|

sjeblie)
pue sainseaw awo2)No ol0ads awayos Jo 1si| [N} e dojenap [m dnoub josfoid ay| e

$9 17 Jo ebuel e 10} SOWO2INO
yjjeay Jenaq buinaiyoe pue ‘@2iA1es aied xa|dwod ay) Aq pauoddns sjuaned e

suolissiwpe AousBiawa 8A108]8 UOU JO Jaquinu paonpay e
39V Buipuane sjusined Jo siaquinu paonpay e

spaau aJed Aiewd
uabin abeuew o) Ajloeded [euonippe YIM ‘SadiAIas aled Alewd 9|qISSad0e alo)\ e

uonoejsnes pue aousliadxs usned psroidw| e

:8W02]1N0 pPa1oadx]

"SONSS| S9]R)SO puk JuswdojaAsp 92J0I0M ‘SOljeWIoUl Yeay ‘||

1o} suonnjos Jews ‘suoniqwe ul sdeb ssalppe 0} suonesiuebio Aioyniels Jayjo pue sdnoib
aAljeluasaldal juaned ‘saa)IWwWod |ruoIsSajold |B20| pue YljeaH 2ljgnd ‘Saijlioyiny [Boo T
‘9137 8y ‘seaines Auadold SHN ‘puelbul SHN YiM dJom [jim wes) swwelboud ay |

3%V 0} Joud poddns |eojuljd 0} Ssaooe Jaises BuIpInold e
S$S$8008 JO julod paijiun e Jo uonejuswal|dw| e

Bumes Ajunwwoo e ul papinold asijadxs jsijeloads e

Page 66




Le

YHg ‘ewwelboud siy} Jo 8)l] 8y} JBAQ ‘Ssjuawanoidwl 8soy} 8i1ndas 0} sue|d Juswdojanap
aalbe Ajuiol pue apew aq 0} paau sjuswanoidwi aiaym Aljuapl 0) swea) yjeaH

2l|gnd [e20] pue puelbug SHN YIIM 3JOM |IIM YHG ‘@Jeod Azewnd Ajjenb poob oy Axoud

B Se slojealpu| [9A97] YBIH 49 8y} buisn -aonoeud |eissuab anoidwi 0) pasu e s aiay |

‘uonjelausabal/siuswdoldasp mau uo (71D) selAe ainjonuiselu] Allunwwo) ayy ybnouy
saljlunuoddo asiwixew 0} salloyINy |B207 8y} Ul siauyed 0} 400| oS|e ||Im Ing pue|bu]
SHN Yim juswisaaul julol alinbal 0} A|dy1| SI SIy} 1By} sebpamouoe yHg 0198 stablaw
ao1j0eud/seonoeud Jo suoljelapa) BUIALIP 10} J8A3| B Se pash aq ||Im sjuswdojarap sasiwald
Jo} saiunuoddo — panosdde aq 03 Ajoy1] Jou ale sjemaual sasiwald ay1| Joy a1 "asodind
Joy ) pue jueldwod yaQg aq |m sesiwald 4o |1e ‘ewwelboud sesah g sy Jo a)1| 8y} JO pud
ay) Ag ‘seoinieg Aladolid SHN pue JSHN ‘seiuoyiny (207 8y} yum Ajosolo buiom osje
a)e)sa aled Auewd ay) asiuiapow pue aaoidwi 0} YJom apnjoul Os|e |[IM sy} ‘AJissadau JO

‘'suonelapa) Japinoid 49 Jo Alealap ey} Joddns
(M ‘Buiuado puayaam pue Aepyaem papusixa se yons ‘sg|T Jo Buluoissiwwod ¥YHYg

‘swwelboid asen pajeibaju| ayj Jo AlaAlBp panuiuod pue BuluoISSILIWOD

ol yym paubije aq |im Juswdojaasp a2Jopiom aled Atewd Jo Juswiale sy

"}JOM 0} BWO0D 0] JUBM [|IM SueloIulD a1ed Atewlid Jayjo pue sio1oop bunoA alaym aseld

B YHg aew |im sasiwald asodind 1oy }1} pue AIBAIBp 82IAISS JO S|9POW MU JeyY) 9A3I118q
9N\ “AlaAljep 921AI8S JO Sjapow ay) Jo JuswdojaAap 8y} Wojul ued Siyj 1ey) 0S sasinu

pue si1ojo0p BunoA o} suonelidse Jeaied Ajjuapl 0} g1 37 8y} pue pue|bug SHN YiIM YJom
M YHg -aJed yyeay Ajiwey poob Jo AlaAljap JO Leay ay) Je SI 82J0)J0M [BeOIUID 49 8yl
"9|geule}SnS ale SaOIAISS 8say) Jey) 0s [apow AlaAllap paysadsal e ybnolay) papirnold Buleq
S92IAISS 99110eld |eiauab yym saljuad aied Atewud Jabie| jo uoneald ay) Woddns pue
a|qeusa [|Im Jey) salbajel]s uoissaoons adloeld dojaasp 03 pue|bug SHN YIM MIOM |[IM YHY

sybnoJoq N0 Ul }JOM O} SUBIDIUI[D-UOU pue
sueIDIUID ‘Solpaw paoualiadxs ‘paljjenb A|gelns joeme o) s|jge Buleq — 90I0ION\ e

$S9208 JO Julod paliun ysi|ge)ss 0} awedswi} Yyjuow g e
siapjoyayels Aoy yum juswebebuy e
suolnesiueblo Jualayip SSoJoe WaISAS || Buull — 80UBUIBAOL) UOHBWIOU| e

pun4 abusjjieyn ayy jo buiwnd-dwnd ay) puoAkaq sawayds JO uolenuiuod
a|qeus 0} aied Alewd 0} a1ed Aiepuodas wol) Jiys ay) buinaiyoe — aoueulq e

-SS800NS 0} siauleg
G1°20'8Z — ¥1°90°0¢ -2/ed xa|dwo) :Z swayog e

Y o S ]

Page 67




8¢

Ajlunwwod |aA8] ybnoioq Aq pauoddns saonjoeld 49 punole paseq swea) Aseuldiosip
[jNW O}Ul pallajsuel]) S82IN0Sal YIM ‘Spaq AJlunwiLoD o) puewap SS9 Ul Jjnsal [|IM SIYy |

"8UuI[08p 0} 8|qeJau|nA 8soy)} pue
‘s1osn 921AJ8s Ybiy ‘SO Yyum asoyl uo aq |im snooy ay| “uoniejndod ay) Jo Juswabeuew
aAljoeold alow ajqeus 0} (000‘0Z 01 dn jo uoneindod e BullBA0D) s49 JO SI8IsSN|0

Woddns 03 (Je1oos pue |ejusw ‘|eaisAyd) pajjepowal usaq aAey |[IM S2IAISS AjJlunwiwio))

-UOISIA JedA G

"ao1j0eud

ul syuanjed 4o ueaw [|IM SIY} Jeym ajedisn||l 0} yaas welbelp pue sjdwexs juaied Buimol|o)
9y "Sawo92)no pue adualladxs ‘Ajijenb 0} sjuswaroidwi BuiALp ‘AlaAljap JO 84juad ay)

1e way) buioe|d Ag sjenpiaipul yim diysuoljejal sy} wiojsued) 0} syoss 1| ‘sbumas Ajjeoo|
Jejnoiued ul ‘{(suejd uoneinbiyuooal aynoe Buioddns) Ajlunwiwod 0} 83noe wodj AJAioe
Bunyiys ‘ewoy 03 18s0j0 J0 sswoy Jisy} ul 8jdoad Joj a1ed pue poddns 0} swie Abajesys ay |

‘2Jed
ul salouaiolyaul Buionpal ‘Jayjo yoeas 0} e}, S89IAISS Jualaylp jey) bunsus pue awi
1yb1 ay) 1e ‘aoe(d 1ybis sy ul a1ed 1ybu ay) aAIeal Aay) 1ey) ains Bunjew ‘syuaned punole
aled bulubisap ‘wa)sAs ay) ssosoe paldAljep Bulaqg si a1ed pajeulplo-0d Paljuad uoslad

"aJed J|as 0} way)} buiuoddns pue Buuamodwas pue g|qissod se buo| se

JoJ ‘Apuspuadapul pue ‘[jam aAl] wayy djay o1 buiwie ‘ueasy syl 1e 9jdoad Jo spaau ay) Yim
padojaArap usaq sey aied pajelbajul Joy ABajesis pue UuoISIA Bunnsal 8y "z 0z isnbny

ulI abueyo 1o} ased e paysijignd Awouods YHg ayl Juswabebus o1ignd aAisuaxa Buimojjo4

awiwielboig a1e) pajeibaju] gyHg 924y uonuaAIaju]

‘Buyew-uolsioap |ealuljo uoddns 0y ‘quasuod juaned 0}
108lgns pue ‘siapinoid usamiaq sue|d a1ed pue splooal juaned jo Buleys ajelidoidde ay)
ybnouy) paosueyus aq [|Im a1ed Jo Ajinunuo) ‘saoijoeld Jo sbuidnoub Jabie| pue suonelapa;

JO s)dedu09 ay) poddns aieo Asewd 1oy suejd JuswySaAuUl || SH Jey] aInNsud |IM YHY

‘Aljigejieae aoialas pue Buluonisod Jisy) buisiubooal ‘eale ay) ul S82IAI8Ss olwjeyjydo
pue Ansiuap ‘Aoewlteyd Ajunwiwod J0j 8|0l JapIM B eIA AJAlBp 821AI8s JO saljiunuoddo
JO uonebnsaaul ybnoioy) ayy apnjoul |IM S82IAISS 0} SS820e Buinoidwil uo Yiom Auy

"aWl}-1aNn0 splepue)s juswdojaasq

dS 1elp 8y} ||e aAaIyoe 0} wie pue ‘00} epusbe juswanroidwi Ayenb ay) poddns [jim
sybno.ioq ay) JO Yyoea Ulylim Suolielapay Jusdseu ay) eyl uonejoadxs Jno sl | 'S99 € ay)
Jo Aue ul (painseaw Ajjualind se) SJaljino alow Jo G YjIm sadljoeld 49 ou aAey 0} S}oadxa

oY el

Page 68




6¢

a( p|NoyYs swea} 10} Sno0j ay)] sisabbns — aalp deap Sy ‘ejep ue|d Juswaroidwil

1N¥YHG ‘uonewlojul a1ed Jo Jeak — ejep Jo uonenbuel) Juadal Y "uoIssiwpe

0] saAleusa)e Ajunwwod (1) sswoy aied () ‘sjjes (1) :a4e asay| "3V Ul Jipne

Juaijed e wouj pajusapl a1om jey} seale Ajoud sy} UO YIOM 82UBSWWOI 0} Slaujed
710N Yum paysiigelse usaq sey Awapeoe Ajjiel) e — Ajjied4 Uo SNO0) SpIM WOISAS e

YIOM BJe) JO Jea A |e20| uo Bulpjing pue s}abpnq
|[euosiad Buipnjoul wWalsAs 8y} SSOJOe SBAIJUSOUI pue sjuswabuele Buipuny paublly e

Bulieys ejep pue uonewJsojul Buiigeus Abojouyos| e
pund aled Japeg ay| e
‘paJinbal SUONUBAISIU|

sjuaijed Jo swoy uinjal ajes ay} ajell|ioe;}
0] wajsAs ay) ssouioe ajelado |Im (Qyr) @o1AI8S abieydsiq pue JUsWSSassy JUIof

Apuspuadapul
abeuew jjas a|doad djay 03 suonejdepe pue juswdinba JoO uoisinoid JusIolg e

10)098s Asejun|oA ayy yum sAemyied pue diysiasuped buong e

slojeulplo
-02 yBnoJy) siaJeo Jisy) pue siasn aolAIes/sjuaned Jo) ssaooe Jo wiiod ajfuis \yy e

(s@210yo pue saoualsjeld sajdoad o801
pue pasijin Ajjny ale jey) sue|d aJe) pasueApy bBuipnjoul) palinbai se sjo0o0j0.d
3JI| Jo pua pue ‘sjeudosdde se shemyjed aseasip paysi|geise 0} buul ‘Aunoe

JO [2A8] yoea e sjualjed 1o} a|gisuodsal S| oym uo AjLe[d Yylim ‘UOIeuIpIO-00 ale) e

S|enpIAIpUI JO Spaau aAlsuayaldwod ay} ssoloe buluueid aie) e

sjuaned Jo uoneoynens ysiy e

‘[opOW 2JIAI8S MaU JO SoNnslaoeieyn)
"'S90I0/\ |euonepN ul 1no 18s sajdiouud ayy uo

paseq paubisap pue sainseaw aWo09}N0 U0 paseq PauoIsSsSIWwod Ajulol aq [|Im sa2IAIes
"awoy 0} J8s0|0 a1ed Jo AIsAljap JO Snooy ay) Yiys o} djay |im pue

‘Jeabuo] 10} swoy je Ajjuspuadapul aAl| 0} sjuaied a|jgeus |[IM SIYy] "SISO e Bulousuadxa
uaym (weas) juswieal; Alunwwod ay) ‘sjdwexs 10j) Joddns 10} S82IAI8S AJlunWOD

0] Bune|eoass ‘ewoy je suonIpuod UMo Jiay) abeuew o0} pauoddns |99} [|IM Sjualed

‘'swea) asuodsal

Fa¥al

Page 69




(013

'G1/71.0Z Pal[el) 89 0} SNURUOD [|IM [9POW B1ED SjeIpaWLISUI
MBU 8] ‘v1/€10Z @2e|d Ul S82IAI8S aied a)elpawiaiul Aunwwoo padojaasp AMmaN

“auI[awWI} uonejustua|du|

‘Buiuies) pue uoneanpa 821opIoM Jo Alaaljdp poddns 0y pasn aq o) Bulpuny paseq AjjeaoT

£94°E ETZ'Z £T8'T £95'T £9+'T

DOE'T 0sL 0sE 00T 0 SIANERIU| AJUNWIWO]
£9t'T £9t'T £9t'T £9t'T £9t'T 112 pue 3.Je] pajeJdagu
oog 002 0L 009 0s9 JuBWISaAU| 4dID
6T/8T0Z | 8T/LT0T {T/atoz | a9t/sT0E ST/vT0T JUIWISIAU| HHE

S)S00 JUSWISAAU|

pJooal aled paleys

syjyeap |ejdsoy Jo % paonpay

aousuadxa Jasnjjuaned parosduw|

JUSWS|ge-aJ JO SSBUBAIJOBYS parolduw|

aJed JO slajsuel) pakejap paonpay

aJed Buisinu pue |eiuapisal 0} SUOISSILIPE Paonpay

suoissiwpe Aousbiswa pue seouepusye JRYy Peonpay

3wodIN0 pejoadxy

"90UD||99X8 81D pue uoljeAouUl

‘yoJeasal JO 843Ud9 |BJ0] B JO Juswyslige)ss ay) ybnouyy aoioeld pue abpajmouy
Ayiedy, ssejo pom peauds pue pjing [jim AjD a1ed 13N O} Ul SJUSWISaAUI [euollippe
abelana| Apueoiyiubis 0} ¥aas |Im A9 ale) ‘@210 NJ uonelspajuo) SHN dul

pue g]137 8yl yum uonounfuod uj “AjD aled Jo Juswysiigeiss ay} ybnoliyy sousljisal
wa)sAs |Boo| asealoul 0} buiyaas ale siauped walsAs ‘qgg pue 1 4713N Aq pa

"aunp ul uoljeo) ale) pajelbalu] ayy 03 ob [Im [esodoud e ‘Aasuryol woulj poddns
yym padojanap bulaq ale swwelboid ay) Jo sabels 1xau ay) pue pajuiodde usaq
sey Jojoaliq Ayjjiesd v ‘uoddns aAisusiul aiow alinbal oym spuaned 0oQ‘| 2410 JO

HOoyo9 o1j10ads e Jo Juswieald) ay) 0} pajeslpap gnH ale) xajdwo) e Jo Juswdo|aAsp
ay} Aq papoddns aq |m siy] "8jdoad jo uoyoo siy} Jo) Aemyied pauljwessis

Mau e Jusws|dwi 0} ue|d Juswaoidw| S NYHEG JO 1X8ju09o ay) ul sisuped

wasAs yum buluuibaq ale suoissnosiq "sO 1] 8Jow 40 Z Yyum +G9 pabe ajdoad uo

Page 70




T€

Page 71

S92IAI8S UONE)I|IqeYa] SAISUSJUI puB SWes) Jusw)eal) AJunwwod
ay) BuuleAljap Jo ss800ns snolnald ay) Uo pjing pue poob ale S|aAs| 80UBPIU0D BY |

‘uonejusa|dwl JO S|9A8| 80UBpIJU0)
sallepunoq |euoljesiueblo ssoloe AloAljop 90IAIBS e

(diyssepes) |eaiuld Buipn|oul 8210J0M pUe |elouBULY)
$9824n0Sal 924e0s Yym aoeld 1ybu ayy ul Ayloeded pue sadlnies ojqeulelsns buipiing e

“SS900NS 0] sJollegq
MBIABI Japu( E 8seyd e
10z aunr wolj jeuonelado aq 0) QY- e

‘¥71 1dag Ag Ajjeoo| yoes ul 821A18S a1ed |BI00S pue yjeay Ajunwwod e wloj
0} aJed Auepuooas/aied |e1oos "6a sisuped yium uonelbajul pusixs o} sueld yim
¥1 udy wouy aoe|d ul 8q [IM swea) yyeay Ajlunwwod ‘paseq Ajjeoo| ‘pajelbaju] e




[43

Jabuoj 1oy ‘Apuspuadapul swoy e aAl| 0} Ajlwey Jay
pue jAuag a|geus |Im jey) Awouod] HYHE Y} ulylim sjuswaroldwl pue suonuaAlaiul Aay ay) sejelisuowap abed Buimol|oy ay) uo uoneisn|jl sy

"awl} 1ybu ayy 1e ‘@oe|d Jybul 8y} ul ‘esed 1ybil 8y} aAIedal |IM Ajlwey Jay pue |Aieg

‘Aienb ybiy e jo pue dn
paulol ‘anisuodsal si aA182a1 Ajiwey s,|A1ag 1ey) 84ed 8y} 1ey) 8INSusd [|IM Jey) WalsAs YHEG ajoym ay} 0} sjuswaroldwi sepnjoul ueld oibajens ay |

a]Is 9|buIs B UO pasi|ejuad ale jey) SadlIAIes Yym Jajybneppuelb s jAiag 1o} 89IAI8S S USIp|IYD paouByud Uy e

aAIsuodsal pue ssaooe 0] ajdwis ‘pauljwead)s si jey) Aemyjed aled jusbin uy e
Alessadau aq uoissiwpe |eyidsoy e pjnoys Jauuew Ajpwi e ul pabieyosip si |Alag sainsua jey) adiAIas abieyosiq

pue JuUswssassy julor e Aq pauoddns si jey) a4ed Jo spiepuelS Ajljen uopuoT ay} 8A0ge 0 Je swiopad jey) a2IAIas |eyidsoy ajnoe uy e
uolssiwpe [ejdsoy 4o} pasu ayj juanaud
pue suonipuod wia) Buo| Jay abeuew Janaq 0} 82IAI8S ale)) xa|dwo) sy} Aq pajeal; aq p|nood |Aieg “swoy }e suonipuod Jisy} sbeuew

0] (Ajjwey Jay pue) jAuag ajqeus 0} aleo Jo Ajjenb Janaq pue sdo 0} ss820e parosdwi apiaoad |[Im Jey) 8o1A18s a1ed Alewud aAlsuodsal y e
"S9JIAISS 9JBD [BID0S pue yjjeay pajelbajul Jeyaq ybnoayy

paAalyoe ‘Ajlunwiwod ay) ul (sauabiawa uou ul) a6 Bulljed ueyy JaYl0 Way) 0} d|ge|ieAB SODIAISS SAIJRUIS)E JO SIJBME 218 OUM SIaie) e

aleo s |Aleg Buneulplooo o) a|qisuodsal [euolissajold sibuisy e

:Buimol|oy sy 10adxa ued Ajlwey Jay pue |Alag ‘sieah G 1xau ayj u|

"9|qissod se Buoj se 10y} Juspuadapul pue Ayjeay Aejs 0} sjuaied Buiuoddns ‘ewoy 0} 18s0j0 a1ed Aousbiawa uou JaAlBp
0] Buiwie ‘syusned Jo spaau ay} 0] aAlsuodsal 810w ale 1ey) Sa2IAIas Allunwiwod paAoduli JO UOISIA Jea[o e 1no s)es ue(d o1691eS YHY ayL
:90130e4d Ul Ajlwey Jay pue |Aiag 10j ueaw ||Im ue|d 2169)es3S 9y} Jeymp

‘666 Buljjed 03 Joud way) joejuod 0} pajdwaye j,upey Aay) Ing ‘s|qe|ieAe $a2IAI8S AJlUNWWOD 8y} JO SWOS JO

aleme aiom Aay) 1ey) paljuapl uos Jay pue |Auag ‘pauonsanb usyp ‘piem e 0} paniwpe Ajjenjusna sem ays pue (saop Ajjlewlou ays se) bunjjiem
3|qnoJ} JO g B pey ays ‘passasse sem |Aiag usypp ‘Asng Ausa sem IRV "JRY |eldsoy susanp 0} |Auag paAaauod Ajjuanbasqns pue paAlle
M3I0 doue|Nqwe 8y ] '666 P3|IeD @Y 0S ‘SSal]sIp JO 8)els B Ul pue pag Ul ||IIS SBM ays ‘Jaylow SIY 98S 0] aWiydoun| punoJe je paAllle uos s,|Aieg
uayp\ ‘Aousbe aled ayj Aq Juss sem Juswaoe|dal Ou pue aAlIe Jou pIp (passalp pue paysem pue paq Jo Jno 186 0} Jay sdjay oym) Jaied Bululow
s,|/Auag ‘Aep auQ "uayo Jay SUSIA oym uos asoym abexoed aied |eloos e Aq pauoddns ‘awoy e BuiAl] ajewsa) pamopim pjo Jeak gg ue s ‘|Aiag

¢sjuaned Joy aonjoead ul ueaw siy} Sa0p Jeyp

Page 72




suoljuaniajul Ajiolid — uejd 21833e43S UoIijEO)
aie) pajeidaju| adpligqpay pue dulianey ‘weyuadeq pue unjieg




143

(4aysuelyebueyo Aue Jo peaye susanp je aouewlopad
Buinosdwi ‘ueld Juswanoidwi | NYHG 8Y3 Jo AlaAljap |nyssa2ons ay) uo Juspuadap
aq |IM sIy}) Juswa|dwi 0} Juswsalbe pue ased ssauisng [N} 8y} Jo [eaolddy

panoidde ased ssauisnq aie) Asuabiawzg JNYHG (e

:paJinbaJ SuoijusAIBlu|

"spJepue)s Ajljend uopuoT ay) jJ@awW jey) asoy) o} sjuaied Joj aied Jo Ajjenb
anoldwi [|ImM 1ey) JOAOD J0IUSS Pasealoul YlIM 82J014I0M pasijenuad e Aq pajeal) og e

S90IAISS 8480 [BO1JLIO papuedxa pue pasije)uad Wolj Jijsusg e

"spJepuels Ajljen uopuoT 8y} Spaadxa U0 s}aWl Jey)
Japinold swud auo Ag palsAlap 821AI8s aled Juabin pua 0} pus Ajienb ybiy wouy Jjsusag e

S92IAIBS Jo Ajllenb gy
panoidwi yym [eudsoH susanp je juswiiedap Aousbiawa pawlojsuel) e aousliadxy e

[II/M SJ8SN 92IAIBS ‘Bull} Si1eak G u|
(mojaq aAly uonuaAleiul 88s) sabueyo aled pauueld ay) bunuaswa|dw| e
|endsoH ab.1oacy Bury 1o} uoisia ay) bulealbe pue Buidojpreg e
aled juabin pue Aousbiswse ul sjuswaroidwi pue saebueyd ay) BulisAlleq e
:UO MOU S| SN20} 8y |
‘€10z ybnouyy payuswaldwi Ajjnjsseodons uaaq aAey sabueyod Ajuleiew ay |

(weymaN pue ssou9 sddiyp) ‘sussnp) salis 1ayjo e papirold aq o0} soujelpsed
pue aJed |eonlio Buipnjoul sadlAlas |ealbins pue |eaipaw juaiedul pajnpayosun
Upm Jayjabo) 3y pue ‘@2IAI8s a1ed juabin //4z apinoid o) ‘|eydsoy abi1oac) Bury] e
"aJed Buiobuo 1o} asiiadxa a|gejieAe jo abuel ||n} e pue
sjuaned ||e 1o} malAal |eoluljo Joluas Ajes si aiay) 1ey) pue 1aA09 Ajljeroads ajeudoidde

Aq pauoddns Ajny aie sV ||B 8INSUS 0} ‘8Al} 0} ‘S82IAISS dljelpaed pue Ajulsiew
‘21ed [BoNo ‘|e21bins a)noe ‘|eaipaw 8)Noe ‘JRY YIM S|eldsoy XIS Wwolj 80npai o] e

:8JoM suoljepuswiwogal ey ay |

‘abueyd 1o} aseo ay} 0} asuodsal ul swwelboud
abueyo Jolew e se paysijgeiss sem ‘sueldiul|d Agq pa| ‘swwelboid uopuo 3N 10} YjesH ayl

swwieabo.id uoneinbijuod-a1 9JnNJy :IN0J UOIUOAISU|

A

Page 74




S€

pJemio} uaye) aq ||Im uoiisod auljeseq ayj jsuiebe anosdwi 0} Suoljoe 8y “SISUOISSILIWOD

Jo} auleseq e apinoid 0] | NYHY Agq usyeuspun sem spiepuels Jo 8)Ins ||n} ayj jsulebe
JuswISSasse-J|as e 1710z |udy wouy spaepue)s Ajljenb uopuoT ayy jo buluoissiwwod pue Buiuue|d
wJojul 0] “spJepuels Ajljenb uopuoT |jeJano ay) Bunesw spiemo) ssalboud Jo Juswssasse

-JI8S €102 94} UIY}IM pJepue)s yoes Jo yiewyodouaq uopuo-ued ay) saliuapl osje Jodal ay |
‘Ajpuaoal paysiignd sem ¢ 0z Ul JUSWISSaSSe-J|as spJepue)s Alljenb uopuo ayj JO SaWwo921No ay |

‘pajepdn aq |m sue|d ajelidoldde aieym pue pajuasaldal aq ||IM walsAs YHY oy ‘paseq
aq |m awwesbolid jusnbasgns Aue yoiym uo abueyd 1o} ased ayy BuiAjuapl aseyd |eniul

S) ul Apuauino s1 swwelboid ay] -abueyd 10} siaAlp pue sabudjieyo |eo0| pue apIim-uopuo-]
‘leuoneu ayj 198w 0} Awouo2a yjjeay J3N @Yl 0] apew aq 0} pasu Aew jey) sebueyd wis)
-1abuo| ay) bulepisuod sI swwelbold (7DS 1) seAl] bulbuey) — saoIAI8g Bulwiojsuel | ay |

"8)Is 8y} 4o} ABajens alen pajelboiu| ay) Jo suoneoldwi ay)

JBPISUOD OS|. [|IM }| “SBIIAIBS SUBIP|IYD pUB UBWOM 10} 80US||8IXd JO 81jUdd B SB HOY

dojensap 0} swwesbolid siy; Buipes| ale dnolis) Buluoissiwwo) [ediul)) abplgpay
awuweaboud uoisiA |eyidsoH abioag Bury (o

sped sy Jo wns ay} isnl ueyy alow
SOWO029( WISAS ||BJ9AO BY) 0S S92IAISS a1ed Aouabliawa pue juabin Bunosuuo) e

A1anooal poob e pue [BAIAINS JO SaoUBYD
asiwixXew 0} JapJo ul asiuadxa pue sanijioe) 1yblu 8y} Ylim Sajusd Ul Juswiieal) aAI908.
spaau Aouabiswae Buluajealy) ajl| 1o snouss alow yum ajdoad asoy) jey) bunsug e

39V Ul @nanb 0] asooyd Jabuo|

ou a|doad os |eydsoy Jo apISIN0 SB2IAISS aJed Juabin aalsuodsal Ajybiy buipinold e
swn

1841 ‘@oe|d 1ybu ayy ul ad1Ape ybu 8y} 186 0} spaau aled Juabin yum sjdoad buidioH e

"0Je2-J|8s 0} 9|doad Joj Joddns Japeq buipinold e

:pue|buz ssouoe
aleo Aouabiawsa pue Juabin o) suolepuswwodal s yboay aonig JIS JO JUn0Ioe 8.} ||IM sue|d

‘(8)1S HOY 8y} Wol) S82IAISS

3RV JO dA0W 8y} JO peaye ade|d ul 8q 0} paau |[IM 82IAISS SIU}) |elidsoH ab.10a5)

Bury| 1e anuad aleo sbin J/pz e spnoul |Im Juswainoold siy| ‘Aemyled a1ed jusbin
ay} 1oy Jepinoid awud e ainooud 0} 19x4ew ayy 0} o6 [IIm SO YHY SL/¥710Z uybnody |

juawiaindoud ased yuabun (q

Page 75




9¢

90IAIBS RV uaym moj} ay) buibeuew o] asuodsal walsAs T3\ 9yl Buipuelsiapun
"s@jel uonesi|in paalbe ay) JoAI|SP JOU SB0P [9pOoW B2IAIBS DN 1Byl sy
sauljowi} swwelbouid sy} ul sebeddi|s 9|qissod

paJaAlap 10U
suononpal paq pue Aejs Jo yibus| ‘19b1e) gy uo sjuswanoidwi souewlouad jeyl ysiy

a|doad |eo0| 1o} a1e0 aAoidwl 0} J8pUo

ul S82IAISS Allulejew pue JRY |e20| a4nbljuodal 0] YJOM UOPUOT ISe] YMON 10} YjeaH uo
sp|ing yoiym swwelsboud uoneinbijuodsay ajnoy ayj 0} paubie aq |m ueld juswarosdwil
3yl °Senss| asay) ssalppe 0} ue|d Jusawanoidwi Jisy) bunuswa|dwi jo ssadoud ayy

ul sl 1 NYHg ‘Wodas uonoadsul DD JUddal 8Y) Ul pasiel suollepuswiuiodal 8y} pue siy}
0] 8suodsal u| *82J0I0M paules)s B ul Buinsal jsnJ) a)noe ay) Ul YIom 0} sjeuolssajold
aleoyyjeay bunoeae ul Aynoiyip e Aq papunodwod si siy| -1ebie; vy Jnoy

¥ 8y} buneaw ul paoey} sannNdIYIp 8yl yum uonisod pabusjjeyd e ul s Awouoog YHYg ay L

-.§S{29ns 0] siauleqg

auljawi} uonejuawa|dwi ue uo Bupjiom ate 1sni| ay|

“auIjaWn uonejustua|du]

‘Buiuies pue uoneonpa aalopiom Jo Aiaaljep uoddns o) pasn aq 0} Buipuny paseq A)jeooT]

00s'T 00T'T 058 00g o0g

00T'T 00¢ 0sE 00T 0 SIAREIU| YO
0ot 00t 00% 00% oog JUBWISIAU| ddID
6t/8T0Z | 8t/iT0T it/otoz |[ot/stoE ST/¥T0E JUIWRSIAU] YHE

S]S00 JUSW]SAAU|

Aeyjs jJo yibus| Juanedul aynoe aonpal 0}

a.leo juanedul Jo sousuadxs Jood e Buiiodal sjdoad jo abejusoiad ay) 8onpal 0}
1SO| 8J1] JO suedA JO Jaquinu 8y} 8onpad 0}

suoissiwpe Aouabiawa a|geploAe 8anpal 0}

aouewlopad Jnoy 3RV 8y} anosdwi 0}

3W00JN0 pajoadxy

"‘@ouewlopad aleo Juabin aaoidwi 0} pasn swnioy bunsixe ybnoayy

Page 76




LE

(BuueneH ‘g ‘ebplgpey)
Juswalinoo.d jJuadal ay) Jaye (sanjepow ||B) skemyied onsoubelp mau ay) Bunnuswedw| e

sonsoubelqg

(ebpugpay) AlAnoe bBuonpal
awl} awes ay) 1e 1s|iym ‘sonsoubelp pajeloosse MSIA pue oisAyd ‘uied ‘Abojojewinayy
‘O%1 1o} Aemyied jusijed ay) anosdwi 0} 82IAI8S abel] YSIA JO JUBWBINJ0IH e

(BueneH pue @gxg) Auanoe Abojojewnayl pue juswabeuew uied ‘0|
JO sjuswis|d abeuew ||IM ey} [9pow 82IAI8S Mau e dojonsp 0] skemyjed HSIN MOINSY e

(Buanen)
S9OIAISS S,UdIp|IYD pue Asp|d 8y} Jo aled ‘ABojoipied ‘sejagelp J0) S8dIAI8S AJunwwo) e

(Buane) ao1nIas saseasIp aAlSabIp e Jo JuswdojaAsq e

S30INI9S MON

‘ABajesys wis) Jabuoj| palyiun
alow e spiemo) buinow aie ng sjuswabuelle Jualaylp aAey sHOH) ayj ‘solydelbowsp jusied
se ||[om se sjuswabuelie Bunoeiuod pue sadlAIes ‘siapiAoid [BO0| Ul suoljelieA Buisixa 0} anQg

(>dom Bunjiewyouaqg ybnouayy
paynuapl sanoud) anua) juswieal] J10j08S juspuadapu| ay) Jo Juswainoold-ay e

(ABajens
[eaiullD 1NYHg |eul Buiieme) pasu |eo1uljd J0 S821AI8s Builedol-09 ul sjjauaq ale aiay}
alaym 1daoxe |eydsoH abloac) Bury 0} |eydsoH s .uaany wodj Asabins pauue|d Buinoy e

“paJinbal SUOHNUBAISIU|

‘Auanonpoud
Buinosdwi pue ajeudoidde asaym sAemyied Aouabiaws woly Aemyied Aiabins pauued ay
Buneiedsas Aq sjdoad |B20] 10} SB2IAIBS U)leay aAoldwi 0} swie swwelbold aie) pauue|d ayl

awwelbold a1e) pauue|d :oAl} UOIJUSAId)U|

auljawi) uonejuswaldwi ue uo Bupjiom aiejsni] 8y e

‘uonejuawa|dwl JO S[eA8] 80Uapiju0)
8lIs HOY 8y} WoJ] siajsuel)

Page 77




8¢

S]SOJ JUSWISAAU|
S99 pue sybnoiog ayj ssoloe sjualjed 1o} aled 0} SS9k Jo Ajjenba anoidwi o] e
awoy 0} 8s0jo aleod Ajljenb Buipinoid Aq eousuadxs juaned anoidwi 0) e

Aemyjed jusaned ay) snosdwi pue sjedssjal 4o sjeldosddeur aonpali o] e

awodNQ payoadxy
(ebpligpay) bunsay dNg Jo uononposul Aq Aemyjed ainjie) eay mau ayj JO JNO |0y e
(ebpligpay) @21A18s sajaqelp Ajlunwiwod painooldd Amau Juswa|dw| e

(@e9) LNYHG yum ABojojewsp Joj [9poWw Mau B 10|id e
(BuuaneH) Aemyjed aousuiuod e Jo juswdoleAsq e

(asg)
uied 1sayd pue eulbue ‘suoneydied ‘ainje) peasy Joj skemyied ased Atewiid ABojoipie)) e

(ebpuqgpay) sjeliajal aonpal pue ‘saonoeld pue siapinoid ssoloe ao1oeld 1saq
Ajnuapl 0] ‘suonebnsanul pajeloosse yum buoje ‘ | N3 pue ABojooseuAb ‘ABojoisjuaocdiseb
‘ABojoun ‘Aiebins [elauab 1oy sAemyjed mainal 0} ‘ejep Bupewyouaq buisn e

(axg) abeiane anoqge si Juswjuiodde isuiy Juanedino
ay} alaym sanjjeroads juanedino Jo juswabeuew ay} 10} S|opow mMau dojaAsp 0] e

sAemyied pue S[epow MaN

(Aputol @gg pue abplgpay) suolipuod
ABojoweyyydo 1o} sadinias abel) Buipnoul ‘ediaias ABojoweyiydO mau JO Juswaindold e

(@xg) dn mojj0) BLWOONEL 10} J10BIUOD 32IAIBS 8A8 Ajlunwwod asiwndo — ABojoweyiydpo e
ABojoweyydo
(BuaneH) seauy pue diy 10 skemyjed YN MON e

(ebpugpay) (sinjed/uswopge pue HS) punosel)n pue
(peaH pue MSIN) MSI ‘ABojoyied apnjoul 0} ‘wead)s YJom onsoubelq Jo Juswdojeansq e

(@xg9) 993 1o} shkemyjed onpsoubeip Mau Jno |0y e
(ebpugpay pue xg) unosjoldies oy shkemyjed onsoubelp mMau Jno |0y e

Page 78




6€

‘'spJeog buiaq|idp) pue yjeaH aAioadsal ay) Jo sdnoibgns yyjeay [eyusw ayj ybnouyy pajepdn
Apuiol aq |m pue 10z Jewwng Buunp padojaAsp aq |IM JJomawel) ay] ‘10z Atenuep

uo paysiignd sem yoiym  yijeay |eyusw ul abueyd |einuasss 1o} safolld :deg ayj buiso|D,,

0] asuodsal ul padojensap aq ||IM YljeaH |elus|y Jo) yJomawel4 Buluoissiwwo) dibajens v

‘paau 1sa)ealb

3y} 8ABY OYM 89S0y} 10} S82IAIBS Yljeay |ejuaw Ajjenb ybiy ainoss ‘ajes ainsua [|Im am paldinbal
s| aJeo juanedul usypn ‘jeudsoy jo apisino pue juspuadapul Aeis 0] ajdoad djay 0} 8ALS [|IM pue
passnoo) A1on0oal ‘9|qIssadoe aq |[IM Aay) papaau ale sadlAIas usyp) ‘Bulagjiem pue yjeay
[elusw Jisyy asiwndo o0y A1o100s ssouoe ||e djay 0} saijunwiwod pue ajdoad yjim abebuas |[Im app

SOJIAI9S U} o |BJUS\ :USASS UOIJUIAIL}U|

710¢

JaqUIBAON Ul pajoadxe sI ABajesis Jeah-g ayy Jo uoneolgnd jeulqd L0z AINF Ul UoKB}NSUOD
olignd yeam-z| 1o} ABajel)s Jjelp B anss| 0} Sulewal Uoluajul 8y ‘ssad04d punoseulny
|[euoneu ay} bulinp pasned uaaq sey Buluolssiwwod pasijelnads 1o} ue|d oibajens jeuonjeu ay |

S90IAI9G BUIUOISSIWIWOY) pasijeldadsg XIS UoljuaAIaju|

uoissiwpe Aouabiaws pue aouepuaype
3RV Bulonpas ul sewayos AJIUNWIWOD JUdJIND JO SS8IINS UO PlINg ||IM SBWSYIS HDD
‘pasijeul} Buiaq ABajens |eaiulj) ay) 031 19algns aq |IM SjusWBAOW aied pauue|d ay| e

‘uonejuaws|dwWl JO S[aAs] 90UapIjuo)
paAjosal ale Bopoeq | |y 8yl 0) Bunejal senss| e

paJaAljep 8q J0U [|IM sjuswaroidwi souewlopad 18yl YSIy e

.§S2@29Nns 0] siauleg

910¢ — 1 0¢ Ul pJemioj usxe} 8q 0} sWwaYds sHII 'IsniL 8y} wouj
uonewJiyuod 0} 108lgns si s,usanp) e Alebins pauueld Jo uoissalboid ayj 0} sulBwWI} 8y | e

‘euljawW uonejustua|du]

o00e'T 00Z'T 0sé o0g 00g
0s0'T 0g9 DOE 00T 4] SAALEIYU] ALIUNWIWIOT
0ss 0ss 0st 00z 0og JUIIS3AU| 41D

6T/8T0f |8I/LTOT Litfatoz [ot/stOT ST/tT0T JURLISIAU| YHE

Page 79




oy

e Jo Juswdojanap 8y} SI Sieak G 1xau ay) Ul S80IAI8S S,ualp|iyo Joj syuswdojersp Ay ay) Jo auQ

SOJIAI9S S,UaIp(IyD 3yblo uonuaAIaju]

‘Buiuiel pue uoneonpa aalopiom Jo Aiaaljep woddns 0} pasn aq 0} Buipuny paseq A})Ijeoo]

DOET 000°T 0S{ 0SS oSt

0ss 0SS 00g oot o S2AIRERIU] AJIUNWWOD
oSt oSt oSt oSt oSt 1d¥l
61/810¢ | 81/iT02 f1/9102 |91/sT0Z ST/tTOT JUAWISIAU| YHE

S)S00 JUBWI]SaAU|

'sdnoJb jusned s|gelau|nA 0} |elolyauaq Ajjeloadsa si yolym

81e9 JO |9pOoW SAISN|OUl 8J0W B SWJO) SIY] "wes) jJuswieal] AJunwwo) e Se [|om se

‘awoy e palanl|ap geyad aAIsusiul Buipnioul sswoy sjuaied 0} J8soj0 a1ed Jo AIsAllep 0)
SN20} JO JIYS 8y} apnjoul sjuswdojaAap 99IA18S AJlunwiwiod - Japlroid ay) Buluiojsuel | e

"suolIpuod [eaisAyd episbuoje pajeal) aq 0} senssli

yjieay |eyusw Buimoje uosiad ajoym e se Ajjeaisijoy pajeal ale sjuaijed jey) ainsus

[IM pUB SIaXJOAN |BID0S Yl|eaH |elus|\ apnjoul 0} wea) Juswabeuely asen) pajelbajul

papuedxa ue apnjoul |[IM SIY| ‘[oA8] AJIjed0] 1B palaAljap a4 |[IM ydiym sybnolog aaiy) ay)

JO 4yoea Ul 82IAI8S aJ1e) |el00S pue yjeaH palelbaju] ue Buidojaasp ‘suonipuod yyeay

[eluaw pue [eaisAyd yioq ssoloe AloAlap a21A18s Jo Ajied e Buunsua 0] pajilwod Si
Awouoos YHg 9y - (Ajoud wusy poys) yjeay |eoisAyd pue [eluswl J0j Wos)sa Jo Ajlled e

sieak G 1xau ay) 1o} Juswaroidwi yjjesy [elusw o) dew peos ay) dojoreq e

:ue|d Juswanoidwi yiomawel) olbajen)s
yjjeay |ejuaw e Jo juswdojanap ay} Jo ued se pasodold usaq aney seale Buimo|jo) ay |

Bulaq|em pue yjeay |euoowy e
ssau||l |elusaw yym pasoubelp sjdoaq e
wo9)so Jo Alued e
usip|iyd pue sjnpy e
:apnjoul 0} A|9y1] aJe ylomauwel} o1bajelis ay} Jo 8doos sy} ul papnjoul seale Aay ay |

‘salbajel)s BuluoIsSILWOD
Buiaqg|em pue yjeay |eyusw Jo juswdojanap ay} Joy Ay si yoeoudde ybnoioq e pue sieah
OM] }X8U 8y} JaAo sdiysuone|al Buluoissiwwod julol ping ||im saijloyiny |00 8y} pue sHDD

Page 80




1474

suopoadsul q31S40
pue DD WOl papasu YIom Jo uonejusws|dwi pue ‘spieog Buipienbajeg |00 e

lnd
sal|lwe pue uaip|iyd 8y} ul paiinbal sswo2)no uaip|iyo Jaye payoo| pue Buipienbajesg
ay) JaAljap 0] Jay1ebo) Buyiom aq os|e [[IM S8lLIoYyINy |00 8yl pue SO DD 8Y| e

abpligpay ul aoe|d Buiye) si jey; swweliboud
ApniS 8417 8yj Ul S82IAISS UIP|IYD 8y} Japun paJapiSuod SaAleniul ay) piemio) buiye] e

s)1ebpng [euosiad pue BuluoISSILIWOY JUlof e

ueid (QH3) ueld aleg pue
yjieaH ‘uoneonp3 ue Buipaau (pajgesip Buipnjoul) ualpjiyo [|e 40} SS8204d JUBLUSSOSSY e

spaau oi10ads Yjim uaipjiyy e

uonuanaid aied Alewlid e

swa|gqoud yjjeay |ejusw yym uaipjiy) e

suoissiwpe [ejidsoy Jo aousjeaald ybiy yjm Bwyise Yjm uaipiyy e
spaau xa|dwod yym uaipiyy e

:ale ylomauwely o1bajess ay) Jo adoos ayj ul papnjoul
aq 0] AjoyI| seale A8y 8yl "'©dS YHY Yl Ssoioe SaoIAIes S ualp|iyo Aq paoe) sebus|jeyo
ay) aulap 0} (NOS) YomaN [eo1uljD 2168jelS s,usIpiyD 8y} yim Buiiom aq [Im 9dS YHE dyL

paJinbal suoljuaAIBiu|

SISeq |eIOUBUIS JUSISISUOD pue }SNQOJ UO }|INg — 3|qepioyy e
Sjulel}Suod
[eloueul) uiyum Ayienb pue sawooino asiwido 0} 18s saljliold — passnoo) awodin) e
solbajel)s |eolulo jeuoieu yum paubije — paj Ajleoiuly e
Juswabebus jusied pue olgnd |eal Aq usALIp pue uo Jjing e

:Se paquosap aqg ued Abajel)s ay)

JO s9|dioulid 8100 8y "JUBWUOIIAUS Je|} YSED B JO 1X8JU0d ay) Ul ‘81| JO sieak |euoljippe aAes
0] Wa)sAs ay) ul uleb yjjeay asealoul pue puill Ul Ualp|iyod Jo MaIA JO Juiod 8y} YlIm S82IAISS
s.ualp|iyo dojaasp 0} aq |Im Abajeld;s ay) Jo wie ay ] “Absjeng Buluolssiwwod S.ualpjiyd

Page 81




[4%

yum sbunasw Jeinbas sepnjoul siy| "ebueyo Joj aseo paleys e sjowold 0} suonesiuebio

2lnjnj ainsus

(73 uopuoT 1se] pue 1sa104 WeyleAA YiIM A|9S0|0 HJOM OS|e uoilijeod) 8y} JO slaquiaw ay | ole MMMMMH_MM
:24n10n.11S ‘'slapjoysyels Aay yym uoneloqe||od ul padojaasp aJe sueld aininy ainsus 0} AwWouodd aoueusanob MBIAIBAO
90UBUJIAOD) YHY ¥Hg 8y} uiyum aoe(d ul $ainjonJlS 82UBUIBAOL) ay] S|ielop payoe)e asuapias buioddns ay | 1eyAMA | @oueulanog
"9)IS
HOM 8y} Jo JuswdojaAap ay} 0] payul| A|9soj0 aq ||IM SBJIAISS S,ualp(Iyd 8y} Jo Juswdojaaap ay |
uoneusws|dwl JO S|9AS] 82USpRuU0)
sauljawl} Jualayip o) buiyiom syjuswdojonsp
ABajenis |euoljeu 0} anp Abajels BuluoISSILIWOD 82IAISS S ,UBIP|IYD [Buoleu YJIM Juswubly
:SS820NS 0] SJiauleg
‘paalbe ale ey} sanuold Aay ayj JeAlap 0} sjuswabuelse diysisuned
BAI}BI0QE.||02 Ul BuijIOM Bq ||IM SBIILIOYINY |20 8y} pue s 8y “dAieladuwi si sueld
ay} Jo diysiaumo |eoo] “Jeak 1suiy oy} ul Aiuoud Aey e aqg 01 Ajgy1| sI ABajel)s ay) Jo uononpold AM
q
-oulawi} uonejuawa|du| 0
0os 0SE ooz oot o SRR U] AIUNWWGD w
&1/810Z | 8T /LT02 £1/9T02 | 9t/s10T ST/HTOT U LWISAAU| YHE (I

S1S00 JUSWISAAU|

(99110d pue waeysAs aonsnl [eulwo
‘uoneonpa ‘yjjeay) sjeuolssajold usamiaq UOIBIOgR||0O PUB UOIBOIUNWWOD JUd||90X] e

uolnisuel} ui sjuswanoidw| e

SUOIUBAJBIUI BAIJOBYS AlJes ‘uoneoyyuapl Alueg e
sieah AjJea ul Juswisenu| e

Auanod pjiyo buionpad Joj sueid |eo0] e
SaI0UBIOIYT e

sooualadxa panosdw| e

SawWooNo paAoidw| e

-:JaAl[ap 0] yoeoudde juiol pajeisj@ooe ‘Mau ‘eAneAouul Buisn

awiooINQ pojoadxg




1374

™M
00)
]
o
©
2l
"S9WO092]N0 paoidwl JaAljap 0} Jayjabo) Y10Mm 0] JUsLW}IWWOD INO SI9p|oyaye}s pue suonuasAlsiul
21lgnd ayj 0] ajeljsuowap 0} uoijeod ayy 4o} Allunuoddo ue apinoid sajdiouud pue sanjea ay | 9y} Jo
: uonejuasws|dwi
m%hmwmﬁwm_mwﬁ "pJemlIoy SIYy) oye} 0} jsaisjul Buois e passaldxs aaey Ajjenp buinosdw| SHN Uwcwm_ q L: U
pue siauled DN ‘Sleqwaw uonijeod Jo Jaqwnu e pue suonesiueblo [je Buiajoaul swwelboud POpPAqUIS ole
@n swdojaaap diysiapes| apim Wa)sAs e 1o) uolepunoy ay} apiaold sajdioulid pue senjea ay | soidiound pue
:sa1dpund ‘wasAs ay} ssosoe Buppom diysisuped juiol syjowold 0y ue|d o169)esS mo:_m.> m.£ MOy so|diound
pue sanjeA yHg sieak G wa)sAs YHY oY) Oul paquid ||Im uoiljeo) ayy Jo sajdioulid pue sanjeA |euly 8y | Suljlno ases|d | pue sanjep

Jpd pasjuawsbueny
20UBLIDADD HHE

-

‘(Juswdojaasp 8a1AI8s Bulobuo ojul pasy Ajjoaldip yoiym

JO SBWO092]N0 8] ‘92IAI9S qeyay dAISUdjU| pue wea | juswieal ] Ajlunwwo) ay) buissedoe
sjuaned yim smalaleiul suoydals) |esipouad sjdwexas 1o Juswabebus Jo spoyisw Jay]o Se [|om
Se ‘swnlo- juswabebuz jusied ein) syuaned yum juswabebus Buiobuo Aq psuuidiapun si siy |

"Jeak
ay} 1noybnouy} sbunasw sinpayds ybnouayy sueid oibajels aAndadsal ay) Jo Juswubije ainsua
0] (SY1) 921A18S @ouBINqWY UOPUOT 8y} Yim Ajsojo Buppiom usaq os|e aney SO YHY

"Juswalnoold ale) juabin pue swweliboid
uoneinblyuooay a1noy 8y} Buipn|oul sanss! uoljewlojsuedl) Buiind ssoJo uo spes| jeuonesiuebio

¢Aunwiwod
[eo0]

ay} Buipnjoul
slapjoyayels
Asy ypm
uoljeloqe||0o
ul padojenap
ale sue|d




4%

9JIAISS U}|ESH |BJUBIN SHNPY pue uaJp|iyd SINHVOD

‘ue|d o168)el}S Jeak G ayj ul Ino 18s S|eob ay} JO JUsWaAaIyoe ay) 0} 8)nqLIuo9 |IM (8bpuqgpay sue|d BunesadQ

pue BulaneH ‘weyuabeq pue Buneg) Awouods YHg ayl ulyym ybnolog yoes moy buijielap sueld jeuoneltado Jeah g ybnouiog
yjesH [|lempey) ‘|elidsoH sebioac) bury] e
pJOJWOyY ‘|ejldsoH susanp) e

:sjeudsoy Buimol|o) sy} sepnoul yoiym isni| sjendsoH Aysiaalun abpugpay pue buleAeH ‘weyuabeq pue bupjeg 1NYHY

‘s|endsoH suaanp pue ablioacg) bury Aq panias Ajeblie| ‘ebplLigpay
pue BusAeH ‘weyuabeq pue bupeg Jo sybnoiog sy} uiyim passedwoous saoIAI8s pue suolje|ndod ay) 0} S1ajoy

Awouoo3 yHY

[eudsoH AusiaAlun ssos) sddiyppy e
|[endsoH s,mawojoyleg 1S
|lendsoH uopuo] jeAoy ay |
[ejidsoH }seyd uopuo] ayl

|[endsoH AjsiaAlun weymanN
|eydsoH pu3g oIl e
:s|leyidsoy Buimoj|o} 8y} sepnjoul yolym jsnil SHN YlleeH spegq

Hg

"seale |e00| ul Jay1ebo)

‘s,usany) salls J18Y}0 1e papiroid 8q 0} soujeipaed pue aled |eanuo Buipnjoul ‘sadiAles [B2164ns pue |edipaw
Juanedul psinpayosun yum Jayiaboy ‘J9y 1nq S82IAISS aJ4ed jusblin //4z apinoid 0} pio)|| |endsoH ab1oas) Bury] e
"aJed Buliobuo Joy asiiadxas a|gejieAe Jo abuel ||n} e pue sjuaijed ||e 10} M3IASI
[e21UljO JOIUBS SI alay] pue ‘1aA0d Ayjeroads ajeldoidde Ag pajoddns Ajny aie SgRYV ||B 8INSud 0} ‘OAl) 0) S9OIAISS
oljeipaed pue Ajuisiew ‘ased |eanud ‘|ealbins aynoe ‘|eaipaw 8jnode ‘JRY YIM s|ejdsoy XIS woly 80npal o] e
:9JOM SuOljepuswwooal A8y ay| ‘8Jed ulogmau pue Ajulsiew pue aled pajnpayos ‘aled pajnpayosun
punoJe aJem Sa})IS UopuoT }1Ses yuou Joj sjesodoud Aay 8y ‘uOpuoT Isea yuou ssoloe abueyd 1oj 8sed ayj Ino

A|9S0]0 810w }I0M 0} SB2IAIBS 81ed [e100s pue yjeay uoddns 0y 396pnq pajood a|buis e si (499g) pun4 aie) Japag ay | 409
elwaeyna| piojaAw a1noy TNV 2
(weymaN pue ssou) sddiypn N

uoneinbiyuos9y

Buipjes ased ssauisng uone)nsuoo-aid sy paysiignd swuwelsboid uopuo }ses yuou 1o} YijeaH ayl ‘6002 JOqWSAON U] ajnoy
ue|d aleD pasueApy dov
"a|ge|ieAe Juswieal) Ajuo ay) usaqg pey Ajjeuonipel; yoiym uonedipaw
ypm areudoidde aiaym pauiquuiod ‘Juswiieal) aull-1sdly duilnol pue olsijeal e sjuaijed 1a)jo 0) pajeald Sem }| "SIaplosip
A1aixue pue uoissaidap wody Buusyns ajdoad 1o saulapinb (3DIN) 82Ud||90X3 |BJIUI|D pPUE Y)|BaH 10} 81n}iisu| [euoleN
Bunuaswa|dwi ur SHN aulpuod) 8y} spoddns swwesbolud (| 4y|) seidesay] |ea1bojoyoAsd 0} SS90y Buinoidwi ay | 1dVI
'sinoy Jnoy Japun ul pabieyosip J0 pajplwpe ‘pajeal) ‘usss aq
Isnw juswyedsp IRy ue Buipuaje sjuaned Jo % Ge 1Ses| 1e Jey) sajels sjuswpedap Aousbisws ul }8b.ae} Jnoy-1noy ay | jobue) gy




Sv

:J0 sasLdwoo

wea) Juswabeue| ase) pajelbaju] yoe] -syuaned ysu ybiy Joj aoinias Ajjenb ybiy e Jaaljgp pue suolissiwpe |eyidsoy juswabeuep
3|gepIoAR @anpal 0} Ajlunwwod ay) ul syuaijed o) aieo ajelidoidde JaAlep 0} wie swes | juswabeuey ased) pajelbaul aseq poajeabaju|
92UBUIDA0D)
‘uoljewuoyul jleuoslad pue juaned ‘Jo asn sjeudoidde pue ‘1o) spienbajes Alessadau saINsUS 80UBUIBAOL) UOIBWIOU| uoljew.ojuj
‘suoljesado xo|dwoo aIow uey) Jayjel 84usy
Sueods [Y|A 40 suonelado 1oeleied ‘sjuswaoe|dal diy se yons Auabins Mng, eyeusapun Aayj AjjeoidA] "asn jo juiod ay) je juswijeal] 10309
921} syuaned SHN 1eaJ] 0] 82IAI8S Yl eaH |euolieN ysiibug ay) ulylim pajoeljuod SaJjuad Juswi)eal) paumMo 10)j0as-a]eAlld juapuadapuy
sebueyo paalbe ay) bulieAlap 10) ueid yiom pue Abajels e eonpold e
Awouooa YHg oy} ul a1ed pajelbajul JaAldp [Im 1ey) sebueyo joedwi ybiy 1o} SUOIBPUBSWIWIODS) )eIBUdS) e
aslladxa Juswabeuew aswwelboid pue |elsbeuew ‘JBUOISSILIWOD ‘1apInoid ‘|eolulo Jayjaboy meiq e
:0} uonleo) alen pajelbau|
ay} Jo ainjoaliyole asueulanob paaibe ay) Jo ued se paysiigelse usaq sey dnolc) Bulea)g aled) pajelbaiul oyl 9S9|
‘wasAs aleo |el1o0s pue yjjeay a|qeulelsns e buunsus pue aleo
pajelbajul BuluoISSILILWIOD Ul SBljlIoyINy |BO0T 884y} 8y} pue (s59))) sdnolg) Buluoissiwwo) |esiul|) aaay} ay) Joddns %
0] Awou02s aJed |e1o0s pue yjeay YHg 9y} ul siapes)| Joluas Jayiabo} Buliq 0} sjoe uonijeo) aied pajelbaju| ayl 291 g
salbajen}s W
eale 00| 8y} ul ajdoad Jo Buiaq|am pue yjesy ay) aroidwi pieog Buleg (L

0] UOISIA ||eJaA0 8] yum pJeog Buiaq|iap) pue yijesH ay) Joj senuolid pue suonique ay) Ino s}as yoiym Abarens v

II9M PUue yjjesH

"S9WI02IN0 8SOY)} 9ASIYOR 0} Papaau S| Jeym saljuapl
ueld siy] ‘uositad BunoA 1o pjIyo ay} 1o} 88s 0] aYl| pjnom Aay] SBW09IN0 1eym Japisuod Jayleboy Ajlwey ay) pue
S|BUOISSJ0Id "8JEeD pUB Y}|eay ‘uoieonpa uiyim sey uosiad BunoA 1o pjiyo e jey) spasu ay} ||e 1e S)00| ue|d DH3 uy

(oH3)
ue|d aie) pue

UjleaH ‘uoieonp3

‘s|eob Juswanoidwi
Ayjenb |eo0j Jo Juswanalyoe ay) 0) swooul siapirold aseoyyesy ysijbug jo uonuodoud e Buyuil Ag ‘@ous|j@oxa
pJemal 0} SIBUOISSILUWOD S8|geud JJomawed) JuswAed NINDD YL ‘uoneaouu| pue Ajiend Joj Buluoissiuwo)

NINDJ

‘Alessaoau JI jlun Juanedul Ajlunwwod
B Ul paq B J0 swoy }e uolelljigeysal aAIsuslul 0} Ssaooe Jo juiod a|buls e sepiroid ajeudoidde/palinbal
S| s1y} alaym Aejs juanedul Ajunwwoo/einoe ue Buimol|o) a|qissod se uoos se swoy uinjal o) sjdoad spoddng e
‘lendsoy 0} palisjel 8q uey) Jaylel ‘dwoy UMO JIsy} ul 1oy paled aq way)
djey 03 siIsuo a1ed |e1o0s Jo/pue yyeay bulousuadxs ajdoad 0} Loddns pue a1ed aAISUS)ul WIS} LoYS Sapinoid e
A
‘sieyJom poddns pue ‘siexlom |e1oos ‘sisidessyjoisAyd ‘sysidessy) jeuonednoado ‘sasinu ‘S10jo0p JO SISISUOD Wes) SIy |

wesa] juswjeal
Aunwwo)

sdnolg Buluoissiwwo) [ealulD

$9290

‘puno} Ajljewlouqe Aue jeal) pue Leay ay) Jo Slaquieyo ay) pue Leay ay) Jo seliale ay) 8zI|ensiA
0] pasn juswdinba BuiBewi ansoubelp Yim d1UID JO [eldSOY B Ul WOoOoJ uoieulwexs ue S| Alojeloge| uoneslalayed

qe| yyeo oeipen




9

‘'sawayos
1011d 8y} buibeuew pue Buios|as uo pes| 0} payse sem pue|bu] SHN "S82IAIBS d9) BuldAlap JO sAem aAleAouUl
1s9] pue aonoeld [eiousb 0] ssadoe anoidwi 0] pun4 abuajiey) syl padsunouue Jajsiull\ swld 8yl ‘€10 1890100 U]

abuajeys
S_19)SIUl\ dwilid

|eydsoy |eoo] JnoA je juswiulodde
wusnjedino Jo juswijulodde 49 e ‘gidwexa 1o} quawiuiodde pabuelse-aid e aney NOA alaym S82IAISS 0] SI8}oy

alen pauue|d

aka 8y} Jo Juswieal) pue ‘ABojoyred ‘suonouny ‘Awojeue ay) YIMm S|esp Jey) auldipaw Jo youeiq ay |

ABojowjeyydo

pue|bu3 ul 8jdoad 10} sB8WO02IN0 Yjjeay ayj aroidwi 0y S| puelbug SHN 40 wie ulew ay] ‘puejbug SHN 3JSHN
U0J3[9YS By} pue $ajosnw 8y} BUIA|OAUI JO 0} Bulje|ay {|e1a[o)SoInasnip MSIN
sojoqelq ‘e|dwexa Joj ‘uonipuo) wia] buoT 211
(geya. Jo} 678 paq Allunwwoo Jo |eydsoy e ul Juads awi 0} Jajel ued) Aels Jo yibua SO
‘uone|ndod jey) Jo spasau yjjeay ay} aAIas 0} Jaylabo) yJom swes) pajelbaiul
pue S82IAISS YDIYM UIYUM ‘ SBIHEeD0|, Pa|eD ,S)un, Jgj|ews Ojul UMop uayoiq sI Awouoos ¥YHg oy} ul ybnoloq yoe] Ayjeoson

‘abplgpay Jo ybnolog uopuo pue ‘BulisaeH jo ybnoiog uopuo]

‘weyuabeq pue Bupeg Jo ybnolog uopuo] ayj 0} Siajal Ssalluoyine [eao|, wis) ay) ue|d 21681e41S Siy} JO IX8U0D ay) U| saljuoyjny |20 Mm
pijeog Buiulel| pue uoneonp3g [e207 a.131 g
92IAI9S 8oUB|NqUYY UOPUOT] sy1 2
‘uonendod |eoQ| o
e O saljljenbaul pue spaau Buiag|em pue yjeay ay} Jo swua) ul ‘,ainjoid Biq ay), saljijuspl JUBWSSaSSY spaa dlbalens
JUIO[ "SSBUBAIIDaYS JO 90UdpPIAS Junodde ojul Bupje) Buluue|d 821AI8S ainjny SWIOUI pue SadIAIas Busixa Jo 1ybi|
ul spaau Bulaqjiem pue yjjeay aininy pue juaing saljjuapl jeyl ssesold e saquosap JUswssassy spasp dibajeng ulor SVNSI
‘|lendsoH suaanp) Jo 1no ssad0.d abieyodsip ay} suljwesal)s pue saolduwi
0] Jay}abo} Bunjiom Jjeys Adessy) pue aled |e1oos Buipnjoul wes) pajelbajul ue ‘wea| ableyosiq pue JUswWssassy Julor avr
"Yoam e sAep uaaas ‘wdg - weg wodj sajesado aoIAI8S By |
‘'spaau s juaned ay) uo Buipuadap ‘Aep yoea S}ISIA WOy JNOJ PUB BUO USBM]S(Q SA|OAUI |[IM PUB BAISU}UI SI papiroid
Hoddns swoy-ul ay| -0s op 0} ajendoidde siI ) alaym sawoy umo Jiayy uiyym ajdoad Buiuoddns Aq uoneljigeya.
Joj} Jun juanedul ue o0} sjuaijed Buiwpe 0} aAleuUld)E Ue 8pIAcid 0} swie )| "] D elA paldinbal se uepujelsb e 9JIAIBS

0] SS800B YIM sjue)sisse uoneljigeyas pue Jjels AdelsyjoisAyd ‘pels Adelsy) [euonednooo ‘sesinu Jo S)SISUOD wes) Siy |

geyay aAIsuaju|

‘wea) yyeay |eyusw ‘6 8 spasu o1j10ads o) JJBIS JUBAS|al J18U)0 Auy e
J8o1JJO uosiel aien

peaT aJe) |eloos

asInpN 10L1sIq

uodiey Alunwwo)

do




LY

Page 87

"sSuonIpuod wld) buo| yym ajdoad Joj ‘Juswabeuew jjos 1o) pyoddns Buipnjoul ‘yoeoidde pasijeuosiad
B 9pIAoJd 0] pauoISSILIWOD pue paubisepal g URD aled aullnol MOy ules| 0] 1NO s}as awwelboid aled) Jo Jea A ay| aled JO JedA
‘PlIOM 3y} Ul
2J1Us2 92UBIDS Y)jeay dlwapeoe jsabie| ay) SI )| {UOPUOT Ul P)BI0| 841U 82UBIOS Yjjeay dlwapede ue si siauled JON siaulied 19N
|leydsoH a69jj00 Ayisiealun HON
anuan alen ebin 29N
"abplgpay
pue BuusAeH ‘weyuabeq pue Bupjieg Jo SISISU0D HYS ¥YHYG ay) ‘ueld sy} Jo 1Xajuod ayj ul idnois Buluueld d1681ens 9dS
‘(pue|buz) suldseq |euoneu ayj 0} paledwod usym pajoadxa uey) Jamo| 1o pajoadxa uey) Jaybiy ‘pajoadxas
Se sl 1snJj B JO oljel Ajljelow ayj Jaylaym Jo uoneolpul ue saAlb INHS 8yl "aJay) pajeal) sjuaied ay) Jo solsualoeleyo
ay} uanIb ‘sainbiy puejbug abelaAe Jo sISeq ay} Uo alp 0] pajoadxa aq p|NOM Jey} Jaquinu a8y} pue ‘jsnJ) e Je Juswieal)
Buimoyj|o) a1p oym sjuaijed Jo Jaquinu [Bnjoe 8y} usaamiaq oljel 8y} :1ojeaipu| AJljelo)\ |[9AS|-|elidSOH pasipiepuels INHS
uonuanald pue AJAionpold juswanoidw| Ajljienpd ddid




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 88



	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	6 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT IN LEARNING DISABILITIES AND DEMENTIA
	9 HEALTH AND WELLBEING FIVE YEAR STRATEGIC PLAN
	Appendix 1 - Strategy Template_Master_final


